
6:30 CALL TO ORDER
6:30 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
6:35 APPROVAL OF AGENDA
6:35

A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.
G.

H.
I.

J. 

6:40 OPEN FORUM 

6:50 STAFF, CONSULTANT AND COUNCIL UPDATES

COUNCIL BUSINESS
Action Items

7:00 K.
7:10 L.
7:50 M.
8:15 N.

8:30 ADJOURNMENT

The City of Dayton's mission is to promote a thriving community and to provide residents with a safe and 
pleasant place to live while preserving our rural character, creating connections to our natural resources, 

and providing customer service that is efficient, fiscally responsible, and responsive.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL - 6:30 P.M.

Is limited to Three minutes for non-agenda items; state your name and 
address; No Council Action will be taken and items will be referred back 
to staff

Approval of Resolution 46-2025; Dayton Creek Addition Final Plat
Approval of Resolution 43-2025; Amended Joint Powers Agreement with North 
Metro Mayors

Approval of Resolution 45-2025; Brayburn Trails East 3rd Addition Final Plat

These routine or previously discussed items are enacted with 
one motion. Any questions on items should have those items 
removed from consent agenda and approved separately.

CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of Resolution 40-2025; DCM Farm Final Plat

Approval of Letter of Credit for Brayburn East 1st & 2nd Addition

Park Commission Appointment

Approval of Resolution 47-2025; Legacy Woods Final Plat
Approval of Conveyance and Removal of House at 15520 Lawndale Lane N

Approval of Pay Request 2 for Irrigation Installation
Approval of Pay Request 14 for Wellhead Treatment Plant 
Approval of Resolution 44-2025; Accepting Donation from Cemstone

AGENDA
CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA

12260 S. Diamond Lake Road, Dayton, MN 55327
Tuesday, July 8, 2025

Approval of Payment of Claims for July 08, 2025

Approval of Council Meeting Minutes of June 24, 2025
Approval of Council Work Session Meeting Minutes of June 24, 2025

The invite for Zoom for this meeting can be found on the City's website community calendar

1



COUNCIL MEETING      CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JUNE 24, 2025       12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.      HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 1 OF 5    

CALL TO ORDER 
Fisher called the regular meeting of the Dayton City Council to order at 6:30 PM on 
Tuesday, June 10, 2025 
PRESENT: Mayor Dennis Fisher, David Fashant, Stephanie Henderson, Scott 
Salonek, and Sara Van Asten  
ABSENT:  
ALSO PRESENT: Public Works Superintendent, Marty Farrell; Fire Chief, Gary 
Hendrickson; Police Chief, Paul Enga; City Administrator/Finance Director, Zach 
Doud; Assistant City Administrator/City Clerk, Amy Benting; City Attorney, Amy 
Schmidt; Community Development Director, Jon Sevald; City Engineer, Jason 
Quisberg; Planner II, Hayden Stensgard 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  MOTION: Motion made by Fashant, seconded by Henderson, to approve the 
agenda. Motion carried 5-0. 

Doud requested adding the personnel policy update as item K, which was tabled 
from the last council meeting, and moving the continued budget discussion to item L. 
Doud noted legal counsel was present to discuss the personnel policy if there were 
questions. 
Doud also noted that item C on the consent agenda (approval of final plat for DCM 
Farms) had been swapped out for a pay application for the wellhead treatment plant 
to Magney Construction. Benting said DCM farms requested to be removed from the 
agenda and would be on the next agenda. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes and Work Session Meeting Minutes

of June 10, 2025
B. Approval of Payment of Claims for June 24, 2025
C. Approval of Pay Application 13 for the Wellhead Treatment Plant to

Magney Construction
D. Approval of Resolution 42-2025; Accepting Donation from Huttner

Enterprises
Henderson asked about extrication training saw blades listed on page 42, which 
came out of the fire department's budget. Henderson suggested this should come 
out of the contingency fund (account 49999) instead of account 42260. Doud 
confirmed they would make that adjustment, as it is offset by tuition from other 
students and should not be charged directly to the department. 
Fashant asked about two identical charges on page 26 for PD uniforms from Aspen 
Mills. Enga clarified these were for two different officers who received the same 
standard equipment. 

2



COUNCIL MEETING                   CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JUNE 24, 2025                                             12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                               HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 2 OF 5                   
 
Fashant also inquired about a $711 charge for "May phones" on page 36. Benting 
explained this was a monthly charge for leasing desk phones that use voice over IP 
technology. 

  MOTION: Motion made by Fashant, seconded by Van Asten, to approve the 
revised consent agenda. Motion carried 5-0. 

OPEN FORUM 
Marcia Grover of 11320 Fernbrook Lane raised concerns about early morning noise 
from DCM construction vehicles and questioned the regulations on construction 
hours. Grover also referred to a Star Tribune article about Oppidan's data centers 
using significant utilities and opposed city financing for such companies.  
Fisher confirmed construction hours are 7am to 7pm. For noise, Enga mentioned the 
need for a noise detection system to check for violations. 
Lee Hallquist of 11471 Fernbrook Lane expressed frustration over increased traffic 
and ongoing construction disruptions affecting travel in his area, noted construction 
noise and vibrations early in the morning, and pointed out unresolved drainage 
issues. 
Keith Grover of 11320 Fernbrook Lane provided insights on air brake noise, 
explaining louder jake brakes on large trucks. Grover suggested the city adopt an 
ordinance banning jake brakes, as other communities have done. Grover highlighted 
safety concerns at the Elm Creek Road and Rush Creek Parkway intersection and 
proposed temporary stop signs and future roundabouts. He noted more cut-through 
traffic due to detours. 
STAFF, CONSULTANT, AND COUNCIL UPDATES  
Doud provided two updates: 

● The Housing First case: A judge granted the city's motion for summary 
judgment and denied Housing First's motion. Housing First now has 60 days 
to appeal or the case will be completed.  

● Stop signs will be installed at Fernbrook and Rush Creek Parkway. The 
county confirmed this will be installed by July 10th, with a message board 
added on June 29th to notify drivers of the upcoming change. 

Benting provided an update on legislative changes for remote meeting attendance. 
Council members no longer need to be in a public space when attending remotely. 
There is also no longer a limit on how many remote meetings can be done within a 
year. Benting noted the Park Commission appointment will be on the next agenda. 
Farrell reported that Elizabeth held an event at Play Place in the Park at Rivers Bend 
Park, partnering with Hennepin County Library. There were 65 participants. 
Van Asten inquired where the lighting ordinance was in progress. Stensgard replied 
it would be ready for Council by the second July meeting. 
Fisher thanked the police chief and department for their diligence during the 
investigation of the Hoffman shootings. Discussion ensued about graphics on police 
and fire vehicles to identify easier. 
 

3



COUNCIL MEETING                   CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JUNE 24, 2025                                             12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                               HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 3 OF 5                   
 
COUNCIL BUSINESS 
New Business 
E. Telcom Concept Plan 
Stensgard presented a concept plan for an industrial development proposed at the 
corner of West French Lake Road and 121st Avenue. Key points included: 

● 8.43 acre site for a contractor's operation 
● 26,096 sq ft building (18,096 sq ft warehouse, 8,000 sq ft office space) 
● Single access on 121st Avenue aligning with nVent building across street 
● Fenced outdoor storage area of over 45,000 sq ft  
● Majority of outdoor storage areas are asphalt, with about 10,000 sq ft 

proposed as gravel 
Stensgard noted the Planning Commission's discussion focused on the gravel 
portion of the outdoor storage area, as the I-1 district requires paved surfaces. 
Stensgard said staff would work with the developer to try to minimize the gravel area. 
The applicant team of Tim McShane, Mark Muller, and John Rausch provided 
additional details on the business operations, equipment storage needs, and 
rationale for the gravel area. The team also raised concerns about the high level of 
City fees compared to other municipalities. 
Council members discussed the gravel area issue and directed staff to look into 
amending the ordinance to allow some flexibility, rather than requiring a variance. 
Council also requested the applicant work with staff on fencing/screening plans and 
adding some ornamental trees to the landscaping plan while reducing the excessive 
number of shrubs required. 
COUNCIL BUSINESS 
Action Items 
F. Planning Commission Appointment 
Sevald presented the item to appoint a Planning Commission member for a term 
ending June 30, 2028. Six applications were received for the vacancy. 
Council members discussed the candidates, with some favoring Keith Grover or 
Suzanne Jacobs for their historical knowledge and community experience, while 
others preferred Daniel Heinzmann for his technical expertise and long-term 
planning background. 

MOTION: Motion made by Van Asten, seconded by Fashant, to appoint Keith 
Grover to the Planning Commission. Motion carried 3-2 (nays Salonek and 
Henderson).  

G. Approval of Resolution 41-2025; Variance to Allow Construction of an 
Accessory Structure Exceeding the Height of the Principal Dwelling Located at 
11250 E. French Lake Road 
Stensgard presented a variance request to rebuild an accessory structure that was 
lost to fire, exceeding the height of the principal dwelling by about 1.5 feet.  

4



COUNCIL MEETING                   CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JUNE 24, 2025                                             12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                               HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 4 OF 5                   
 
Stensgard stated the Planning Commission had unanimously recommended 
approval. Council discussion focused on the 180-day window to apply after a non-
conforming structure is lost, which had lapsed in this case. 
After debate about the merits of the variance versus amending the ordinance, the 
council decided to approve the variance while also directing staff to look at amending 
the code to allow more flexibility for accessory structures in agricultural districts. 

MOTION: Motion made by Van Asten, seconded by Salonek to approve 
Resolution 41-2025 granting the variance based on the findings enumerated in 
the resolution. Motion carried 5-0.  

H. Resolution 39-2025; Approval of the Preliminary Plat and Site Plan Review 
of Dayton Interchange 
Sevald presented the preliminary plat and site plan for a spec office/warehouse 
building with limited outdoor storage. The Planning Commission had recommended 
approval with some comments on building colors and shifting the trailer storage area. 
Council discussion focused on landscaping requirements, with direction to reduce 
the excessive number of shrubs required and add more ornamental trees instead. 

 MOTION: Motion made by Salonek, seconded by Van Asten to approve 
Resolution 39-2025 for the preliminary plat and site plan with direction to revise 
the landscaping plan. Motion carried 5-0.  

I. Dayton Interchange TIF 
Jason Aarsvold from Ehlers presented information on a potential TIF district for the 
Dayton Interchange project. Key points included: 

● Request for 8 years of tax increment, estimated at $740,000 present value 
● Analysis showed project meets statutory "but for" test  
● Pay-as-you-go basis, no upfront City obligation 
● City would retain 10% of increment 

Council members expressed concerns about the lack of clear public benefit and 
questioned the need for assistance given the projected returns.  
Scott Moe, the developer, shared the plan would attract multiple businesses and be 
a benefit to the City. Moe stated the City fees are higher than surrounding cities.  
After further discussion, the council declined to approve the term sheet for TIF 
assistance. 
J. Authorize Preparation of Plans and Specifications for the 125th Ave and 
East French Lake Road Mill and Overlay Project 
Quisberg presented a proposal to move up the planned 2026 pavement 
improvements to 2025, taking advantage of favorable bid pricing on recent projects. 
The project with estimated cost around $1 million would include: 

● Mill and overlay on 125th Ave and East French Lake Road  
● Addition of Stonehearth Ridge neighborhood  
● Some culvert and storm sewer work 

5



COUNCIL MEETING                   CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JUNE 24, 2025                                             12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                               HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 5 OF 5                   
 

MOTION: Motion made by Salonek, seconded by Fashant to approve the 
engineering proposal and authorize preparation of plans and specifications 
made. Motion carried 5-0.  

K. Personnel Policy Update 
Doud presented the personnel policy update that had been tabled from the previous 
meeting. Key changes discussed: 

● Removing random drug testing 
● Clarifying that return-to-work testing only applies after leave related to 

substance abuse issues 
● Maintaining stricter standards for public safety employees due to federal 

regulations 
Council debated the policy, particularly around cannabis testing limitations. 
Hendrickson and Enga explained examples, current policies, and the need for 
testing.  

 MOTION: Motion made by Salonek, seconded by Van Asten to approve the 
personnel policy update with removal of random testing. Motion carried 3-2 
(nays Fashant and Fisher).  

L. Continued Budget Discussion 
The council decided to postpone budget discussions. Doud requested council 
members send him their thoughts on the budget/levy within the next week to provide 
direction. 

ADJOURNMENT 
With no objections, Fisher adjourned the meeting at 9:41 pm. 
 
 
Approved: __________________                               Attest: Amy Benting 
 

6



WORK SESSION MEETING         CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JUNE 24, 2025                                             12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
5:00 P.M.                               HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 1 OF 2                        
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Fisher called the work session meeting of the Dayton City Council to order at 5:00 
PM on Tuesday, June 24, 2025. 
PRESENT: Mayor Dennis Fisher, David Fashant, Stephanie Henderson, Scott 
Salonek, and Sara Van Asten  
ABSENT: 
ALSO PRESENT: Public Works Superintendent, Marty Farrell; Fire Chief, Gary 
Hendrickson; Police Chief, Paul Enga; City Administrator/Finance Director, Zach 
Doud; Assistant City Administrator/City Clerk, Amy Benting; City Engineer, Jason 
Quisberg 

2026 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
Doud opened the discussion by acknowledging that the Capital Improvement Plan 
(CIP) was updated late and there might be issues to address. Doud mentioned 
focusing heavily on 2026 and 2027, with less emphasis on later years. Doud stated 
his intention to send an updated draft before July 4th. 
Doud began by discussing the replacement of a utility trailer and a 1999 mower in 
the Parks Department. Doud noted that the mower was still in use despite its age, 
and the utility trailer had been in use since at least 2005. Fashant pointed out that 
there were three 60-inch mowers planned for replacement over three years. Martin 
Farrell clarified that one was a replacement for a 1999 model, another for a 2012 
model, and the third was a new addition. 
The discussion then moved to a utility tractor replacement, which Farrell described 
as a very useful piece of equipment with various attachments. The cost for this 
replacement was stated to be $130,000. 
Other items discussed for the Parks Department included: 

 A bagger attachment for $5,000 
 Field marking equipment that had been moved up in the timeline 
 A one-ton crew cab truck, which was clarified to be an additional vehicle 

rather than a replacement 
For the Fire Department, the following items were discussed: 

 Extrication tools for $40,000 
 An engine tender for $475,000, which had already been paid for in 2023 

The Police Department's items included: 
 Taser lease 
 Squad cars and equipment leasing for 10 vehicles 
 Records management system funding 

Public Works items included replacements of the following: 
 A 2009 vehicle 

7



WORK SESSION MEETING         CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
JUNE 24, 2025                                             12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
5:00 P.M.                               HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 2 OF 2                        
 
 

 A hydraulic salt spreader 
 A skid steer trailer 

Doud mentioned that the road grader and packer, initially listed for 2027, would be 
pushed out to 2030. 
The council discussed the proposed fire training facility, with Fisher expressing 
skepticism about its necessity and financial viability. After discussion, it was decided 
to move this item to 2031, potentially combining it with plans for a new fire station. 
The meeting concluded with a brief discussion of pavement management projects, 
including intersection improvements on Fernbrook Lane. Doud noted that these 
projects would require partnership with the county and might need to be pushed 
back due to funding constraints. 
Doud committed to providing an updated CIP document to the council by the 
following Friday and mentioned that further CIP discussions would likely occur on 
July 22nd and in September. 

ADJOURNMENT 
With no objections, Fisher adjourned the meeting at 6:16 pm. 
 
 
Approved: __________________                               Attest: Amy Benting 

 

8



 
Payments to be approved at City Council Meeting June 10 , 2025

Totals
Claims Roster 06-10-2025 655,156.85$        
Prepaid 05-22-2025 EB 80,487.62$          
Prepaid 06-05-2025 EB 110,396.21$        

Total Payments: 846,040.68$        

Payroll 05-22-2025 Bi-Weekly 11 107,017.48$        
Payroll 06-05-2025 Bi-Weekly 12 110,756.68$        

Checks # 078985-079086

Check # sequence to be approved by City Council from meeting date of 06/10/2025:

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



ITEM:

APPLICANT: 

PREPARED BY:

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

BACKGROUND:

CRITICAL ISSUES:

60/120-DAY RULE (IF APPLICABLE):

RELATIONSHIP TO COUNCIL GOALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENT(S):

24



25



26



27



28



Motion by Councilmember _____,  Second by Councilmember _____.  
The Motion passes. 

29



30



31



32



33



  

(Developer Installed Improvements)

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST 3RD ADDITION

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST 3RD 
ADDITION

34



35



36



Time of Performance

Paving

37



38



39



Engineering Administration

Construction Observation

Administration and Observation Costs

Escrow

40



41



42



Escrow for Corridor Improvements

43



44



45



46



47



Outlots

HOA

If to the City:

48



If to Developer:

[Signature pages to follow] 

49



Professional Association

50



Professional Association

51



Legal Description of Property Prior to Final Plat 

52



Legal Description of Property Following Recording of Final Plat 

53



Professional Association

54



[BANK LETTERHEAD] 
 

IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT 
 
      No. ___________________ 
      Date: _________________ 
TO: City of Dayton  
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
 We hereby issue, for the account of                                          and in your favor, our Irrevocable 
Letter of Credit in the amount of $____________, available to you by your draft drawn on sight on the 
undersigned bank. 
 
 The draft must: 
 
 a) Bear the clause, “Drawn under Letter of Credit No. ________, dated _____________, 2025, of     
(Name of Bank)        ”; 
 
 b) Be accompanied by an affidavit signed by the Mayor or City Administrator of the City of 
Dayton certifying that                                                              is in default of the Development Agreement 
with the City of Dayton and that ten (10) business days prior written notice has been given by the City 
to the Developer with respect to the existence of such default, and such default has not been cured. 
 
 c) Be presented for payment at        (Address of Bank)       , on or before 4:00 p.m. on November 
30, 202__. 
 
 This Letter of Credit shall automatically renew for successive one-year terms unless, at least 
forty-five (45) days prior to the next annual renewal date (which shall be November 30 of each year), 
the Bank delivers written notice to the Dayton City Administrator that it intends to modify the terms 
of, or cancel, this Letter of Credit. Written notice is effective if sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, 
and deposited in the U.S. Mail, at least forty-five (45) days prior to the next annual renewal date 
addressed as follows:  Dayton City Administrator, Dayton City Hall, 12260 South Diamond Lake Road, 
Dayton, MN 55327, and is actually received by the City Administrator at least thirty (30) days prior to 
the renewal date. 
 
 This Letter of Credit sets forth in full our understanding which shall not in any way be modified, 
amended, amplified, or limited by reference to any document, instrument, or agreement, whether or 
not referred to herein. 
 
 This Letter of Credit is not assignable. This is not a Notation Letter of Credit. More than one 
draw may be made under this Letter of Credit. 
 
 This Letter of Credit shall be governed by the most recent revision of the Uniform Customs 
and Practice for Documentary Credits, International Chamber of Commerce Publication No. 600. 
 
 We hereby agree that a draft drawn under and in compliance with this Letter of Credit shall be 
duly honored upon presentation. 

55



 
      BY: ____________________________________ 
        
      Its ______________________________ 
 

56



B
R

A
Y

B
U

R
N

 T
R

A
IL

S
 E

A
S

T 
3R

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

K
N

O
W

 A
LL

 P
E

R
S

O
N

S
 B

Y
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
R

E
S

E
N

TS
:  

Th
at

 T
C

LD
 L

F2
 B

ra
yb

ur
n 

II,
 L

LC
, a

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
co

m
pa

ny
, o

w
ne

r 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

sc
rib

ed
 p

ro
pe

rt
y:

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

, B
R

A
Y

B
U

R
N

 T
R

A
IL

S
 E

A
S

T 
2N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

H
as

 c
au

se
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
to

 b
e 

su
rv

ey
ed

 a
nd

 p
la

tte
d 

as
 B

R
A

Y
B

U
R

N
 T

R
A

IL
S

 E
A

S
T 

3R
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 a
nd

 d
oe

s 
he

re
by

 d
ed

ic
at

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 u
se

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

ay
s 

an
d 

th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 a
nd

 u
til

ity
 e

as
em

en
ts

 a
s

cr
ea

te
d 

by
 th

is
 p

la
t.

In
 w

itn
es

s 
w

he
re

of
 s

ai
d 

TC
LD

 L
F2

 B
ra

yb
ur

n 
II,

 L
LC

, a
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

co
m

pa
ny

, h
as

 c
au

se
d 

th
es

e 
pr

es
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

si
gn

ed
 b

y 
its

 p
ro

pe
r 

of
fic

er
 th

is
 _

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

_.

S
ig

ne
d:

 T
C

LD
 L

F2
 B

ra
yb

ur
n 

II,
 L

LC

B
y:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

B
en

ja
m

in
 S

ch
m

id
t

Its
: P

re
si

de
nt

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
M

IN
N

E
S

O
TA

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

Th
is

 in
st

ru
m

en
t w

as
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

on
 th

is
 _

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

0_
__

_ 
by

 B
en

ja
m

in
 S

ch
m

id
t, 

P
re

si
de

nt
 o

f T
C

LD
 L

F2
 B

ra
yb

ur
n 

II,
 L

LC
, a

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
co

m
pa

ny
, o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e
co

m
pa

ny
.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
S

ig
na

tu
re

 o
f N

ot
ar

y

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
P

rin
te

d 
N

am
e

N
ot

ar
y 

P
ub

lic
, _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 C

ou
nt

y,
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 

M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

I D
an

ie
l E

kr
em

 d
o 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

y 
th

at
 th

is
 p

la
t w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d 

by
 m

e 
or

 u
nd

er
 m

y 
di

re
ct

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

; t
ha

t I
 a

m
 a

 d
ul

y 
Li

ce
ns

ed
 L

an
d 

S
ur

ve
yo

r 
in

 th
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f M
in

ne
so

ta
; t

ha
t t

hi
s 

pl
at

 is
 a

 c
or

re
ct

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

of
 th

e
bo

un
da

ry
 s

ur
ve

y;
 th

at
 a

ll 
m

at
he

m
at

ic
al

 d
at

a 
an

d 
la

be
ls

 a
re

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
on

 th
is

 p
la

t; 
th

at
 a

ll 
m

on
um

en
ts

 d
ep

ic
te

d 
on

 th
is

 p
la

t h
av

e 
be

en
, o

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

rr
ec

tly
 s

et
 w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r;
 th

at
 a

ll 
w

at
er

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

an
d

w
et

 la
nd

s,
 a

s 
de

fin
ed

 in
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 S
ta

tu
te

s,
 S

ec
tio

n 
50

5.
01

, S
ub

d.
 3

, a
s 

of
 th

e 
da

te
 o

f t
hi

s 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

an
d 

la
be

le
d 

on
 th

is
 p

la
t; 

an
d 

al
l p

ub
lic

 w
ay

s 
ar

e 
sh

ow
n 

an
d 

la
be

le
d 

on
 th

is
 p

la
t.

D
at

ed
 th

is
 _

__
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
D

an
ie

l E
kr

em
, L

ic
en

se
d 

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yo

r
M

in
ne

so
ta

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 5
73

66

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
M

IN
N

E
S

O
TA

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

Th
is

 in
st

ru
m

en
t w

as
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

on
 th

is
 _

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

_,
 b

y 
D

an
ie

l E
kr

em
.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
S

ig
na

tu
re

 o
f N

ot
ar

y

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
P

rin
te

d 
N

am
e

N
ot

ar
y 

P
ub

lic
, _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 C

ou
nt

y,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 

M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
, C

IT
Y

 O
F 

D
A

Y
TO

N
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
TA

Th
is

 p
la

t o
f B

R
A

Y
B

U
R

N
 T

R
A

IL
S

 E
A

S
T 

3R
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ay
to

n,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 a
t a

 r
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
er

eo
f h

el
d 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

  d
ay

 o
f _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
,

20
__

__
, a

nd
 s

ai
d 

pl
at

 is
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

ta
tu

te
s,

 S
ec

tio
n 

50
5.

03
, S

ub
d.

 2
.

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 C
ity

 o
f D

ay
to

n,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

by
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, M
ay

or
by

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
, C

le
rk

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

U
D

IT
O

R
, H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rt

ify
 th

at
 ta

xe
s 

pa
ya

bl
e 

in
 2

0_
__

_ 
an

d 
pr

io
r 

ye
ar

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pa
id

 fo
r 

la
nd

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 p

la
t, 

da
te

d 
th

is
 _

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

_.

D
an

ie
l R

og
an

, C
ou

nt
y 

A
ud

ito
r

by
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, D
ep

ut
y

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

P
ur

su
an

t t
o 

M
N

. S
TA

T.
 S

ec
. 3

83
B

.5
65

 (
19

69
),

 th
is

 p
la

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

is
 _

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

_.

C
hr

is
 F

. M
av

is
, C

ou
nt

y 
S

ur
ve

yo
r

by
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

R
H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rt

ify
 th

at
 th

e 
w

ith
in

 p
la

t o
f B

R
A

Y
B

U
R

N
 T

R
A

IL
S

 E
A

S
T 

3R
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 w
as

 r
ec

or
de

d 
in

 th
is

 o
ffi

ce
 th

is
 _

__
__

__
 d

ay
 o

f _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

_,
 a

t _
__

__
 o

'c
lo

ck
 _

__
 .M

.

A
m

be
r 

B
ou

gi
e,

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
ec

or
de

r

by
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, D
ep

ut
y

57



N00°13'29"W  721.71

S8
9°

07
'4

6"
E

16
2.

83

N00°52'14"E
130.00

N
77

°0
4'

02
"E

29
.4

4

S1
4°

00
'0

0"
W

29
.2

2

N00°05'06"W  213.84

N
87

°4
4'

18
"W

70
.4

2

N
74

°5
6'

12
"W

79
.8

9

N
61

°5
4'

53
"W

79
.8

9

N48
°5

3'3
5"

W
79

.8
9

S4
7°

37
'04

"W

13
2.

27 S5
8°

43
'1

8"
W

14
1.

06

R
=

22
0.

00
L=

42
.6

4
=

11
°0

6'
14

"
C

.B
rg

=
N

36
°4

9'
49

"W
C

.=
42

.5
7

N17°47'19"W

172.35

S0
0°

41
'1

8"
W

48
.0

2

S8
9°

18
'4

2"
E 

 6
22

.1
1

N
89

°1
8'

42
"W

99
.2

6

R
=

31
5.

00
L=

47
.1

4
=

8°
34

'2
6"

C
.B

rg
=

N
82

°2
8'

47
"W

C
.=

47
.0

9

N00°13'29"W
130.93

R
=

33
0.

00
L=

27
.5

3
=

4°
46

'4
9"

C
.B

rg
=

S3
2°

09
'3

2"
E

C
.=

27
.5

2

N
89

°1
8'

42
"W

10
1.

94

S8
9°

18
'4

2"
E

11
1.

01

R
=

40
0.

00
L=

66
.8

9
=

9°
34

'5
3"

C
.B

rg
=

N
84

°2
0'

20
"W

C
.=

66
.8

1

N12°18'59"E 99.32 S03°21'14"W
96.96

N11°59'10"W

96.96

S22°30'42"E

158.17

N
60

°1
3'

52
"E

13
3.

74 N5
5°

27
'04

"E

15
9.

24

S38°33'45"E

115.37 N
59

°4
4'

43
"W

71
.0

7

S8
1°

04
'0

3"
E

71
.5

3

S7
7°

40
'4

8"
W

71
.3

0N5
6°

25
'39

"E

71
.3

0

S35°10'30"W
71.30

S07°19'48"E

49.88

N
13

°5
5'

21
"E

71
.3

0

S8
9°

18
'4

2"
E 

 5
60

.0
0

N00°41'18"E
130.00

S0
0°

41
'1

8"
W

60
.0

0

S00°41'18"W
130.00

N00°13'29"W
125.75

N00°13'29"W
102.16 N

89
°4

6'
31

"E
60

.0
0

S8
9°

46
'3

1"
W

13
0.

00

S1
5°

53
'5

9"
E

56
.9

9

S4
1°

15
'5

5"
E

84
.0

6

S5
1°

12
'4

7"
E

60
.8

5

S0
0°

13
'2

9"
E

6.
63

S8
9°

46
'3

1"
W

70
.0

0

N
80

°2
7'

05
"E

14
1.

88

N
72

°4
9'

42
"E

14
6.

36

N12°42'29"E 129.96

S3
8°

45
'3

0"
E

24
.9

2

S0
0°

13
'2

9"
E

70
.0

0

S2
1°

49
'2

4"
W

53
.2

8

N
77

°1
7'

31
"W

  2
80

.0
0

S
89

°1
8'

42
"E

21
0.

00

N
82

°0
5'

10
"E

70
.8

0

N
73

°5
9'

12
"E

78
.8

5

N
75

°3
7'

30
"W

72
.3

4

N
80

°2
4'

55
"W

71
.0

4
N

73
°1

4'
12

"W
73

.1
9

N
86

°4
7'

56
"W

17
6.

43

N52
°2

8'5
7"

W
10

1.
39

N27°08'08"W

78.37

N05°52'59"W

71.30

N15°22'10"E 35.65

S
74

°3
7'

50
"E

13
0.

00

R
=

60
.0

0
L=

11
.8

5
=

11
°1

9'
02

"
C

.B
rg

=
S2

1°
01

'4
0"

W
C

.=
11

.8
3

N
63

°1
8'

49
"W

13
0.

00

N26°41'11"E 35.65

N
47

°5
6'

20
"E

71
.3

0

N
69

°1
1'

29
"E

61
.9

9

N
82

°3
1'

53
"E

78
.9

7
S

69
°2

6'
52

"E
14

9.
74

S6
7°

36
'5

3"
E

75
.8

3 N
67

°3
6'

53
"W

54
.9

8

S
89

°1
8'

42
"E

  1
31

2.
90

S
89

°0
7'

46
"E

  1
93

1.
90

N00°13'29"W  594.03

B
R

A
Y

B
U

R
N

 T
R

A
IL

S
 E

A
S

T 
3R

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

58



N20°48'31"W  130.00

S00°13'29"E  149.24

S00°13'29"E  151.10

S00°13'29"E  151.50

S00°13'29"E  149.27

S00°13'29"E  135.11

S
89

°4
6'

31
"W

  1
30

.0
0

S
89

°4
6'

31
"W

  1
30

.0
0

S
89

°4
6'

31
"W

  1
30

.0
0

S
89

°4
6'

31
"W

  1
30

.0
0

S
89

°4
6'

31
"W

  1
30

.0
0

S
89

°4
6'

31
"W

  1
30

.0
0

N
89

°1
8'

42
"W

  1
30

.0
2

N00°41'18"E  148.59

S00°41'18"W  130.00

S00°41'18"W  130.00

S00°41'18"W  130.00

N00°41'18"E  130.00

N00°41'18"E  130.00

N00°41'18"E  130.00

S02°52'19"W  144.96S00°13'29"E  146.77

S00°13'29"E  134.43

S00°13'29"E  153.67

S00°13'29"E  144.66

S20°21'34"W  138.85

S6
2°

51
'5

2"
W

  1
30

.0
0

N00°41'18"E  132.40

N00°41'18"E  138.85

S00°13'29"E  143.79

R=60.00 L=298.6
4
∆=

28
5°

10
'4

5
"

S26°41'11"W 35.65

S47
°5

6'2
0"

W
  7

1.
30

S
69

°1
1'

29
"W

  6
1.

99

S
82

°3
1'

53
"W

  7
8.

97

N
69

°2
6'

52
"W

  1
49

.7
4

S6
7°

36
'5

3"
E 

 7
5.

83

S6
7°

36
'5

3"
E 

 5
4.

98
S

89
°1

8'
42

"E
  9

9.
26

S00°13'29"E  102.16

N
89

°4
6'

31
"E

  6
0.

00

N00°13'29"W  125.75

N
89

°4
6'

31
"E

  1
30

.0
0

S00°13'29"E  721.71

N
89

°1
8'

42
"W

  6
22

.1
1

N00°41'18"E  130.00

S
89

°1
8'

42
"E

  1
01

.9
4

N00°41'18"E  60.00

N
89

°1
8'

42
"W

  1
11

.0
1

N00°41'18"E  130.00

S
89

°1
8'

42
"E

  2
10

.0
0

N
82

°0
5'

10
"E

  7
0.

80

N
73

°5
9'

12
"E

  7
8.

85

N
75

°3
7'

30
"W

  7
2.

34

N
80

°2
4'

55
"W

  7
1.

04

N
73

°1
4'

12
"W

  7
3.

19

N
86

°4
7'

56
"W

  1
76

.4
3

N52
°2

8'5
7"

W
  1

01
.3

9

N27°08'08"W  78.37

N05°52'59"W  71.30
N15°22'10"E 35.65

N
74

°3
7'

50
"W

  1
30

.0
0

N
63

°1
8'

49
"W

  1
30

.0
0

26
.3

4
74

.8
7

74
.8

7

19
.2

5
80

.0
1

14.2555.7570.00

35
.6

5

78.5181.5130.0030.0081.6970.0070.0070.0070.0070.0070.00

32.86

80
.0

1
13

.1
6

14
.1

2
80

.0
1

145.49 134.54

70.00 70.00 70.00 70.00 79.61

13
0.

02

13
0.

02
81.51 78.51

S00°13'29"E  160.02

38
.0

6
30

.3
1

70
.0

0
31

.9
4

70
.0

0

70
.0

0
70

.0
0

70
.0

0
70

.0
0

70
.0

0
82

.0
9

13
0.

02

70
.0

0
41

.0
1

28
.9

9
70

.0
0

39
.3

8

N
89

°4
6'

31
"E

  8
0.

00

70
.0

0
70

.0
0

70
.0

0

10
6.

30
70

.1
3

35.65

42.72

L=
60

.4
2

=
57

°4
1'

35
"

L=
44

.5
1

=
42

°3
0'

18
"

L=
44

.5
1

=
42

°3
0'

18
"

L=
44

.5
1

=
42

°3
0'

18
"

L=
60

.4
2

=
57

°4
1'

35
"

L=
11

.8
5

=
11

°1
9'

02
"

L=
13

.9
1

=
13

°1
7'

03
"

L=
4

6 .
6

7
∆=

9
°5

4
'1

1"

L=
46

.7
2

=
8°

06
'4

1"

L=
18

.5
1

=
17

°4
0'

36
"

L=
48

.9
2

=
10

°2
2'

51
"

L=
27

.8
4

=
4°

50
'0

2"
L=

7
3.

3
7

∆=
12

°4
4

'1
8

"
L=

5
6

.2
4

∆=
9

°4
5

'5
3

"

L=
5

7
.3

8
∆=

12
°1

0
'3

3
"

L=
71

.4
5

∆=
15

°0
9

'4
0

"

L=
7

5 .
18

∆=
13

°0
3 '

0
8 "

L=
3.

79
=

0°
39

'2
8"

L=
30

.6
8

=
6°

30
'4

1"

L=
55

.0
6

=
11

°4
1'

01
"

L=
17

.0
3

=
2°

57
'2

6"

L=
6.

97
=

1°
28

'4
5"

L=
65

.0
1

=
11

°1
7'

13
"

L=
39

.7
9

=
6°

54
'2

9"

L=
8

8
.6

9

∆=
15

°2
3

'5
4

"

L=
7

8
.7

7

∆=
16

°4
2

'5
7

"

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

30.00 30.00

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

31
.4

1
16

0.
02

S
89

°1
8'

42
"E

  1
91

.4
3

R
=

3
0

0
.0

0
L=

14
7.

9
2
∆=

2
8

°1
5

'0
0 "

R
=

3
0

0 .
0

0
L=

14
3.

14
∆=

2
7

° 2
0

'1
3

"
N

89
°1

8'
42

"W
  1

23
.6

5

S00°13'29"E  593.41
R

=
3

0
0

.0
0

L=
9

5.
2

7
∆=

18
°1

1'
4

2
"

R
=

3
0

0
.0

0
L=

9
5

.2
7
∆=

18
°1

1'
4

2
"

S
89

°1
8'

42
"E

  1
38

.3
7

190.0263.35 340.04

S
89

°4
6'

31
"W

23
.3

5
S5

4°
33

'40
"W

  6
0.

00

S5
0°

37
'05

"E
  6

0.
00

S
89

°1
8'

42
"E

1.
88

R
=

16
.0

0
L=

16
.3

0
=

58
°2

1'
34

"

R
=

16
.0

0
L=

13
.5

0
=

48
°2

1'
25

"

B
R

A
Y

B
U

R
N

 T
R

A
IL

S
 E

A
S

T 
3R

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
IN

S
E

T 
A

59



11
7T

H
 A

V
E

 N
11

7T
H

 A
V

E
 N

1

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

COVER SHEET

60



2

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVAL PLAN

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61



3

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

62



4

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

63



5

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

64



6

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

65



7

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

SITE, LIGHTING, AND SIGNAGE PLAN

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 D
A

TA
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
E

TB
A

C
K

 D
A

TA
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
' L

O
T 

D
E

TA
IL

TY
P

IC
A

L 
LO

T 
D

E
TA

IL
S

66



8

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

SITE, LIGHTING, AND SIGNAGE PLAN

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

67



11
7T

H
 A

V
E

 N
11

7T
H

 A
V

E
 N

9

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

S
IN

G
LE

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 H

O
M

E
 H

O
LD

 D
O

W
N

 D
E

TA
IL

S

LO
O

K
O

U
T 

P
A

D

W
A

LK
O

U
T 

P
A

D

FU
LL

 B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

P
A

D

P
LA

N
 V

IE
W

:  
FU

LL
 B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 N
O

TE
S

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
 N

O
TE

S
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 L
E

G
E

N
D

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

68



10

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 L
E

G
E

N
D

:  
   

   
   

   
   

  

69



11

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

N
O

TE
S

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

A
C

TI
V

E
 S

W
P

P
P

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

TE
 T

O
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
IN

G
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 P

A
R

TY
:

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 M

A
P

S
IT

E
 IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 D

A
TA

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

IM
P

A
IR

E
D

 W
A

TE
R

 S
P

E
C

IA
L

70



12

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

FI
N

A
L 

S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

:  
   

   
   

   
  

S
E

D
IM

E
N

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
P

R
A

C
TI

C
E

S
:  

   
   

   
   

   

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

: 

P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
TI

O
N

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T:
 

71



11
7T

H
 A

V
E

 N
11

7T
H

 A
V

E
 N

13

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

UTILITY PLAN

SD

U
TI

LI
TY

 N
O

TE
S

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

72



14

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN PLAN AND PROFILES

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

U
TI

LI
TY

 N
O

TE
S

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

73



15

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN PLAN AND PROFILES

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

U
TI

LI
TY

 N
O

TE
S

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

74



16

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN PLAN AND PROFILES

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

U
TI

LI
TY

 N
O

TE
S

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

75



17

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

STORM SEWER PLAN

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

SD

S
TO

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R
 N

O
TE

S
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

76



18

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

STREET AND STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILES

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

77



19

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

STREET AND STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILES

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

78



20

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

STREET AND STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILES

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

79



21

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

INTERSECTION DETAILS

LE
G

E
N

D
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
6T

H
 A

V
E

 N
 - 

H
A

R
B

O
R

 L
N

 N

11
6T

H
 C

IR
 N

 - 
H

A
R

B
O

R
 L

N
 N

11
6T

H
 C

IR
 N

80



11
7T

H
 A

V
E

 N
11

7T
H

 A
V

E
 N

22

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

LANDSCAPE PLAN

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

TR
E

E
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 D

E
TA

IL
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 (

A
LL

 P
H

A
S

E
S

)

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 (

P
H

A
S

E
 T

H
R

E
E

) 
   

   
 

LE
G

E
N

D

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R

81



23

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LE
G

E
N

D
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R

82



24

BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - 3RD ADDITION

LANDSCAPE PLAN - ISLAND DETAIL

LE
G

E
N

D
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R

83



o

o

o

84



o

o

o

85



86



87



Th
ru

:
6/

25
/2

02
5

TO
TA

L
BI

D
Q

U
AN

TI
TY

AM
O

U
N

T
Q

U
AN

TI
TY

AM
O

U
N

T

10
M

O
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
1.

00
LS

7,
50

0.
00

7,
50

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$7
,5

00
.0

0
20

TE
LE

VI
SE

 S
EW

ER
2,

32
1.

10
LF

2.
50

5,
80

2.
75

-
$0

.0
0

2,
32

2.
00

$5
,8

05
.0

0
30

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

1.
00

EA
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$3

,0
00

.0
0

40
8"

 P
VC

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 S
D

R
35

69
1.

40
LF

57
.0

0
39

,4
09

.8
0

-
$0

.0
0

69
2.

00
$3

9,
44

4.
00

50
8"

 P
VC

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 S
D

R
26

1,
62

9.
70

LF
10

5.
00

17
1,

11
8.

50
-

$0
.0

0
1,

63
0.

00
$1

71
,1

50
.0

0
60

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
-4

8"
 D

IA
 (0

-8
')

13
.0

0
EA

4,
81

0.
00

62
,5

30
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
13

.0
0

$6
2,

53
0.

00
70

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
-4

8"
 D

IA
 (>

8'
)

10
5.

30
LF

24
2.

00
25

,4
82

.6
0

-
$0

.0
0

10
5.

30
$2

5,
48

2.
60

80
8"

 X
 4

" P
VC

 W
YE

 S
C

H
.4

0 
W

/B
EN

D
 +

 C
AP

50
.0

0
EA

29
4.

00
14

,7
00

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

50
.0

0
$1

4,
70

0.
00

90
4"

 P
VC

 S
AN

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
SC

H
.4

0 
- R

IS
ER

 (A
C

TU
AL

 L
EN

G
TH

)
39

4.
00

LF
16

.0
0

6,
30

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

39
4.

00
$6

,3
04

.0
0

10
0

4"
 P

VC
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 4
0

1,
70

1.
50

LF
24

.0
0

40
,8

36
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
1,

90
4.

00
$4

5,
69

6.
00

11
0

R
EP

LA
C

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 R
O

AD
 A

T 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
32

9.
00

SF
5.

50
1,

80
9.

50
-

$0
.0

0
32

9.
00

$1
,8

09
.5

0
11

5
IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 4

" A
TO

P 
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
13

5.
00

LF
27

.0
0

3,
64

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

13
5.

00
$3

,6
45

.0
0

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
:

38
2,

13
8.

15
$0

.0
0

$3
87

,0
66

.1
0

W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

:
12

0
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
1.

00
EA

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,5

00
.0

0
13

0
W

AT
ER

 T
ES

T
1.

00
EA

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,5

00
.0

0
14

0
6"

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 D
IP

 C
L-

52
 (H

YD
R

AN
T 

LE
AD

S)
72

.8
0

LF
40

.0
0

2,
91

2.
00

-
$0

.0
0

75
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

14
5

6"
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 C

90
0 

PV
C

16
5.

50
LF

42
.0

0
6,

95
1.

00
-

$0
.0

0
16

5.
00

$6
,9

30
.0

0
15

0
8"

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 C
90

0 
PV

C
2,

28
2.

00
LF

45
.0

0
10

2,
69

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2,
28

2.
00

$1
02

,6
90

.0
0

16
0

H
YD

R
AN

T 
W

/ 6
" G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
& 

BO
X

6.
00

EA
7,

36
3.

00
44

,1
78

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

6.
00

$4
4,

17
8.

00
17

0
SA

LV
AG

E 
AN

D
 R

E-
IN

ST
AL

L 
H

YD
R

AN
T 

W
/ 6

" G
V 

& 
BO

X
1.

00
EA

1,
55

9.
00

1,
55

9.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,5

59
.0

0
18

0
8"

 X
 6

" T
EE

7.
00

EA
1,

04
0.

00
7,

28
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
7.

00
$7

,2
80

.0
0

19
0

8"
 X

 8
" T

EE
2.

00
EA

1,
13

0.
00

2,
26

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$2
,2

60
.0

0
20

0
8"

 - 
11

.2
5 

D
EG

R
EE

 B
EN

D
3.

00
EA

68
0.

00
2,

04
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
3.

00
$2

,0
40

.0
0

21
0

8"
 - 

22
.5

 D
EG

R
EE

 B
EN

D
7.

00
EA

69
9.

00
4,

89
3.

00
-

$0
.0

0
7.

00
$4

,8
93

.0
0

22
0

6"
 - 

45
 D

EG
R

EE
 B

EN
D

2.
00

EA
60

5.
00

1,
21

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$1
,2

10
.0

0
23

0
6"

 - 
11

.2
5 

D
EG

R
EE

 B
EN

D
1.

00
EA

58
4.

00
58

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$5
84

.0
0

24
0

6"
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
& 

BO
X

1.
00

EA
2,

08
0.

00
2,

08
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$2

,0
80

.0
0

25
0

8"
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
& 

BO
X

6.
00

EA
2,

80
2.

00
16

,8
12

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

6.
00

$1
6,

81
2.

00
26

0
1"

 C
O

R
P,

 S
AD

D
LE

, C
U

R
B 

ST
O

P 
AN

D
 B

O
X

50
.0

0
EA

56
5.

00
28

,2
50

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

50
.0

0
$2

8,
25

0.
00

27
0

1"
 P

O
LY

ET
H

YE
N

E 
BL

U
E 

U
LT

R
A 

H
D

PE
 S

ER
VI

C
E

2,
15

7.
00

LF
16

.0
0

34
,5

12
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
2,

15
7.

00
$3

4,
51

2.
00

28
0

2"
 C

O
R

P,
 S

AD
D

LE
, C

U
R

B 
ST

O
P,

 A
N

D
 B

O
X 

(IR
R

. S
ER

VI
C

E)
2.

00
EA

1,
16

6.
00

2,
33

2.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$2
,3

32
.0

0
29

0
2"

 P
O

LY
ET

H
YE

N
E 

BL
U

E 
U

LT
R

A 
H

D
PE

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
(IR

R
. S

ER
VI

C
E)

68
.0

0
LF

55
.0

0
3,

74
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
82

.0
0

$4
,5

10
.0

0
30

0
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 L

O
W

ER
IN

G
 - 

8"
2.

00
EA

3,
45

6.
00

6,
91

2.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$6
,9

12
.0

0
31

0
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 L

O
W

ER
IN

G
 - 

6"
1.

00
EA

2,
47

4.
00

2,
47

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$2
,4

74
.0

0
32

0
IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
1.

00
LS

2,
31

1.
00

2,
31

1.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$2
,3

11
.0

0
SU

B
TO

TA
L 

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

:
27

8,
98

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

79
,8

17
.0

0

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
:

33
0

TE
LE

VI
SE

 S
EW

ER
3,

82
3.

00
LF

3.
00

11
,4

69
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

34
0

TE
LE

VI
SE

 S
TR

EE
T 

D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

4,
28

2.
00

LF
2.

50
10

,7
05

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
35

0
TE

LE
VI

SE
 S

U
M

P 
D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
1,

04
6.

00
LF

2.
50

2,
61

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0

  P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
 D

AT
E:

  C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 IT
EM

S 
B

Y 
PA

Y 
PE

R
IO

D

  B
R

AY
B

U
R

N
 T

R
AI

LS
 E

AS
T 

- P
H

AS
E 

1

  S
R

 W
EI

D
EM

A 
JO

B
 #

 3
20

0

IT
EM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 O
F 

PA
Y 

IT
EM

TO
TA

L 
TO

 D
AT

E
U

N
IT

 P
R

IC
E

PA
R

TI
AL

 P
AY

 E
ST

IM
AT

E 
7

  T
W

IN
 C

IT
IE

S 
LA

N
D

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

:
B

AS
E 

B
ID

Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

U
N

IT

88



36
0

12
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 C

LA
SS

 V
1,

17
7.

40
LF

63
.0

0
74

,1
76

.2
0

-
$0

.0
0

1,
17

7.
40

$7
4,

17
6.

20
37

0
15

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 V

79
5.

00
LF

69
.0

0
54

,8
55

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

79
5.

00
$5

4,
85

5.
00

38
0

18
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 C

LA
SS

 V
65

2.
20

LF
73

.0
0

47
,6

10
.6

0
-

$0
.0

0
65

2.
20

$4
7,

61
0.

60
39

0
21

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I
83

5.
30

LF
88

.0
0

73
,5

06
.4

0
-

$0
.0

0
83

5.
30

$7
3,

50
6.

40
40

0
24

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I
15

7.
70

LF
91

.0
0

14
,3

50
.7

0
-

$0
.0

0
15

7.
70

$1
4,

35
0.

70
41

0
27

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I
45

.6
0

LF
11

4.
00

5,
19

8.
40

-
$0

.0
0

45
.6

0
$5

,1
98

.4
0

42
0

30
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 C

LA
SS

 II
I

16
0.

10
LF

16
4.

00
26

,2
56

.4
0

-
$0

.0
0

16
0.

10
$2

6,
25

6.
40

43
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 2

'X
3'

 B
O

X
7.

00
EA

2,
73

7.
00

19
,1

59
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
8.

00
$2

1,
89

6.
00

44
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 2

7"
 D

IA
 (0

-8
')

2.
00

EA
2,

62
3.

00
5,

24
6.

00
-

$0
.0

0
2.

00
$5

,2
46

.0
0

45
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 4

8"
 D

IA
 (0

-8
')

26
.0

0
EA

4,
62

4.
00

12
0,

22
4.

00
-

$0
.0

0
25

.0
0

$1
15

,6
00

.0
0

46
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 6

0"
 D

IA
 (0

-8
')

1.
00

EA
6,

62
8.

00
6,

62
8.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$6

,6
28

.0
0

47
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

O
U

TL
ET

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
60

" D
IA

 (0
-8

')
7.

00
EA

13
,8

55
.0

0
96

,9
85

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

7.
00

$9
6,

98
5.

00
48

0
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

48
" D

IA
 (<

8'
)

24
.1

0
LF

24
0.

00
5,

78
4.

00
-

$0
.0

0
19

.5
2

$4
,6

84
.8

0
49

0
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

60
" D

IA
 (<

8'
)

10
.5

7
LF

39
2.

00
4,

14
3.

44
-

$0
.0

0
10

.5
7

$4
,1

43
.4

4
50

0
12

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
2.

00
EA

1,
42

5.
00

2,
85

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$2
,8

50
.0

0
51

0
15

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
2.

00
EA

1,
58

5.
00

3,
17

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$3
,1

70
.0

0
52

0
18

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
1.

00
EA

1,
71

6.
00

1,
71

6.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,7

16
.0

0
53

0
21

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
2.

00
EA

2,
19

1.
00

4,
38

2.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$4
,3

82
.0

0
54

0
24

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
2.

00
EA

2,
57

4.
00

5,
14

8.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$5
,1

48
.0

0
55

0
27

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
1.

00
EA

2,
97

3.
00

2,
97

3.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$2
,9

73
.0

0
56

0
30

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
1.

00
EA

3,
31

7.
00

3,
31

7.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$3
,3

17
.0

0
57

0
4"

 P
VC

 P
ER

F.
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 (S

TR
EE

T)
4,

28
2.

00
LF

18
.0

0
77

,0
76

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

4,
28

2.
00

$7
7,

07
6.

00
58

0
4"

 P
VC

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

(S
TR

EE
T)

15
.0

0
EA

19
3.

00
2,

89
5.

00
-

$0
.0

0
15

.0
0

$2
,8

95
.0

0
59

0
IN

LE
T 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
36

.0
0

EA
37

8.
00

13
,6

08
.0

0
8.

00
$3

,0
24

.0
0

36
.0

0
$1

3,
60

8.
00

60
0

C
LA

SS
 II

I R
IP

 R
AP

16
2.

00
C

Y
17

1.
00

27
,7

02
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
16

2.
00

$2
7,

70
2.

00
61

0
6"

 X
 4

" P
VC

 W
YE

 (S
U

M
P 

SE
R

VI
C

E)
20

.0
0

EA
99

.0
0

1,
98

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

20
.0

0
$1

,9
80

.0
0

62
0

4"
 X

 4
" P

VC
 W

YE
 (S

U
M

P 
SE

R
VI

C
E)

22
.0

0
EA

74
.0

0
1,

62
8.

00
-

$0
.0

0
22

.0
0

$1
,6

28
.0

0
63

0
4"

 P
VC

 N
O

N
-P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 (S

U
M

P 
SE

R
VI

C
E)

 5
' E

A
11

0.
00

LF
11

.5
0

1,
26

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

11
0.

00
$1

,2
65

.0
0

64
0

4"
 P

VC
 N

O
N

-P
ER

FO
R

AT
ED

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 (C
;E

AN
O

U
T 

R
IS

ER
) 4

' E
A

88
.0

0
LF

9.
00

79
2.

00
-

$0
.0

0
88

.0
0

$7
92

.0
0

65
0

4"
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T 
R

IS
ER

 C
AP

22
.0

0
EA

12
6.

00
2,

77
2.

00
-

$0
.0

0
22

.0
0

$2
,7

72
.0

0
66

0
6"

 P
VC

 N
O

N
-P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 (S

U
M

P 
M

AI
N

LI
N

E)
1,

04
6.

00
LF

14
.0

0
14

,6
44

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

1,
04

6.
00

$1
4,

64
4.

00
67

0
6"

 P
VC

 C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

(S
U

M
P 

M
AI

N
LI

N
E)

11
.0

0
EA

31
8.

00
3,

49
8.

00
-

$0
.0

0
11

.0
0

$3
,4

98
.0

0
68

0
6"

 P
VC

 P
ER

FO
R

AT
ED

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 (B
M

P 
2)

1,
05

2.
00

LF
24

.0
0

25
,2

48
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

69
0

6"
 P

VC
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T 
(B

M
P 

2)
7.

00
EA

31
0.

00
2,

17
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

70
0

#5
7 

C
O

U
R

SE
 A

G
G

R
EG

AT
E 

(D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
) (

BM
P 

2)
28

.0
0

C
Y

81
.0

0
2,

26
8.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

71
0

M
ED

IA
 M

IX
 C

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 T
R

EN
C

H
 (B

M
P 

2)
18

,3
79

.0
0

SF
1.

70
31

,2
44

.3
0

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
72

0
6"

 P
VC

 P
ER

FO
R

AT
ED

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 (B
M

P 
7)

73
9.

00
LF

24
.0

0
17

,7
36

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
73

0
6"

 P
VC

 P
ER

FO
R

AT
ED

 C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

(B
M

P 
7)

3.
00

EA
43

6.
00

1,
30

8.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
74

0
6"

 P
VC

 N
O

N
-P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 (B

M
P 

7)
54

.0
0

LF
14

.0
0

75
6.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

75
0

#5
7 

C
O

U
R

SE
 A

G
G

R
EG

AT
E 

(D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
) (

BM
P 

7)
20

.0
0

C
Y

81
.0

0
1,

62
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

76
0

M
ED

IA
 M

IX
 C

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 T
R

EN
C

H
 (B

M
P 

7)
18

,7
51

.0
0

SF
1.

70
31

,8
76

.7
0

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
77

0
R

EM
O

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 2
4"

 F
ES

 (N
W

 C
O

R
N

ER
)

1.
00

EA
33

4.
00

33
4.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$3

34
.0

0
78

0
R

EM
O

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 2
4"

 P
IP

E 
(N

W
 C

O
R

N
ER

)
13

.0
0

LF
19

.0
0

24
7.

00
-

$0
.0

0
13

.0
0

$2
47

.0
0

79
0

C
O

R
E 

D
R

IL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 N

E 
ST

O
R

M
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

1.
00

LS
1,

20
0.

00
1,

20
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,2
00

.0
0

80
0

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AC
C

ES
S 

6"
 T

O
PS

O
IL

 O
N

 6
" C

L-
5

5,
67

0.
00

SF
6.

25
35

,4
37

.5
0

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
80

5
TU

R
F 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
M

AT
 - 

C
IT

Y 
D

ET
AI

L 
ST

O
-1

0
2,

64
7.

00
SF

16
.5

0
43

,6
75

.5
0

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
SU

B
TO

TA
L 

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
:

94
5,

44
9.

14
$3

,0
24

.0
0

$7
24

,3
33

.9
4

ST
R

EE
TS

:
81

0
M

O
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
1.

00
LS

5,
15

0.
00

5,
15

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$5
,1

50
.0

0
82

0
SU

BG
R

AD
E 

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

9,
33

2.
10

SY
1.

65
15

,3
97

.9
7

-
$0

.0
0

9,
33

2.
10

$1
5,

39
7.

97
83

0
SU

BG
R

AD
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 F

AB
R

IC
, N

O
N

-W
O

VE
N

 (G
EO

 F
AB

 T
YP

E 
V)

9,
33

2.
10

SY
1.

30
12

,1
31

.7
3

-
$0

.0
0

9,
33

2.
10

$1
2,

13
1.

73
84

0
12

" S
EL

EC
T 

G
R

AN
U

LA
R

 B
O

R
R

O
W

 (C
V)

 (T
O

 1
' B

O
C

)
3,

11
0.

70
C

Y
23

.2
5

72
,3

23
.7

8
-

$0
.0

0
6,

37
2.

00
$1

48
,1

49
.0

0
85

0
8"

 A
G

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 (C

V)
 C

L-
5 

10
0%

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 (T

O
 1

' B
O

C
)

2,
07

3.
80

C
Y

36
.0

0
74

,6
56

.8
0

-
$0

.0
0

2,
07

3.
80

$7
4,

65
6.

80
86

0
2"

 T
YP

E 
SP

N
W

B3
30

B 
BA

SE
 C

O
U

R
SE

 M
IX

TU
R

E 
91

1.
80

TN
76

.8
5

70
,0

71
.8

3
22

.3
6

$1
,7

18
.3

7
93

9.
61

$7
2,

20
9.

03

89



87
0

1.
5"

 T
YP

E 
SP

W
EA

34
0B

 W
EA

R
 C

O
U

R
SE

 M
IX

TU
R

E 
68

3.
80

TN
95

.7
5

65
,4

73
.8

5
33

.2
3

$3
,1

81
.7

7
33

.2
3

$3
,1

81
.7

7
88

0
TA

C
K 

C
O

AT
 S

P2
35

7
37

9.
90

G
AL

3.
50

1,
32

9.
65

24
.0

0
$8

4.
00

74
.0

0
$2

59
.0

0
89

0
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
 D

ES
IG

N
 B

61
8

1,
14

3.
00

LF
23

.0
0

26
,2

89
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
1,

29
8.

00
$2

9,
85

4.
00

90
0

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 S
U

R
M

O
U

N
TA

BL
E

3,
33

6.
00

LF
18

.4
0

61
,3

82
.4

0
-

$0
.0

0
3,

22
8.

00
$5

9,
39

5.
20

91
0

AD
JU

ST
 M

H
 C

AS
TI

N
G

S
13

.0
0

EA
48

5.
00

6,
30

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

13
.0

0
$6

,3
05

.0
0

92
0

AD
JU

ST
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
C

AS
TI

N
G

S
7.

00
EA

35
2.

00
2,

46
4.

00
-

$0
.0

0
7.

00
$2

,4
64

.0
0

93
0

5'
 W

ID
E 

6"
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

W
/6

" C
L-

5
11

,4
72

.0
0

SF
7.

95
91

,2
02

.4
0

-
$0

.0
0

10
,7

13
.0

0
$8

5,
16

8.
35

94
0

PE
D

 R
AM

P 
5'

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
8.

00
EA

1,
32

5.
00

10
,6

00
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
6.

00
$7

,9
50

.0
0

95
0

8'
 W

ID
E 

TR
AI

L 
- 3

" S
PW

EA
24

0B
 B

IT
 - 

6"
 C

L-
5

9,
01

0.
00

SF
3.

95
35

,5
89

.5
0

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
96

0
PE

D
 R

AM
P 

8'
 B

IT
 T

R
AI

L 
2.

00
EA

1,
64

0.
00

3,
28

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$3
,2

80
.0

0
97

0
ST

R
EE

T 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 - 

TC
LD

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IN

G
EA

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
98

0
ST

O
P 

SI
G

N
5.

00
EA

50
0.

00
2,

50
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

99
0

ST
R

EE
T 

SI
G

N
4.

00
EA

45
0.

00
1,

80
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

10
00

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 S
IG

N
 W

11
-2

 2
4"

X2
4"

2.
00

EA
55

0.
00

1,
10

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
10

10
TY

PE
 II

I B
AR

R
IC

AD
ES

 (S
TR

EE
T)

6.
00

EA
50

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
10

20
TY

PE
 II

I B
AR

R
IC

AD
ES

 (S
ID

EW
AL

K 
& 

TR
AI

L)
2.

00
EA

45
0.

00
90

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
10

30
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

 (N
O

R
TH

)
1.

00
LS

9,
83

8.
00

9,
83

8.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
10

40
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

 (S
O

U
TH

)
1.

00
LS

12
,0

38
.0

0
12

,0
38

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
2,

03
8.

00
10

50
ST

R
EE

T 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 F
O

R
 W

EA
R

 C
O

U
R

SE
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

1.
00

LS
99

0.
00

99
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

10
60

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

1.
00

LS
91

8.
00

91
8.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

10
62

C
R

O
SS

W
AL

K 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
3.

00
EA

90
0.

00
2,

70
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

10
64

SP
EE

D
 L

IM
IT

 3
0M

PH
 S

IG
N

1.
00

EA
45

0.
00

45
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

10
66

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

"N
O

 P
AR

KI
N

G
 S

IG
N

" (
TE

M
P 

C
D

S)
2.

00
EA

35
0.

00
70

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
SU

B
TO

TA
L 

ST
R

EE
TS

:
59

0,
58

1.
90

$4
,9

84
.1

4
$5

37
,5

89
.8

5

11
7T

H
 A

VE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

:
10

70
SA

W
C

U
T 

& 
R

EM
O

VE
 1

' B
IT

U
M

IN
O

U
S 

SH
O

U
LD

ER
 

1,
91

7.
00

LF
5.

35
10

,2
55

.9
5

1,
93

5.
00

$1
0,

35
2.

25
1,

93
5.

00
$1

0,
35

2.
25

10
80

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 G

R
AV

EL
 E

D
G

E
1,

91
7.

00
LF

0.
80

1,
53

3.
60

1,
93

5.
00

$1
,5

48
.0

0
1,

93
5.

00
$1

,5
48

.0
0

10
90

R
EM

O
VE

 &
 S

AL
VA

G
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
25

0.
00

LF
6.

15
1,

53
7.

50
25

0.
00

$1
,5

37
.5

0
25

0.
00

$1
,5

37
.5

0
11

00
FI

LL
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

 (C
O

M
M

O
N

 E
X.

)
3,

58
5.

00
C

Y
10

.0
0

35
,8

50
.0

0
3,

17
5.

00
$3

1,
75

0.
00

3,
17

5.
00

$3
1,

75
0.

00
11

10
SU

BG
R

AD
E 

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

 
1,

17
1.

00
SY

1.
65

1,
93

2.
15

1,
18

3.
00

$1
,9

51
.9

5
1,

18
3.

00
$1

,9
51

.9
5

11
20

SU
BG

R
AD

E 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
AT

IO
N

 F
AB

R
IC

, N
O

N
-W

O
VE

N
 (G

EO
 F

AB
 T

YP
E 

V)
1,

17
1.

00
SY

1.
30

1,
52

2.
30

1,
18

3.
00

$1
,5

37
.9

0
1,

18
3.

00
$1

,5
37

.9
0

11
30

12
" S

EL
EC

T 
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 B

O
R

R
O

W
 (C

V)
 (T

O
 1

' B
O

C
)

39
0.

00
C

Y
26

.5
0

10
,3

35
.0

0
39

0.
00

$1
0,

33
5.

00
39

0.
00

$1
0,

33
5.

00
11

40
12

" A
G

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 (C

V)
 C

L-
5 

10
0%

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 (T

O
 1

' B
O

C
)

39
0.

00
C

Y
40

.5
0

15
,7

95
.0

0
39

0.
00

$1
5,

79
5.

00
39

0.
00

$1
5,

79
5.

00
11

50
2.

5"
 T

YP
E 

SP
N

W
B3

30
B 

BA
SE

 C
O

U
R

SE
 M

IX
TU

R
E

78
.0

0
TN

13
5.

00
10

,5
30

.0
0

78
.0

0
$1

0,
53

0.
00

78
.0

0
$1

0,
53

0.
00

11
60

1.
5"

 T
YP

E 
SP

W
EA

34
0B

 W
EA

R
 C

O
U

R
SE

 M
IX

TU
R

E
47

.0
0

TN
15

0.
00

7,
05

0.
00

47
.0

0
$7

,0
50

.0
0

47
.0

0
$7

,0
50

.0
0

11
70

TA
C

K 
C

O
AT

 S
P2

35
7

26
.0

0
G

AL
3.

50
91

.0
0

26
.0

0
$9

1.
00

26
.0

0
$9

1.
00

11
80

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 B
61

8
1,

82
4.

00
LF

19
.2

0
35

,0
20

.8
0

1,
93

5.
00

$3
7,

15
2.

00
1,

93
5.

00
$3

7,
15

2.
00

11
90

10
' W

ID
E 

TR
AI

L 
- 3

" S
PW

EA
24

0B
 B

IT
- 6

" C
L-

5
18

,5
32

.0
0

SF
3.

40
63

,0
08

.8
0

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
12

00
PE

D
 R

AM
P 

10
' B

IT
 T

R
AI

L
2.

00
EA

3,
30

0.
00

6,
60

0.
00

2.
00

$6
,6

00
.0

0
2.

00
$6

,6
00

.0
0

12
10

4"
 S

O
LI

D
 W

H
IT

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
1,

84
0.

00
LF

2.
35

4,
32

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
12

20
4"

 P
VC

 P
ER

F.
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 (S

TR
EE

T)
 

72
1.

00
LF

19
.0

0
13

,6
99

.0
0

74
5.

00
$1

4,
15

5.
00

74
5.

00
$1

4,
15

5.
00

12
30

4"
 P

VC
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T 
(S

TR
EE

T)
4.

00
EA

23
2.

00
92

8.
00

4.
00

$9
28

.0
0

4.
00

$9
28

.0
0

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
11

7T
H

 A
VE

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
:

22
0,

01
3.

10
$1

51
,3

13
.6

0
$1

51
,3

13
.6

0

TO
TA

L 
- B

AS
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T

$2
,4

17
,1

62
.2

9
$1

59
,3

21
.7

4
$2

,0
80

,1
20

.4
9

EX
TR

A 
W

O
R

K
TO

TA
L

BI
D

Q
U

AN
TI

TY
 

AM
O

U
N

T
Q

U
AN

TI
TY

AM
O

U
N

T
1

4"
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
E

1.
00

LS
7,

90
0.

00
7,

90
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$7

,9
00

.0
0

2
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 1

2"
 S

U
BC

U
T

3,
26

0.
00

C
Y

4.
15

13
,5

29
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
3,

26
0.

00
$1

3,
52

9.
00

3
AD

D
 3

" M
IN

U
S 

TO
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E
24

7.
00

TN
33

.7
5

8,
33

6.
25

-
$0

.0
0

24
7.

00
$8

,3
36

.2
5

4
IN

VO
IC

E 
32

00
-0

1 
(M

O
D

IF
Y 

SA
N

 M
H

 2
1)

1.
00

LS
2,

23
9.

25
2,

23
9.

25
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$2

,2
39

.2
5

5
ST

R
EE

T 
N

AM
E 

SI
G

N
 C

AN
C

EL
AT

IO
N

 C
H

AR
G

E
8.

00
EA

85
.0

0
68

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

8.
00

$6
80

.0
0

IT
EM

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 O
F 

PA
Y 

IT
EM

Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

U
N

IT
U

N
IT

 P
R

IC
E

TO
TA

L 
TO

 D
AT

E
PA

R
TI

AL
 P

AY
 E

ST
IM

AT
E 

7

90



6
TE

M
P 

SI
G

N
 M

O
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
1.

00
LS

36
0.

00
36

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
50

$5
40

.0
0

7
TE

M
P 

ST
R

EE
T 

N
AM

E 
SI

G
N

3.
00

EA
30

0.
00

90
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
4.

00
$1

,2
00

.0
0

8
TE

M
P 

ST
O

P 
SI

G
N

3.
00

EA
12

0.
00

36
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
4.

00
$4

80
.0

0
9

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

S
17

.0
0

EA
42

5.
00

7,
22

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

17
.0

0
$7

,2
25

.0
0

10
IN

ST
AL

L 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E
15

0.
00

LF
3.

50
52

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

15
0.

00
$5

25
.0

0
11

IN
VO

IC
E 

32
00

-0
2 

(R
EG

R
AD

E 
AF

TE
R

 S
M

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
)

1.
00

LS
5,

39
9.

50
5,

39
9.

50
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$5

,3
99

.5
0

12
IN

VO
IC

E 
32

00
-0

3 
(R

EM
O

VE
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E)

1.
00

LS
2,

31
2.

50
2,

31
2.

50
1.

00
$2

,3
12

.5
0

1.
00

$2
,3

12
.5

0
13

IN
VO

IC
E 

32
00

-0
4 

(R
EM

O
VE

 &
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

C
U

R
B)

1.
00

LS
2,

61
7.

15
2,

61
7.

15
1.

00
$2

,6
17

.1
5

1.
00

$2
,6

17
.1

5
14

TR
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

(S
H

O
U

LD
ER

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

)
1.

00
LS

5,
25

0.
00

5,
25

0.
00

1.
00

$5
,2

50
.0

0
1.

00
$5

,2
50

.0
0

15
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
- E

XT
R

A 
W

O
R

K
$5

7,
63

3.
65

$1
0,

17
9.

65
$5

8,
23

3.
65

TO
TA

L 
B

AS
E 

B
ID

 +
 E

XT
R

A 
W

O
R

K
$2

,4
74

,7
95

.9
4

$1
69

,5
01

.3
9

$2
,1

38
,3

54
.1

4

35
,5

24
.2

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   71
,3

93
.5

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

1,
96

8,
85

2.
75

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

9,
50

1.
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
90

5,
93

4.
31

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

1,
02

6.
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Am
ou

nt
 D

ue
:

R
et

ai
na

ge
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

:

Pr
ev

io
us

 E
ar

ne
d:

Ea
rn

ed
 th

is
 P

er
io

d:

Pr
ev

io
us

 P
ai

d:

R
et

ai
na

ge
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
Pa

id
:

91

Re
ma

ini
ng

 W
or

k: 
$3

37
,04

1.8
0

12
0%

 of
 R

em
ain

ing
 W

or
k: 

$4
04

,45
0.1

6
Pu

nc
h L

ist
: $

50
,00

0.0
0

Re
co

rd
 P

lan
s: 

$2
5,0

00
.00

To
tal

: $
47

9,4
50

.16



Th
ru

:
6/

25
/2

02
5

TO
TA

L
BI

D
Q

U
AN

TI
TY

AM
O

U
N

T
Q

U
AN

TI
TY

AM
O

U
N

T
BA

SE
 B

ID
SA

NI
TA

RY
 S

EW
ER

:
10

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

1.
00

LS
2,

50
0.

00
$2

,5
00

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$2
,5

00
.0

0
20

TE
LE

VI
SE

 S
EW

ER
2,

48
1.

90
LF

2.
50

$6
,2

04
.7

5
-

$0
.0

0
2,

48
1.

90
$6

,2
04

.7
5

30
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
2.

00
EA

3,
00

0.
00

$6
,0

00
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
2.

00
$6

,0
00

.0
0

40
8"

 P
VC

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 S
D

R
 3

5
2,

08
7.

10
LF

57
.0

0
$1

18
,9

64
.7

0
-

$0
.0

0
2,

08
7.

10
$1

18
,9

64
.7

0
50

8"
 P

VC
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 S

D
R

 2
6

39
4.

80
LF

10
5.

00
$4

1,
45

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

39
4.

80
$4

1,
45

4.
00

60
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

M
H

 - 
48

" D
IA

 (0
-8

')
13

.0
0

EA
4,

81
0.

00
$6

2,
53

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

13
.0

0
$6

2,
53

0.
00

70
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

M
H

 - 
48

" D
IA

 (>
8'

)
59

.2
0

LF
24

2.
00

$1
4,

32
6.

40
-

$0
.0

0
59

.2
0

$1
4,

32
5.

19
80

8"
 X

 4
" P

VC
 W

YE
 S

C
H

 4
0 

W
/B

EN
D

 +
 C

AP
65

.0
0

EA
29

4.
00

$1
9,

11
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
65

.0
0

$1
9,

11
0.

00
90

4"
 P

VC
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 4
0 

- R
IS

ER
 (A

C
TU

AL
 L

EN
G

TH
)

13
4.

50
LF

16
.0

0
$2

,1
52

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

13
4.

50
$2

,1
52

.0
0

10
0

4"
 P

VC
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 4
0

2,
68

4.
30

LF
24

.0
0

$6
4,

42
3.

20
-

$0
.0

0
2,

98
5.

00
$7

1,
64

0.
00

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
SA

NI
TA

RY
 S

EW
ER

:
$3

37
,6

65
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$3
44

,8
80

.6
4

W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

:
11

0
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
1.

00
EA

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,5

00
.0

0
12

0
W

AT
ER

 T
ES

T
1.

00
EA

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

1.
00

$1
,5

00
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,5
00

.0
0

13
0

6"
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 D

IP
 C

L-
52

 (H
YD

R
AN

T 
LE

AD
S)

54
.9

0
LF

40
.0

0
2,

19
6.

00
-

$0
.0

0
64

.9
0

$2
,5

96
.0

0
14

0
8"

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 C
90

0 
PV

C
2,

52
3.

00
LF

45
.0

0
11

3,
53

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2,
52

3.
00

$1
13

,5
35

.0
0

15
0

H
YD

R
AN

T 
W

/ 6
" G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
& 

BO
X 

4.
00

EA
7,

36
3.

00
29

,4
52

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

4.
00

$2
9,

45
2.

00
16

0
8"

 X
 6

" T
EE

3.
00

EA
1,

04
0.

00
3,

12
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
3.

00
$3

,1
20

.0
0

17
0

8"
 X

 8
" T

EE
1.

00
EA

1,
13

0.
00

1,
13

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,1

30
.0

0
18

0
8"

 X
 6

" R
ED

U
C

ER
1.

00
EA

73
6.

00
73

6.
00

-
$0

.0
0

3.
00

$2
,2

08
.0

0
19

0
8"

 - 
11

.2
5 

D
EG

R
EE

 B
EN

D
2.

00
EA

68
0.

00
1,

36
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
2.

00
$1

,3
60

.0
0

20
0

8"
 - 

22
.5

 D
EG

R
EE

 B
EN

D
6.

00
EA

69
9.

00
4,

19
4.

00
-

$0
.0

0
6.

00
$4

,1
94

.0
0

21
0

8"
 - 

45
 D

EG
R

EE
 B

EN
D

5.
00

EA
60

5.
00

3,
02

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

5.
00

$3
,0

25
.0

0
22

0
8"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E 

& 
BO

X
2.

00
EA

2,
80

2.
00

5,
60

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$5
,6

04
.0

0
23

0
1"

 C
O

R
P,

 S
AD

D
LE

, C
U

R
B 

ST
O

P 
AN

D
 B

O
X

65
.0

0
EA

56
5.

00
36

,7
25

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

65
.0

0
$3

6,
72

5.
00

24
0

1"
 P

O
LY

ET
H

YE
N

E 
BL

U
E 

U
LT

R
A 

H
D

PE
 S

ER
VI

C
E

2,
61

0.
00

LF
16

.0
0

41
,7

60
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
2,

65
7.

00
$4

2,
51

2.
00

25
0

W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 L
O

W
ER

IN
G

 - 
8"

1.
00

EA
3,

45
6.

00
3,

45
6.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$3

,4
56

.0
0

26
0

IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

1.
00

EA
2,

31
1.

00
2,

31
1.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$2

,3
11

.0
0

26
5

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

H
YD

R
AN

T 
(T

O
 B

E 
SA

LV
AG

ED
 F

O
R

 3
R

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
)

2.
00

EA
7,

36
3.

00
14

,7
26

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$1
4,

72
6.

00
SU

B
TO

TA
L 

W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

:
26

6,
33

0.
00

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$2

68
,9

54
.0

0

ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

:
27

0
TE

LE
VI

SE
 S

EW
ER

1,
54

5.
00

LF
3.

00
4,

63
5.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

28
0

TE
LE

VI
SE

 S
TR

EE
T 

D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

3,
85

4.
00

LF
2.

50
9,

63
5.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

29
0

TE
LE

VI
SE

 S
U

M
P 

D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

80
5.

00
LF

2.
50

2,
01

2.
50

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
30

0
12

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 V

1,
01

7.
00

LF
63

.0
0

64
,0

71
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
1,

01
7.

00
$6

4,
07

1.
00

31
0

15
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 C

LA
SS

 V
15

8.
50

LF
69

.0
0

10
,9

36
.5

0
-

$0
.0

0
15

8.
50

$1
0,

93
6.

50
32

0
18

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 V

32
2.

40
LF

73
.0

0
23

,5
35

.2
0

-
$0

.0
0

32
2.

40
$2

3,
53

5.
20

33
0

21
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 C

LA
SS

 II
I

46
.9

0
LF

88
.0

0
4,

12
7.

20
-

$0
.0

0
46

.9
0

$4
,1

27
.2

0
34

0
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 2
'X

3'
 B

O
X

7.
00

EA
2,

73
7.

00
19

,1
59

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

7.
00

$1
9,

15
9.

00
35

0
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 2
7"

 D
IA

 (0
-8

')
1.

00
EA

2,
62

3.
00

2,
62

3.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$2
,6

23
.0

0
36

0
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 4
8"

 D
IA

 (0
-8

')
15

.0
0

EA
4,

62
4.

00
69

,3
60

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

15
.0

0
$6

9,
36

0.
00

37
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 4

8"
 D

IA
 (<

8'
)

5.
71

LF
24

0.
00

1,
37

0.
40

-
$0

.0
0

5.
71

$1
,3

70
.4

0
38

0
12

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/ T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
2.

00
EA

1,
42

5.
00

2,
85

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$2
,8

50
.0

0
39

0
15

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 C
LA

SS
 II

I A
PR

O
N

 W
/ T

R
AS

H
 G

U
AR

D
1.

00
EA

1,
58

5.
00

1,
58

5.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,5

85
.0

0

  T
W

IN
 C

IT
IE

S 
LA

ND
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

  P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D 

EN
D 

DA
TE

:

  C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 IT
EM

S 
BY

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

  B
RA

YB
UR

N 
TR

AI
LS

 E
AS

T 
PH

. 2

  S
R

 W
EI

D
EM

A 
JO

B
# 

32
08

U
N

IT
 P

R
IC

E
PA

R
TI

AL
 P

AY
 E

ST
IM

AT
E 

5
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
PA

Y 
IT

EM
Q

U
AN

TI
TI

ES
U

N
IT

TO
TA

L 
TO

 D
AT

E

92



40
0

18
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 C

LA
SS

 II
I A

PR
O

N
 W

/ T
R

AS
H

 G
U

AR
D

1.
00

EA
1,

71
6.

00
1,

71
6.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,7
16

.0
0

41
0

21
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 C

LA
SS

 II
I A

PR
O

N
 W

/ T
R

AS
H

 G
U

AR
D

1.
00

EA
2,

12
1.

00
2,

12
1.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$2

,1
21

.0
0

42
0

4"
 P

VC
 P

ER
F.

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 (S
TR

EE
T)

3,
85

4.
00

LF
18

.0
0

69
,3

72
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
3,

85
4.

00
$6

9,
37

2.
00

43
0

4"
 P

VC
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T 
(S

TR
EE

T)
16

.0
0

EA
19

3.
00

3,
08

8.
00

-
$0

.0
0

8.
00

$1
,5

44
.0

0
44

0
IN

LE
T 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
18

.0
0

EA
37

8.
00

6,
80

4.
00

5.
00

$1
,8

90
.0

0
18

.0
0

$6
,8

04
.0

0
45

0
C

LA
SS

 II
I R

IP
 R

AP
 

47
.0

0
C

Y
17

1.
00

8,
03

7.
00

-
$0

.0
0

47
.0

0
$8

,0
37

.0
0

46
0

6"
 X

 4
" P

VC
 W

YE
 (S

U
M

P 
SE

R
VI

C
E)

11
.0

0
EA

99
.0

0
1,

08
9.

00
-

$0
.0

0
8.

00
$7

92
.0

0
47

0
4"

 X
 4

" P
VC

 W
YE

 (S
U

M
P 

SE
R

VI
C

E)
14

.0
0

EA
74

.0
0

1,
03

6.
00

-
$0

.0
0

9.
00

$6
66

.0
0

48
0

4"
 P

VC
 N

O
N

-P
ER

FO
R

AT
ED

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 (S
U

M
P 

SE
R

VI
C

E)
 5

' E
A

12
3.

00
LF

11
.5

0
1,

41
4.

50
-

$0
.0

0
10

0.
00

$1
,1

50
.0

0
49

0
4"

 P
VC

 N
O

N
-P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 (C

LE
AN

O
U

T 
R

IS
ER

) 4
' E

A
56

.0
0

LF
9.

00
50

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

36
.0

0
$3

24
.0

0
50

0
4"

 C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

R
IS

ER
 C

AP
14

.0
0

EA
12

6.
00

1,
76

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

9.
00

$1
,1

34
.0

0
51

0
6"

 P
VC

 N
O

N
-P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 (S

U
M

P 
M

AI
N

LI
N

E)
80

5.
00

LF
14

.0
0

11
,2

70
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
61

1.
00

$8
,5

54
.0

0
52

0
6"

 P
VC

 C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

(S
U

M
P 

M
AI

N
LI

N
E)

5.
00

EA
31

8.
00

1,
59

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

3.
00

$9
54

.0
0

53
0

6"
 P

VC
 P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 D

R
AI

N
TI

LE
 (B

M
P 

2)
LF

24
.0

0
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

54
0

6"
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

AP
R

O
N

 W
IT

H
 R

O
D

EN
T 

G
U

AR
D

 (S
U

M
P 

M
AI

N
LI

N
E 

O
U

TL
ET

)
1.

00
EA

45
0.

00
45

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$4
50

.0
0

54
5

6"
 P

VC
 N

O
N

-P
ER

FO
R

AT
ED

 D
R

AI
N

TI
LE

 (C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 F
AR

M
 S

O
U

TH
)

20
7.

00
LF

14
.0

0
2,

89
8.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
ST

O
RM

 S
EW

ER
:

32
9,

05
3.

30
$1

,8
90

.0
0

$3
03

,2
35

.3
0

ST
RE

ET
S:

55
0

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

1.
00

LS
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$3

,0
00

.0
0

56
0

SU
BG

R
AD

E 
PR

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
 

9,
95

4.
10

SY
1.

65
16

,4
24

.2
7

-
$0

.0
0

9,
95

4.
10

$1
6,

42
4.

27
57

0
SU

BG
R

AD
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 F

AB
R

IC
, N

O
N

-W
O

VE
N

 (G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
BR

IC
 T

YP
E 

V)
9,

95
4.

10
SY

1.
30

12
,9

40
.3

3
-

$0
.0

0
9,

95
4.

10
$1

2,
94

0.
33

58
0

12
" S

EL
EC

T 
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 B

O
R

R
O

W
 (C

V)
 (t

o 
1'

 B
O

C
)

3,
31

8.
00

C
Y

23
.2

5
77

,1
43

.5
0

-
$0

.0
0

3,
31

8.
00

$7
7,

14
3.

50
59

0
8"

 A
G

G
R

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 (C

V)
 C

L-
5 

10
0%

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 (t

o 
1'

 B
O

C
)

2,
21

2.
00

C
Y

36
.0

0
79

,6
32

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

1,
86

5.
00

$6
7,

14
0.

00
60

0
2"

 T
YP

E 
SP

N
W

B3
30

B 
BA

SE
 C

O
U

R
SE

 M
IX

TU
R

E
96

5.
90

TN
76

.8
5

74
,2

29
.4

2
27

1.
55

$2
0,

86
8.

62
1,

06
5.

70
$8

1,
89

9.
05

61
0

1.
5"

 T
YP

E 
SP

W
EA

34
0B

 W
EA

R
 C

O
U

R
SE

 M
IX

TU
R

E
72

4.
40

TN
95

.7
5

69
,3

61
.3

0
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

62
0

TA
C

K 
C

O
AT

 S
P2

38
7

40
2.

50
G

AL
3.

50
1,

40
8.

75
15

.0
0

$5
2.

50
55

.0
0

$1
92

.5
0

63
0

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 B
61

8
19

7.
00

LF
23

.0
0

4,
53

1.
00

-
$0

.0
0

40
4.

00
$9

,2
92

.0
0

64
0

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 S
U

R
M

O
U

N
TA

BL
E

4,
62

4.
00

LF
18

.4
0

85
,0

81
.6

0
-

$0
.0

0
4,

50
8.

00
$8

2,
94

7.
20

65
0

AD
JU

ST
 M

H
 C

AS
TI

N
G

S
13

.0
0

EA
48

5.
00

6,
30

5.
00

2.
00

$9
70

.0
0

13
.0

0
$6

,3
05

.0
0

66
0

AD
JU

ST
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
C

AS
TI

N
G

S
2.

00
EA

35
2.

00
70

4.
00

-
$0

.0
0

2.
00

$7
04

.0
0

67
0

5'
 W

ID
E 

6"
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

W
/ 6

" C
L-

5
11

,3
71

.0
0

SF
7.

95
90

,3
99

.4
5

8,
48

4.
00

$6
7,

44
7.

80
8,

48
4.

00
$6

7,
44

7.
80

68
0

PE
D

 R
AM

P 
5'

 S
ID

EW
AL

K
3.

00
EA

1,
32

5.
00

3,
97

5.
00

2.
00

$2
,6

50
.0

0
2.

00
$2

,6
50

.0
0

69
0

8'
 W

ID
E 

TR
AI

L 
- 3

" S
PW

EA
24

0B
 B

IT
 - 

6"
 C

L-
5

11
,3

99
.0

0
SF

3.
95

45
,0

26
.0

5
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

70
0

PE
D

 R
AM

P 
8'

 B
IT

 T
R

AI
L

3.
00

EA
1,

64
0.

00
4,

92
0.

00
1.

00
$1

,6
40

.0
0

1.
00

$1
,6

40
.0

0
71

0
ST

R
EE

T 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 (D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 IN

FO
) (

N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

BI
D

)
3.

00
EA

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
72

0
ST

O
P 

SI
G

N
1.

00
EA

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
73

0
ST

R
EE

T 
SI

G
N

1.
00

EA
45

0.
00

45
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

74
0

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 S
IG

N
 W

11
-2

 2
4"

 X
 2

4"
4.

00
EA

55
0.

00
2,

20
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

75
0

TY
PE

 II
I B

AR
IC

AD
E 

(S
TR

EE
T)

4.
00

EA
50

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

4.
00

$2
,0

00
.0

0
76

0
TY

PE
 II

I B
AR

IC
AD

E 
(S

ID
EW

AL
K 

& 
TR

AI
L)

2.
00

EA
45

0.
00

90
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

77
0

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

C
U

L-
D

E-
SA

C
2.

00
EA

12
,0

38
.0

0
24

,0
76

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
2,

03
8.

00
78

0
ST

R
EE

T 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 F
O

R
 W

EA
R

 C
O

U
R

SE
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

1.
00

EA
99

0.
00

99
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

79
0

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

1.
00

EA
91

8.
00

91
8.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

80
0

C
R

O
SS

W
AL

K 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 

1.
00

EA
90

0.
00

90
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

81
0

"N
O

 P
AR

KI
N

G
 S

IG
N

" C
D

S
1.

00
EA

35
0.

00
35

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
82

0
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
"N

O
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
IG

N
" (

TE
M

P 
C

D
S)

1.
00

EA
35

0.
00

35
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

83
0

12
" S

EL
EC

T 
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 B

O
R

R
O

W
 (C

V)
 (A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 S
U

BC
U

T)
3,

31
8.

00
C

Y
23

.2
5

77
,1

43
.5

0
-

$0
.0

0
3,

30
1.

00
$7

6,
74

8.
25

84
0

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 B
61

8 
- T

IP
 O

U
T

12
2.

00
LF

23
.0

0
2,

80
6.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

85
0

3'
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

H
AR

D
SC

AP
E 

(6
" C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
/ 6

" C
L-

5)
32

5.
00

SF
11

.5
0

3,
73

7.
50

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
86

0
"A

H
EA

D
" S

IG
N

 2
4"

 X
 1

2"
 W

/1
6-

9P
2.

00
EA

10
0.

00
20

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

ST
RE

ET
S:

69
2,

60
2.

66
$9

3,
62

8.
92

$5
20

,5
11

.8
9

$1
,6

25
,6

51
.0

1
$9

7,
01

8.
92

$1
,4

37
,5

81
.8

3

EX
TR

A 
W

O
RK

TO
TA

L
BI

D
Q

U
AN

TI
TY

AM
O

U
N

T
Q

U
AN

TI
TY

AM
O

U
N

T
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
PA

Y 
IT

EM
Q

U
AN

TI
TI

ES
U

N
IT

U
N

IT
 P

R
IC

E

  T
O

TA
LS

 - 
B

AS
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T

PA
R

TI
AL

 P
AY

 E
ST

IM
AT

E 
5

TO
TA

L 
TO

 D
AT

E

93



1
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
S

16
.0

0
EA

42
5.

00
6,

80
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
23

.0
0

$9
,7

75
.0

0
2

W
IN

TE
R

 H
EA

T 
C

H
AR

G
E 

- C
U

R
B

3,
55

5.
00

LF
1.

15
4,

08
8.

25
-

$0
.0

0
3,

55
5.

00
$4

,0
88

.2
5

3
EX

PO
R

T 
EX

C
ES

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

O
FF

SI
TE

3,
75

8.
00

LC
Y

12
.3

5
46

,4
11

.3
0

-
$0

.0
0

3,
75

8.
00

$4
6,

41
1.

30
4

IN
VO

IC
E 

32
08

-0
3 

(C
LE

AN
-U

P 
SI

TE
)

1.
00

LS
1,

92
1.

00
1,

92
1.

00
-

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$1

,9
21

.0
0

5
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

6
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
9,

22
0.

55
$0

.0
0

$6
2,

19
5.

55

TO
TA

L 
BA

SE
 B

ID
 +

 E
XT

RA
 W

O
RK

$1
,6

84
,8

71
.5

6
$9

7,
01

8.
92

$1
,4

99
,7

77
.3

8

R
et

ai
na

ge
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
Pa

id
39

,3
61

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  35

,6
27

.6
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
40

2,
75

8.
46

$ 
   

   
   

 
97

,0
18

.9
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
37

1,
98

1.
74

$ 
   

   
   

 
92

,1
67

.9
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Am
ou

nt
 D

ue
:

R
et

ai
na

ge
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
ev

io
us

 E
ar

ne
d:

Ea
rn

ed
 th

is
 P

er
io

d:

Pr
ev

io
us

 P
ai

d:

94

Re
ma

ini
ng

 W
or

k: 
$1

88
,06

9.1
8

12
0%

 of
 R

em
ain

ing
 W

or
k: 

$2
25

,68
3.0

2
Pu

nc
h L

ist
: $

0
Re

co
rd

 P
lan

s: 
$0

To
tal

: $
22

5,6
83

.02



Meeting Date: July 8, 2025
Item Number: F 

ITEM:
Approval of Resolution 46-2025; Dayton Creek Addition Final Plat

APPLICANT: 
Louella Schany, Schany Group, LLC
Ken Streeter, Streeter Companies
Vicki VanDell, WSB Engineering

PREPARED BY: 
Jon Sevald, Community Development Director

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:
Motion to Approve Dayton Creek Addition Final Plat, Development Agreement, and Easement 
Agreement

BACKGROUND:
Dayton Creek Addition is intended to be a Mixed-Use development.  The project is divided by 
Dayton Parkway, with property on the north and south sides of the Parkway.  This Final Plat is 
limited to the north side.  The south side will remain unplatted.

The Final Plat consists of three outlots for future development (Outlots B, D, & E), and three
outlots consisting of wetlands (Outlots A, C and F).  The Developer’s intent is to build the north 
road and market outlots to other developers.  Each outlot will need to be re-platted for that 
specific project prior to any building construction.

The project received approvals for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Staging Plan), Zoning 
Map Amendment, and Preliminary Plat in October 2024.1

CRITICAL ISSUES:
Traffic Signal The city plans to install a traffic signal at Dayton Parkway & 

Xanthus Lane, using MSA funding.  There is no cost to the 
developer.

Cul-de-Sac The internal street terminates at Outlot B (vs. terminating at the 
north plat boundary).  The Developer requested, and the Council 
approved this termination.2  The expectation is that the developer 
of Outlot B will extend the street to the north property boundary to 
allow access into the adjacent 13-acre property (Brockton Rush 
Creek Partners).  Hennepin County “prefers” that there not be 
access to the Brockton Lane (CSAH 101) roundabout, but they 
have not formally denied access.

1  Resolution 55-2024; Approval of Comprehensive Plan Amendment to Amend the 2040 Staging Plan from “2020” 
to “Current”; and, Zoning Map Amendment, From A-1 Agricultural to GMU-5 General Mixed-Use District 8 
Southwest Mixed Use; and, Preliminary Plat of Dayton Creek Addition.

2  September 12, 2023 City Council discussion.

95



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

South Xanthus Lane The south property will remain unplatted.  The property is adjacent 
to city property and The Parkway Neighborhood, which received 
Preliminary Plat approval for 650 residential units,3 and Final Plat 
approval for 180 units.4  Prior to construction, The Parkway 
Neighborhood must obtain access to a public road. 

Attached is an Easement Agreement in which the Developer 
grants the city an easement for the City to build Public 
Improvements (road & utilities) between Dayton Parkway and the 
city’s property.  There is no cost to the developer (Schany).5 This 
Agreement is separate from the Development Agreement.

Yellow area = Dayton Creek Addition, south half.  The Parkway Neighborhood is 
dependent upon gaining public access through Dayton Creek Addition.  (The Parkway 
Neighborhood Development Agreement, Exhibit B).

At the May 27, 2025 City Council meeting, the Council Tabled 
action on the Parkway Neighborhood Infrastructure Design 
proposal.  The Council intended to resolve the lack of access 
through the Shany property prior to proceeding with infrastructure 
design.

COMMISSION REVIEW / ACTION (IF APPLICABLE):
N/A

60/120-DAY RULE (IF APPLICABLE):
60-Days 120-Days

Final Plat6 Aug 13, 2025 Oct 13, 2025

3  Resolution 65-2024; Approval of Comprehensive Plan Amendment to Amend the 2040 Staging Plan from “2020” 
to “Current”; and Zoning Map Amendment from A-1 Agricultural to GMU-5 General Mixed-Use District-5 
Southwest Mixed Use.

4  Resolution 18-2025; Approval of the Final Plat of the Parkway Neighborhood and Development Agreement.
5 The Parkway Neighborhood Development Agreement, #6 (Public Improvements).
6  Resolution 55-2024 (Preliminary Plat) includes condition #1 requiring the Preliminary Plat to be revised to 

comply with the City Engineer’s letter, dated October 22, 2024 to the satisfaction of the City Engineer, prior to 

96



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO COUNCIL GOALS: 
Build and Maintain Quality Infrastructure 

 Establish comprehensive roadway system 
 Address public facilities to meet city’s growth and needs 

Encourage Diversity and Manage Thoughtful Development 
 Create a variety of housing options 
 Encourage healthy lifespan of both residential and commercial operations 
 Healthy Commercial Sector with services and job growth. 

Maintain and Enhance the Natural and Rural Community Connection 
 Facilitate an interconnected trail system 
 Provide and enhance public recreation space  

Foster a Safe and Welcoming Community 
 Create accessible and inclusive parks & facilities 

 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends Approval.  Minor amendments may be made to the Development Agreement, 
administratively. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Aerial Photo 
Site Photos 
Resolution 46-2025 
Engineering Review, July 1, 2025 
DRAFT Development Agreement 
South Easement Agreement 
Final Plat 
Plan Set, June 13, 2025 
  

 
Final Plat approval.  This was accomplished via plans submitted June 13, 2025 (this starts the 60-day clock, per 
MN Rule 15.99). 

97



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

AERIAL PHOTO

  

98



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

SITE PHOTOS 

 
Outlots D & E of Dayton Creek Addition, looking west from Dayton Parkway & Xanthus Lane intersection (Sep 27, 2024). 

 
Outlot C of Dayton Creek Addition, looking east from intersection of Dayton Parkway and Brockton Lane (photo Sep 27, 2024). 

 
Outlot D of Dayton Creek Addition.  Panoramic view, west to southeast (photo Apr 17, 2025). 

99



RESOLUTION 46-2025 
 

CITY OF DAYTON 
COUNTIES OF HENNEPIN AND WRIGHT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
OF DAYTON CREEK ADDITION 

 
 
WHEREAS, SCHANY GROUP, LLC (Applicant) has applied for Approval of the Final 

Plat of Dayton Creek Addition, consisting of six outlots and public right-of-way; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the project is located on property legally described as: 
 

PID: 31-120-22-32-0014 
 

Outlot A, Brockton Crossing, Hennepin County, Minnesota, except that part described as 
follows: 
 
That part of said Outlot A described as beginning at the southeast corner of said Outlot A; 
thence North 21 degrees 20 minutes 58 seconds West, assumed bearing, along the 
easterly line of said Outlot A a distance of 90.06 feet; thence South 59 degrees 16 minutes 
44 seconds West a distance of 289.57 feet; thence North 88 degrees 50 minutes 39 
seconds West a distance of 483.55 feet; thence South 01 degree 09 minutes 21 seconds 
West a distance of 8.00 feet to the southerly line of said Outlot A; thence easterly, 
southerly, easterly and northeasterly along the southerly lines of said Outlot A to the point 
of beginning. 
 
AND 
 
That part of Dayton Industrial Boulevard as dedicated on the plat of Brockton Crossing, 
according to the recorded plat thereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota, which lies 
northwesterly of the following described line: Commencing at the most easterly corner of 
Outlot A of said plat; thence North 21 degrees 20 minutes 58 seconds West, along the 
northeasterly line of said Outlot A a distance of 90.05 feet to the point of beginning of the 
line to be described; thence North 28 degrees 12 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 
182.06 feet to the northeasterly line of said Dayton Industrial Boulevard and there 
terminating. 
 

 WHEREAS, The Preliminary Plat was approved on October 22, 2024 (Resolution 55-
2024); and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Final Plat has been reviewed by the city and applicable agencies; and, 
 

100



Resolution 46-2025 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 WHEREAS, the Final Plat is consistent with the Preliminary Plat, and Preliminary Plat 
approval (Resolution 55-2024); and, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council Approves the Final 
Plat of Dayton Creek Addition and the Development Agreement, with the following conditions: 
 
 
1. Applicable plans shall be revised to comply with the City Engineer’s letter, dated July 1, 

2025 prior to the City releasing the Final Plat for recording. 
2. Street names shall be consistent with the Hennepin County grid.  Names will be assigned 

administratively. 
3. The Draft Development Agreement may incur minor amendments, to be approved 

administratively. 
 
 
Adopted this 8th Day of July, 2025 by the City of Dayton. 
 
 

Dennis Fisher, Mayor 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
Amy Benting, City Clerk 
 
Motion by ____________________, Second by ______________________ 
Resolution Approved 
MOTION DECLAIRED PASSED 

101



102



o

o

o

o

103



o

o

104



1 
2025 Template #228408v2 

(reserved for recording information)

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

(Developer Installed Improvements)

<DAYTON CREEK ADDITION> 

This DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) dated July 8, 2025, is by and 
between the CITY OF DAYTON, a Minnesota municipal corporation, whose principal place of 
business is at 12260 South Diamond Lake Road, Dayton, MN 55327 (“City”), and Schany Group, 
LLC, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company, whose principal place of business is located at 
22140 Oakdale Drive, Rogers, MN 55374-9104 (“Developer”).

RECITALS

A. Developer is the fee owner and developer of a parcel or parcels of land that is situated in the 
City of Dayton, County of Hennepin, State of Minnesota, and is legally described as set forth 
on Exhibit A (the “Property”); and  

B. Developer has asked the City to approve a FINAL plat for DAYTON CREEK ADDITION
(the “Plat” or the “Project”), consisting of six Outlots and right-of-way; and   

C. On October 22, 2024, the City Council for the City of Dayton adopted Resolution 55-2024, 
approving the PRELIMINARY Plat as prepared by WSB Engineering, which is on file with 
the City; and  

D. Following recording of the Plat as required by this Agreement, the Property shall be legally 
described as set forth on Exhibit B; and  

E. This Agreement is entered into for the purpose of setting forth and memorializing for the 
parties and subsequent owners the understandings and agreements of the parties concerning 
the Plat and development of the Property. 

105



2 
2025 Template #228408v2 

NOW THEREFORE, the City and Developer agree as follows:

1. Conditions of Final Plat Approval.  The City approved the Plat on condition that 
Developer enter into this Agreement, furnish the security required by this Agreement, and record 
the Final Plat with the Office of the Hennepin County Recorder or Registrar of Titles, as applicable,
no later than 60-days after the City Council approves the Final Plat, and the plat has been released 
for recording by the City unless a time extension has been granted by the City council..   

2. Right to Proceed.  Within the Plat or land to be platted, Developer may not grade 
or otherwise disturb the earth, remove trees, construct sewer lines, water lines, streets, utilities, 
public or private improvements, or any buildings until all the following conditions have been 
satisfied: 1) this Agreement has been fully executed by both parties and filed with the City Clerk;
2) the required security has been received by the City; 3) the Plat has been recorded with the Office 
of the Hennepin County Recorder or Registrar of Titles, as applicable; and 4) the City’s 
Administrator has issued a letter to Developer notifying Developer that all conditions have been 
satisfied, and allowing Developer to proceed.   

3. Phased Development.  If the Plat is a phase of a multi-phased preliminary plat, the 
City may refuse to approve final plats of subsequent phases if Developer has breached this 
Agreement and the breach has not been remedied. The Plat has been approved as a phased 
development by the City.  

4. Preliminary Plat Status.  If the Plat is a phase of a multi-phased preliminary plat, 
for future phases, Developer shall obtain final plat approval for platting all land into lots and 
blocks, not outlots, within <five (5)> years after preliminary plat approval. If final plat approval 
for all lands in such future phases is not complete by that time, the preliminary plat approval shall 
lapse and shall be void as applied to all phases still awaiting final plat approval. 

5. Changes in Official Controls.  For <two (2)> years from the date of this 
Agreement, no amendments to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, or official controls shall apply to 
or affect the use, development density, lot size, lot layout, or dedications of the approved 
preliminary plat unless required by state or federal law, or agreed to in writing by the City and 
Developer.  After that date, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, to the full 
extent permitted by state law, the City may require compliance with any amendments to the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan, official controls, platting, or dedication requirements enacted after the date 
of this Agreement with respect to that portion of the Property which did not receive final plat 
approval prior to any such amendments.   

6. Development Plans.  The Plat shall be developed in accordance with the plans
listed below (collectively, the “Plans”).  The Plans shall not be attached to this Agreement.  With 
the exception of Plan<s> A, <OTHERS>, the Plans may be prepared, subject to City approval, 
after the effective date of this Agreement, but before commencement of any work in the Plat.  An
erosion control plan must also be approved by the <Elm Creek Watershed Management 
Commission, if appropriate.  If the Plans vary from the written terms of this Agreement, the written 
terms of this Agreement shall control.  The Plans are:

Plan A – Preliminary Plat, dated March 20, 2024 
Plan B – Final Plat of Dayton Creek Addition 

106



3 
2025 Template #228408v2 

Plan C – Plan Set, dated June 12, 2025 

7. Improvements.  Developer shall install and pay for the following improvements 
(collectively, the “Improvements”) as required to be built within the subdivision as public 
improvements in accordance with the approved Plans: <EDIT LIST PER APPROVALS>

A. Site Grading, Ponding, and Erosion Control 
B. Sanitary Sewer
C. Watermain
D. Storm Sewer System
E. Surface Water Facilities (e.g., pipe, pond) 
F. Filtration Basin
G. Wetland Buffers
H. Underground Utilities 
I. Tree Preservation/Protection
J. Retaining Walls
K. Setting of Iron Monuments 
L. Surveying and Staking 
M. Street Signs and Traffic Control Signs 
N. Street Lighting
O. Sidewalks and Trails

The Improvements shall be installed in accordance with the City subdivision ordinance; City 
standard specifications for utilities and street construction; and any other applicable ordinances.  
Developer shall submit to the City plans and specifications, which have been prepared by a 
competent Minnesota professional engineer, for approval by the City Engineer.  City Engineer 
approval shall be provided on the condition that such submittals comply with the Plans and this 
Agreement.  Developer shall instruct its engineer to provide adequate field inspection personnel 
to assure an acceptable level of quality control.  In addition, the City may, at the City’s discretion 
and at Developer’s expense, have one or more City inspectors and a soil engineer inspect the work 
as the City may reasonably determine.  Developer shall be responsible for retaining the services of 
a geotechnical engineer for construction testing.  Developer, its contractors and subcontractors, 
shall follow all instructions received from the City’s inspectors.  Developer’s engineer shall 
provide for on-site project management.  Developer’s engineer is responsible for design changes 
and contract administration between Developer and Developer’s contractor.  Developer or 
Developer’s engineer shall schedule a pre-construction meeting at a mutually agreeable time at the 
City Council chambers with all parties concerned, including the City staff, to review the program 
for the construction work.  Within thirty (30) days after the completion of the Improvements and 
before the security is released, Developer shall supply the City with a complete set of reproducible 
“as constructed” plans, an electronic file of the “as constructed” plans in an Auto CAD file based 
upon the Hennepin County coordinate system, all prepared in accordance with City standards.  

8. Iron Monuments.  In accordance with Minnesota Statutes Section 505.021, the 
final placement of iron monuments for all lot corners must be completed before the applicable 
security is released.  Developer’s surveyor shall also submit a written notice to the City certifying 
that the monuments have been installed. 

107



4 
2025 Template #228408v2 

9. Permits.  Developer shall obtain, or require its contractors and subcontractors to 
obtain, all necessary permits, including but not limited to the following to the extent required:
<EDIT LIST PER PROJECT-SPECIFIC APPROVALS>

A. City of Dayton for Building Permits
B. City of Dayton Sign Permit
C. City of Dayton Right-of-Way Permit
D. MDH Watermain extension permit. Developer must submit copy to City. 
E. NPDES Construction Stormwater Permit. Developer must submit copy to City prior 

to construction. 
F. MPCA Sanitary Sewer Extension permit. Developer must submit copy to City. 

10. Dewatering.  Due to the variable nature of groundwater levels and stormwater 
flows, it will be the responsibility of Developer and Developer’s contractors and subcontractors to 
satisfy themselves with regard to the elevation of groundwater in the area and the level of effort 
needed to perform dewatering and storm flow routing operations. All dewatering shall be in 
accordance with all applicable county, state, and federal rules and regulations.  DNR regulations 
regarding appropriations permits shall also be strictly followed.

11. Time of Performance.  Developer shall install utility, concrete, and base course 
bituminous installation and all remaining required public improvements, including the final 
wearing course bituminous, by <DATE>.  Developer may, however, request an extension of time 
from the City. If an extension is granted, it shall be conditioned upon updating the security posted 
by Developer to reflect cost increases, if any, and the extended completion date.     

12. License.  Developer hereby grants the City, its agents, employees, officers, and 
contractors a license to enter the Plat to perform all work and inspections deemed appropriate by 
the City in conjunction with Plat development. 

13. Erosion Control.  Prior to initiating site grading, the Final Grading Plan (Plan C) 
and Final Erosion Control and SWPPP Plan (Plan C) shall be implemented by Developer, and shall 
be inspected and approved by the City. All proposed erosion control BMP’s, including those 
identified on PLAN C, shall be identified on the SWPPP. Redundant erosion control BMP’s shall 
be provided around the entire perimeter of all wetlands and infiltration basins. The City may 
impose additional erosion control requirements if reasonably required.   

All areas disturbed by the excavation and backfilling operations shall be sodded—or seeded if 
explicitly permitted by City Code—within five (5) days after the completion of the work, weather 
permitting, or in an area that is inactive for more than ten (10) days unless authorized and approved 
by the City Engineer.  Except as otherwise provided in the erosion control plan, sodding and 
seeding shall be in accordance with the City Code’s current specifications. All sodded and seeded 
areas shall be fertilized and watered. The City and Developer recognize that time is of the essence 
in controlling erosion. If Developer does not comply with the erosion control plan and schedule 
or supplementary instructions received from the City, the City may take such action as it deems 
appropriate to control erosion.  The City shall notify Developer in advance of any proposed action, 
but failure of the City to do so will not affect Developer’s and City’s rights or obligations under 
this Agreement.  If Developer does not reimburse the City for any cost the City incurred for such 
work within ten (10) days after written notice to Developer, the City may draw down the letter of 

108



5 
2025 Template #228408v2 

credit to pay any costs. No development, utility, or street construction will be allowed and no 
building permits will be issued unless the Plat is in full compliance with the approved erosion 
control plan. 

14. Grading Plan.  The Plat shall be graded in accordance with the approved Final 
Grading Plan (Plan C). The Plan shall conform to City of Dayton specifications.  Within thirty 
(30) days after completion of the grading and before the City approves individual building permits, 
Developer shall provide the City with an “as constructed” grading plan certified by a Minnesota 
registered land surveyor or engineer that all ponds, swales, and ditches for public drainage have 
been constructed on public easements or land owned by the City.  The “as constructed” plan shall 
include field verified elevations of the following: a) cross sections of ponds; b) location and 
elevations along all swales, wetlands, wetland mitigation areas if any, ditches, locations and 
dimensions of borrow areas/stockpiles, and installed “conservation area” posts; and c) lot corner 
elevations, and house pads.  The City will withhold issuance of building permits until the approved 
certified grading plan is on file with the City and all erosion control measures are in place as 
determined by the City Engineer.  Developer certifies to the City that all lots with house footings 
placed on fill have been monitored and constructed to meet or exceed FHA/HUD 79G 
specifications.   

15. Street Maintenance, Access During Construction.  Developer shall clean dirt and 
debris from streets that has resulted from construction work by Developer, their contractors, 
subcontractors, agents, or assigns. Prior to any construction in the Plat, Developer shall identify 
in writing a responsible party and schedule for erosion control, street cleaning, and street sweeping.
Developer shall be responsible for all street maintenance during the construction process. Warning 
signs shall be placed when hazards develop in streets to prevent the public from traveling on same 
and to direct attention to detours. If and when streets become impassable, such streets shall be 
barricaded and closed. In the event residences are occupied prior to completing streets, Developer 
shall ensure that the streets are passable to traffic and emergency vehicles. Developer shall be 
responsible for keeping streets within and without the subdivision swept clean of dirt and debris 
that may spill, track, or wash onto the street from Developer’s operation. 

In the event dirt and/or debris has accumulated on streets within or adjacent to the Property, City 
is hereby authorized to immediately commence street cleaning operation if streets are not cleaned 
by the Developer after twenty-four (24) hours of the notification of violation. Street cleaning shall 
be defined as the use of any equipment specifically designed for sweeping, necessary for cleaning 
dirt, mud and debris from the City right-of-way. If conditions are such that street cleaning 
operation is immediately necessary, City may perform the necessary street cleaning. City will then 
bill Developer, as the delinquent party for all associated street cleaning costs. Failure to reimburse 
City for street cleaning costs within thirty (30) days of such billing shall be cause for default under 
this Agreement.

Construction traffic access and egress for grading, public utility construction, and street 
construction is restricted to Dayton Parkway.  No construction traffic is permitted on the 
adjacent public or private streets.

16. Ownership of Improvements; Acceptance by the City.   

109



6 
2025 Template #228408v2 

A. Upon completion of the work and construction required by this Agreement, the 
Improvements lying within public easements shall become City property without further notice or 
action.   

B. Upon completion of the public improvements, the City shall inspect the public 
improvements and notify Developer if any of the improvements do not conform to the 
requirements of this Agreement.   

C. Prior to acceptance of the Improvements by the City, Developer must furnish the 
following affidavits: 

i. Contractor’s certificate
ii. Engineer’s certificate

iii. Land surveyor’s certificate 
iv. Developer’s certificate

These affidavits shall certify that all construction has been completed in accordance with the terms 
of this Agreement. 

D. Prior to City acceptance of public improvements and a full and final release of the 
financial securities required by this Agreement, Developer shall provide the City with final 
“record” plans, in accordance with the City’s most recent engineering guidelines. 

E. Upon compliance with this Agreement with respect to public improvements, the 
City shall give formal notice of acceptance to Developer, and thereafter Developer shall have no 
responsibility with respect to the maintenance of the public improvements, except during any 
warranty periods expressly set forth in this Agreement.   

F. Developer shall, at its expense, prepare any streets located in the subdivision for 
snowplowing and other maintenance that Developer wishes the City to undertake prior to formal 
acceptance by the City of such streets.  This preparation shall include, without limitations, ramping 
any manholes as necessary to avoid damage to snowplows or other vehicles used in street 
maintenance. Should damage occur to City snowplows or other vehicles during the course of 
snowplowing or other maintenance procedures prior to formal acceptance of the street by the City, 
Developer shall pay all such damages and shall indemnify and hold the City harmless for all such 
damage, cost, or expense incurred by the City with regard to such damage. 

17. City Engineering Administration and Construction Observation.  Developer 
shall, contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement, deposit with the City: (1) an 
escrow of $<#,###> to cover the expenses for engineering administration and construction 
observation; and (2) an escrow of $5,000 for legal and planning application review process.  
Developer shall pay all fees relating to the Project including, but not limited to, legal, engineering, 
engineering administration, construction observation, planning, recording fees, administrative 
expenses, and other costs related to this Project.  

A. Engineering Administration.  City engineering administration will include 
monitoring of construction observation, consultation with Developer and its engineer on status or 

110



7 
2025 Template #228408v2 

problems regarding the Project, coordination for final inspection and acceptance, project 
monitoring during the warranty period, and processing of requests for reduction in security.  

B. Construction Observation.  Developer shall pay for construction observation 
performed by the City’s consulting engineer. Construction observation shall include part- or full-
time inspection of proposed public utilities.  

C. Administration and Observation Costs.  Fees for engineering administration and 
construction observation shall be at standard hourly rates that are in effect at the time of execution 
of this Agreement.  The City will provide Developer a listing of the rates charged to Developer for 
the City’s engineering administration and construction observation. 

D. Escrow.  All fees and costs incurred by the City in connection with the Project shall 
be charged against said escrow account which shall remain in effect until the completion of the 
Project. Any funds remaining in the escrow accounts after the completion of the Project shall be 
refunded to Developer. In the event that the escrow accounts herein are depleted, Developer agrees 
that upon request of the City, Developer shall post additional sums of money to replenish the 
accounts to their original balance to cover projected City costs as reasonably determined by the 
City.  Developer agrees that the engineering administration and construction observation escrow 
account shall always have a balance of no less than $5,000.  Developer shall be entitled, upon 
request, to an itemized statement of all costs and fees charged against these escrow accounts. 

18. Claims.  In the event that the City receives claims from labor, materialmen, or 
others that work required by this Agreement has been performed, the sums due them have not been 
paid, and the laborers, materialmen, or others are seeking payment from the City, the City shall 
provide Developer with written notice of such claim or claims and Developer shall have twenty 
(20) days to satisfy such claim or claims or provide the City with Developer’s defense to such 
claim or claims.  In the event such claim or claims are valid and Developer has not provided the 
City with Developer’s defense to such claim or claims, then Developer hereby authorizes the City 
to commence an Interpleader action pursuant to Rule 22, Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure for 
the District Courts, to draw upon the letter of credit in an amount up to 120 percent (120%) of the 
claim(s) and deposit the funds in compliance with the Rule, and upon such deposit, Developer 
shall release, discharge, and dismiss the City from any further proceedings as it pertains to the 
performance bond deposited with the District Court, except that the Court shall retain jurisdiction 
to determine attorneys’ fees pursuant to this Agreement. 

19. Sanitary Sewer Trunk Charge and Sewer Access Charge.  Development of each 
outlot within the Plat will be subject to a charge for Sanitary Sewer Trunk expenses, which will be 
payable at the time a final plat for each outlot is approved for such outlot to be considered as a 
developable lot.  Development of the Plat is also subject to a Sewer Access Charge (“SAC”) fee 
in the amount of $967 per unit for this Plat.  The developer of each outlot shall pay the SAC fee 
before the building permit is issued for such outlot.  Water Trunk Charge and Water Access 
Charge.  Development of each outlot within the Plat will be subject to a charge for Water Trunk 
expenses, which will be payable at the time a final plat for each outlot is approved for such outlot 
to be considered a developable lot.  Development of the Plat is also subject to a Water Access 
Charge (“WAC”) fee.  Developer shall pay the WAC fee before the building permit is issued for 
each outlot. 

111



8 
2025 Template #228408v2 

20. Storm Sewer Charge.  Development of each outlot within the Plat will be subject 
to a charge for Storm Sewer expenses, which will be payable at the time a final plat for each outlot 
is approved for such outlots to be considered a developable lot. The Storm Sewer expenses will be 
$10,218 x 0 acres developed, for a total of $0. 

21. Park Dedication.  Developer will pay a park dedication fee at the time of final plat 
approval of developable outlots.  

22. Trail Dedication.  Developer will pay a trail dedication fee at the time of final plat 
approval of developable outlots. 

23. Engineering Costs.  Developer shall pay special engineering fees, including actual 
costs. The City will submit invoices to Developer, who shall pay the City within 30-days of 
invoice.  

A. Developer shall pay the cost for the preparation of record construction drawings 
and City base map upgrading by the City Engineer as part of the 
Administrative/Engineering Fee. 

24. Tree Preservation.  Developer shall submit a Tree Preservation Plan to be an 
addendum to Plan C.  Snow fencing or polyethylene laminar safety netting shall be placed at the 
drip line of the significant trees to be preserved. The tree protection measures shall be shown on 
tree preservation plan drawings and remain in place until all grading and construction activity is 
terminated. 

25. Special Provisions. The following special provisions shall apply to Plat 
development: <EDIT LIST PER PROJECT-SPECIFIC APPROVALS>

A. Implementation of the recommendations listed in Planning Report prepared for the 
July 8, 2025, City Council meeting, and Resolution No. 46-2025. 

B. All easement documents and all deeds for any outlots transferred to the City shall 
be provided to the City simultaneously with delivery of the final plat for City signatures.  
Developer shall dedicate to the City on the final plat drainage and utility easements located within 
the property, including access, as required to serve the site.   

C. The lighting plan must comply with the City of Dayton Zoning and Subdivision 
Ordinances.

D. The irrigation plan must comply with the City of Dayton Zoning and Subdivision 
Ordinances.

E. Developer shall execute a Stormwater Maintenance Agreement for the infiltration 
basins on the property.  Developer shall provide the City with infiltration test results for each of 
the proposed infiltration basins. Developer shall obtain soil borings to verify groundwater depth 
and soil type within the proposed infiltration basin location and submit the data to the City for 
review. The infiltration basins shall be seeded with MnDOT seed mix 35-221.   

112



9 
2025 Template #228408v2 

F. Developer shall execute a Street Dedication Agreement by which Developer will 
dedicate to the public for public use certain land to be used for the construction of 
a public street, which land shall be defined in such Street Dedication Agreement 
and is depicted on Exhibit C. 

G. All construction shall be in accordance with City of Dayton Standards.   

H. Developer is required to submit the final plat in electronic format. The electronic 
format shall be Auto CAD file.  Developer shall also submit one complete set of reproducible 
construction plans on paper, in .pdf formant, and AutoCAD.   

I. Developer is required to establish and maintain a buffer around all wetlands
averaging 25 feet, with a minimum width of 10 feet. Developer shall be responsible for placing 
wetland buffer monuments with location subject to review and approval by the City Engineer. The 
area within wetlands and buffer zones shall be preserved predominantly in their natural states, 
except to the extent set forth in Section 1001.27 of the Dayton Zoning Ordinance. Wetlands and 
buffer zones must be protected by a conservation easement granted to the City by the developer. 
Any planned disturbance of the wetland buffer area during construction is subject to review and
approval by the City Engineer. 

J. Developer shall comply with the conditions of the City Engineer’s Memo prepared 
by Stantec dated July 1, 2025. 

K. <Access shall be provided to all stormwater ponds and shall be contained within 
Outlots B and D.> 

L. All proposed buildings shall be constructed a minimum of three (3) feet above 
adjacent pond or wetland High Water Elevations. 

M. All storm sewer structures immediately prior to ponds shall be constructed with a 
sump a minimum of three (3) feet in depth. 

26. Summary of Security Requirements.  To guarantee compliance with the terms of 
this Agreement, payment of real estate taxes, payment of special assessments, payment of the costs 
of all public improvements, and construction of all public improvements, Developer shall furnish 
the City with a letter of credit, in the form attached hereto, from a bank (“Security”) for 
$<##,###.##>.  The amount of the Security includes all of the security requirements set forth in 
the preceding sections of this Agreement, and was calculated as follows:

Construction Costs:
Erosion Control $
Improvements $
<other>
Construction Subtotal: $

Other Costs:
Lot Corners/Iron Monuments $

113



10
2025 Template #228408v2 

<other>
Other Costs Subtotal: $

TOTAL SECURITIES: $
GRAND TOTAL SECURITIES (120%): $

This breakdown is for historical reference; it is not a restriction on the use of the security. The 
bank shall be subject to the approval of the City Administrator. Individual security instruments 
may be for shorter terms provided they are replaced at least thirty (30) days prior to their expiration. 
The City may draw down the security, upon ten (10) business days prior written notice to 
Developer, for any violation of the terms of this Agreement and Developer fails to cure such 
default within such ten (10) day time period.  Amounts drawn shall not exceed the amounts 
necessary to cure the default.  If the required public improvements are not completed at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the expiration of the security, the City may also draw it down.  If the security is 
drawn down, the proceeds shall be used to cure the default. Upon receipt of proof satisfactory to 
the City that work has been completed and financial obligations to the City have been satisfied, 
with City approval the security shall be reduced from time to time by ninety percent (90%) of the 
financial obligations that have been satisfied. Ten percent (10%) of the amounts certified by 
Developer’s engineer shall be retained as security until all improvements have been completed, all 
financial obligations to the City satisfied, the required “as constructed” plans have been received 
by the City, a warranty security is provided, and the public improvements are accepted by the City 
Council.  The City standard specifications for utilities and street construction outline procedures 
for security reductions. 

28. Summary of Cash Requirements.  The following is a summary of the cash 
requirements under this Agreement, which must be furnished to the City at the time of final plat 
approval and execution of this Agreement by the City: 

Engineering, City Administration Escrow $
Legal and Planning Expenses Escrow $5,000
Sanitary Sewer Trunk Charge $0
Water Trunk Charge $0
Storm Sewer Trunk Charge $0
Park Dedication $0
Trail Dedication $0
<other>
TOTAL CASH REQUIREMENTS: $

The City employs a pass through billing process.  The $5,000 escrow will be held and all 
bills will be forwarded for immediate payment.  If payments are not made in a timely fashion, the 
project will stop until payments are made. If said fees are less than estimated, the City shall 
reimburse Developer within thirty (30) days of receipt of final invoices. 

29. Warranty.  Developer warrants all required improvements against poor material 
and faulty workmanship.  The warranty period for streets is one (1) year.  The warranty period for 
underground utilities as identified in Plan <X> is two (2) years and shall commence following 
completion and acceptance by City Council. The one (1) year warranty period on streets shall 

114



11
2025 Template #228408v2 

commence after the final wear course has been installed and accepted by the City Council as 
documented in official City minutes. The City shall retain ten percent (10%) of the security posted 
by Developer until the warranty period expires. The retainage may be used to pay for warranty 
work.  The City standard specifications for utilities and street construction identify the procedures 
for final acceptance of streets and utilities.

30. Responsibility for Costs.   

A. Except as otherwise specified herein, Developer shall pay all costs incurred by 
Developer or the City in conjunction with the development of the Plat, including but not limited 
to Soil and Water Conservation District charges, legal, planning, engineering and inspection 
expenses incurred in connection with approval and acceptance of the Plat, the preparation of this 
Agreement, review of construction plans and documents, and all costs and expenses incurred by 
the City in monitoring and inspecting development of the Plat.

B. Developer shall hold the City and its officers, employees, and agents harmless from 
claims made by itself and third parties for damages sustained or costs incurred resulting from Plat 
approval and development. Developer shall indemnify the City and its officers, employees, and 
agents for all costs, damages, or expenses which the City may pay or incur in consequence of such 
claims, including attorneys’ fees.

C. Developer shall reimburse the City for reasonable costs incurred in the enforcement 
of this Agreement, including engineering and attorneys’ fees.

D. Developer shall pay, or cause to be paid when due, and in any event before any 
penalty is attached, all special assessments referred to in this Agreement.  This is an obligation of 
Developer and shall continue in full force and effect even if Developer sells one or more lots, the 
entire Plat, or any part of it. 

E. Developer shall pay in full all bills submitted to it by the City for obligations 
incurred under this Agreement within thirty (30) days after receipt. If the bills are not paid on 
time, the City may halt Plat development and construction until the bills are paid in full. Bills not 
paid within thirty (30) days shall accrue interest at the rate of eight percent (8%) per year. 

F. In addition to the charges and special assessments referred to herein, other 
charges as required by City ordinance may be imposed such as but not limited to building permit 
fees.

31. Developer’s Default.  In the event of default by Developer as to any of the work 
to be performed by Developer pursuant to this Agreement, after a ten (10) day written notice of 
such default has been given to Developer by the City, and Developer has failed to cure such default 
within the ten (10) day time period, the City may, at its option, perform the work and Developer 
shall promptly reimburse the City for any expense incurred by the City, provided Developer, 
except in an emergency as determined by the City, is first given notice of the work in default, not 
less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance. This Agreement is a license for the City to act, and it 
shall not be necessary for the City to seek a Court order for permission to enter the land. When the 
City does any such work, the City may, in addition to its other remedies, assess the cost in whole 
or in part. 

115



12
2025 Template #228408v2 

 32. Miscellaneous.    

A. Developer shall be responsible for ensuring that all vacant lots comply with the 
City’s Code regarding nuisances. 

B. Third parties shall have no recourse against the City or Developer under this 
Agreement. 

C. Breach of the terms of this Agreement by Developer shall be grounds for denial of 
building permits, including lots sold to third parties.  

D. If any portion, section, subsection, sentence, clause, paragraph, or phrase of this 
Agreement is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portion of this Agreement.   

E. If building permits are issued prior to the acceptance of public improvements, 
Developer assumes all liability and costs resulting in delays in completion of public improvements 
and damage to public improvements caused by the City, Developer, its contractors, subcontractors, 
material men, employees, agents, or third parties.  No sewer and water connection permits may be 
issued and no one may occupy a building for which a building permit is issued on either a 
temporary or permanent basis until the streets needed for access have been paved with at least one 
lift of bituminous surface and the utilities are accepted by the City Engineer in writing.  

F. The action or inaction of the City shall not constitute a waiver or amendment to the 
provisions of this Agreement.  To be binding, amendments or waivers shall be in writing, signed 
by the parties and approved by written resolution of the City Council. The City’s failure to 
promptly take legal action to enforce this Agreement shall not be a waiver or release. 

G. This Agreement shall run with the land and shall be recorded against the title to the 
Property.  Developer covenants with the City, its successors and assigns, that Developer is well 
seized in fee title of the Property being final platted and/or has obtained consents to this 
Agreement, in the form attached to this Agreement, from all parties who have an interest in the 
Property; that there are no unrecorded interests in the Property being final platted; and that 
Developer will indemnify and hold the City harmless for any breach of the foregoing covenants. 

H. Developer shall take out and maintain, or cause to be taken out and maintained, 
until six (6) months after the City has accepted the public improvements, commercial general 
liability and property damage insurance covering personal injury, including death, and claims for 
property damage which may arise out of Developer’s work or the work of its subcontractors or by 
one directly or indirectly employed by any of them. Limits for bodily injury and death shall be 
not less than $500,000 for one person and $1,000,000 for each occurrence; limits for property 
damage shall be not less than $200,000 for each occurrence; or a combination single limit policy 
of $1,000,000 or more. The City shall be named as an additional insured on the policy, and 
Developer shall file with the City a certificate evidencing coverage prior to the City signing the 
Plat. The certificate shall provide that the City must be given ten (10) days’ advance written notice 
of the cancellation of the insurance.  

116



13
2025 Template #228408v2 

I. Each right, power or remedy herein conferred upon the City is cumulative and in 
addition to every other right, power or remedy, express or implied, now or hereafter arising, 
available to City, at law or in equity, or under any other agreement, and each and every right, 
power and remedy herein set forth or otherwise so existing may be exercised from time to time as 
often and in such order as may be deemed expedient by the City and shall not be a waiver of the 
right to exercise at any time thereafter any other right, power or remedy.   

J. Developer may not assign this Agreement without the written permission of the 
City Council.  Developer’s obligation under this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect 
even if Developer sells one or more lots, the entire Plat, or any part of it.  

K. Retaining walls that require a building permit shall be constructed in accordance 
with plans and specifications prepared by a structural or geotechnical engineer licensed by the 
State of Minnesota. Following construction, a certification signed by the design engineer shall be 
filed with the City Engineer evidencing that the retaining wall was constructed in accordance with 
the approved plans and specifications. All retaining walls in the development plans, or special 
conditions referred to in this Agreement required to be constructed, shall be constructed before 
any Certificate of Occupancy is issued for a lot on which a retaining wall is required to be built. 

L. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed to create a 
partnership, joint venture, joint enterprise, or other fiduciary relationship between the City and 
Developer.  Neither party is authorized to act as an agent or on behalf of the other party. 

M. The section headings of this Agreement are for reference purposes only, and shall 
not otherwise affect the meaning, construction, or interpretation of any provision of this 
Agreement. 

 33. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the parties and their respected successors and assigns, including without limitation, any 
and all future and present owners, tenants, occupants, licensee, mortgagee and any other parties 
with any interest in the Property.  Should Developer convey any lot or lots in the Plat to a third 
party, the City and the owner of that lot or those lots may amend this Agreement as applied to that 
lot or those lots without the approval or consent of Developer or the other lot owners within the 
Plat. Private agreements between the owners of lots within the Plat for shared service or access 
and related matters necessary for the efficient use of the Property shall be the responsibility of the 
lot owners and shall not bind or restrict City authority to approve applications from any lot owner.

34. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, and all of which together shall constitute but one 
and the same instrument.

 35. Notices.  All notices provided for in this Agreement must be in writing and shall 
be hand delivered; by United States mail via prepaid certified mail; or by prepaid overnight mail 
delivery service providing written evidence of delivery, and addressed as follows: 

If to the City:

City of Dayton 

117



14
2025 Template #228408v2 

ATTN: City Administrator
Dayton City Hall
12260 South Diamond Lake Road 
Dayton, Minnesota 55327

If to Developer:

Louella Schany
Schany Group, LLC 
22140 Oakdale Drive 
Rogers, MN 55374 

  36. Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits.  The Recitals that are at the beginning of 
this Agreement, and the exhibits that are attached to this Agreement are true and correct, and are 
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement.

[Signature pages to follow] 

118



15
2025 Template #228408v2 

CITY OF DAYTON

      BY: _____________________________________ 
       Dennis Fisher, Mayor 
(SEAL)

BY: _____________________________________ 
               Amy Benting, City Clerk

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
) ss.

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
__________________, 202__, by Dennis Fisher and Amy Benting, respectively, the Mayor and 
City Clerk of the City of Dayton, a Minnesota municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation 
and pursuant to the authority granted by its City Council. 

     ______________________________________________  
     NOTARY PUBLIC

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

119



16
2025 Template #228408v2 

DEVELOPER:
Schany Group, LLC

      By: _____________________________________ 
Louella Schany, Manager 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF    ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
______________, 202__, by Louella Schany, the Manager of Schany Group, LLC, a Minnesota 
Limited Liability company, on behalf of <NAME>, a      . 

      ____________________________________  
      Notary Public 

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

120



17
2025 Template #228408v2 

EXHIBIT A
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

Legal Description of Property Prior to Final Plat 

Outlot A, Brockton Crossing, Hennepin County, Minnesota, except that part described as 
follows: 

That part of said Outlot A described as beginning at the southeast corner of said Outlot A; thence 
North 21 degrees 20 minutes 58 seconds West, assumed bearing, along the easterly line of said 
Outlot A a distance of 90.06 feet; thence South 59 degrees 16 minutes 44 seconds West a 
distance of 289.57 feet; thence North 88 degrees 50 minutes 39 seconds West a distance of 
483.55 feet; thence South 01 degree 09 minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 8.00 feet to the 
southerly line of said Outlot A; thence easterly, southerly, easterly and northeasterly along the 
southerly lines of said Outlot A to the point of beginning. 

AND

That part of Dayton Industrial Boulevard as dedicated on the plat of Brockton Crossing, 
according to the recorded plat thereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota, which lies northwesterly of 
the following described line: Commencing at the most easterly corner of Outlot A of said plat; 
thence North 21 degrees 20 minutes 58 seconds West, along the northeasterly line of said Outlot 
A a distance of 90.05 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence North 28 
degrees 12 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 182.06 feet to the northeasterly line of said 
Dayton Industrial Boulevard and there terminating. 

121



18
2025 Template #228408v2 

EXHIBIT B 
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

Legal Description of Property Following Recording of Final Plat 

Dayton Creek Addition: 
Outlot A
Outlot B
Outlot C
Outlot D 
Outlot E
Outlot F

122



19
2025 Template #228408v2 123



20
2025 Template #228408v2 

MORTGAGEE CONSENT
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

________________________________, which holds a mortgage on the subject property, 
the development of which is governed by the foregoing Development Agreement, agrees that the 
Development Agreement shall remain in full force and effect even if it forecloses on its mortgage.

Dated this _____ day of ____________, 202__. 

      _______________________________________
      <NAME>

      By: ______________________________________
       Its:

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 
____________________, _____, by __________________________________ the 
______________________________ of ______________________________, on its behalf.

      ________________________________________
Notary Public

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

124



21
2025 Template #228408v2 

FEE OWNER CONSENT
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

      , fee owner(s) of all or part of the subject property, 
the development of which is governed by the foregoing Development Agreement, affirm(s) and 
consent(s) to the provisions thereof, and agree(s) to be bound by the provisions as the same may 
apply to that portion of the subject property owned by them.   

Dated this _____ day of ____________, 202__. 

      _______________________________________
      <NAME>

      By: ______________________________________
       Its:

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 
____________________, _____, by __________________________________ the 
______________________________ of ______________________________, on its behalf.

      ________________________________________
      Notary Public

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

125



22
2025 Template #228408v2 

CONTRACT PURCHASER CONSENT
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

      , which/who has a contract purchaser’s interest in all 
or part of the subject property, the development of which is governed by the foregoing 
Development Agreement, affirms and consents to the provisions thereof, and agrees to be bound 
by the provisions as the same may apply to that portion of the subject property in which there is a 
contract purchaser’s interest.  

Dated this _____ day of ____________, 202__. 

      _______________________________________
      <NAME>

      By: ______________________________________
       Its:

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 
____________________, _____, by __________________________________ the 
______________________________ of ______________________________, on its behalf.

      ________________________________________
      Notary Public

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

126



23
2025 Template #228408v2 

[BANK LETTERHEAD]

IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT

No. ___________________
      Date: _________________
TO: City of Dayton 

Dear Sir or Madam:

We hereby issue, for the account of                                          and in your favor, our Irrevocable 
Letter of Credit in the amount of $____________, available to you by your draft drawn on sight on the 
undersigned bank.

The draft must:

a) Bear the clause, “Drawn under Letter of Credit No. ________, dated _____________, 202__, of     
(Name of Bank)        ”;

b) Be accompanied by an affidavit signed by the Mayor or City Clerk of the City of Dayton 
certifying that                                                              is in default of the Development Agreement with the 
City of Dayton and that ten (10) business days prior written notice has been given by the City to the 
Developer with respect to the existence of such default, and such default has not been cured.

c) Be presented for payment at        (Address of Bank)       , on or before 4:00 p.m. on November 
30, 202__.

This Letter of Credit shall automatically renew for successive one-year terms unless, at least 
forty-five (45) days prior to the next annual renewal date (which shall be November 30 of each year), 
the Bank delivers written notice to the Dayton City Administrator that it intends to modify the terms 
of, or cancel, this Letter of Credit. Written notice is effective if sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, 
and deposited in the U.S. Mail, at least forty-five (45) days prior to the next annual renewal date 
addressed as follows:  Dayton City Administrator, Dayton City Hall, 12260 South Diamond Lake Road, 
Dayton, MN 55327, and is actually received by the City Administrator at least thirty (30) days prior to 
the renewal date.

This Letter of Credit sets forth in full our understanding which shall not in any way be modified, 
amended, amplified, or limited by reference to any document, instrument, or agreement, whether or 
not referred to herein.

This Letter of Credit is not assignable. This is not a Notation Letter of Credit. More than one 
draw may be made under this Letter of Credit.

This Letter of Credit shall be governed by the most recent revision of the Uniform Customs 
and Practice for Documentary Credits, International Chamber of Commerce Publication No. 600.

We hereby agree that a draft drawn under and in compliance with this Letter of Credit shall be 
duly honored upon presentation.

      BY: ____________________________________

       Its ______________________________

127



1 
236604v2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[reserved for recording information] 
 

STREET DEDICATION AGREEMENT 
 
 This STREET DEDICATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this   day of 
  , 2025 (the “Effective Date”), and is by and between the CITY OF DAYTON, a 
Minnesota municipal corporation (“City”), and the SCHANY GROUP, LLC, a Minnesota limited 
liability company (“Schany”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. WME will be the fee owner and developer of a parcel of land consisting of approximately 
50.92 acres, PID: 3112022340009, that is situated in the City of Dayton, County of Hennepin, 
State of Minnesota, and is legally described as set forth on Exhibit A as Parcel 1 (the “WME 
Property”); and  
 

B. The City is the fee owner of a parcel of land consisting of approximately 16.42 acres, PID: 
3112022340007, that is situated in the City of Dayton, County of Hennepin, State of 
Minnesota, and is legally described as set forth on Exhibit A as Parcel 2 (the “City Property”); 
and  

 
C. Schany is the fee owner of a parcel of land consisting of approximately 23.42 acres, PID: 

3112022330009, that is situated in the City of Dayton, County of Hennepin, State of 
Minnesota, and is legally described as set forth on Exhibit A as Parcel 3 (the “Schany 
Property”); and  

 
D. The Schany Property is in the process of being platted as part of the Dayton Creek Plat, which 

includes land not included in this Agreement; and  
 

E. For purposes of this Agreement, where applicable, the WME Property, the City Property, and 
the Schany Property are collectively referred to as the “Development Site” as shown below:   

 

128



2 
236604v2 
 

 
 

 
F. On March 25, 2025, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 18 - 2025, approving the Final 

Plat of the Parkway Neighborhood, which includes a new public roadway beginning at Dayton 
Parkway (“Public Street”), and this Public Street will serve the full Development Site; and 
 

G. To facilitate the development of the WME Property, the City has agreed to install and pay for 
the Public Street and related public improvements in accordance with the approved Plans for 
that part of the Development Site extending from Dayton Parkway to the eastern boundary of 
the City Property (collectively, the “City Public Improvements”). 

 
H. In order for the Public Street to connect to Dayton Parkway, a portion of the Schany Property 

is needed by the City to complete the City Public Improvements.  Schany has agreed to 
dedicate such land, as illustrated in the approved Preliminary Plat for Dayton Creek dated 
October 7, 2024 (as amended), and according to the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement.     

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of $1.00 and other good and valuable consideration, 

the sufficiency and receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the City and Schany agree as follows: 
 

1. Dedication of Public Street.  Schany hereby dedicates to the public for public use 
forever such land as is needed for the Public Street and the City Public Improvements.  The 
dedicated land is legally described as set forth in Exhibit B (the “Dedicated Land”).  The City 
shall use the Dedicated Land for the construction, use, and maintenance of the Public Street and 
the City Public Improvements only.    
 

2. Responsibility for Costs.  At its sole cost and expense, the City shall install and 
pay for the City Public Improvements as required to be built within the Development Site as public 
improvements in accordance with the approved Plans for that part of the Development Site 
extending from Dayton Parkway to the eastern boundary of the City Property, including the 
following: 

 

129



3 
236604v2 
 

(1) The Public Street 
(2) Site Grading, Ponding, and Erosion Control 
(3) Sanitary Sewer 
(4) Watermain 
(5) Storm Sewer System 
(6) Surface Water Facilities (e.g., pipe, pond) 
(7) Filtration Basin 
(8) Wetland Buffers 
(9) Underground Utilities 
(10) Retaining Walls 
(11) Setting of Iron Monuments 
(12) Surveying and Staking 
(13) Signal at intersection of the Public Street and Dayton Parkway 
(14) Street Signs and Traffic Control Signs 
(15) Street Lighting 
(16) Sidewalks and Trails 
(17) Landscaping 
(18) Wetland Mitigation Fees  

 
Such costs shall include all costs and expenses incurred by the City in monitoring and inspecting 
the development and completion of the City Public Improvements located on the Parcel 3 and 
Parcel 2 of the Development Site.  

 
3. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 

benefit of the parties and their respected successors and assigns, including without limitation, any 
and all future and present owners, tenants, occupants, licensee, mortgagee and any other parties 
with any interest in the Schany Property.  Should Schany convey any lot or lots in the Dayton 
Creek Plat to a third party, the City and the owner of that lot or those lots may amend this 
Agreement as applied to that lot or those lots without the approval or consent of Schany or the 
other lot owners within the Dayton Creek Plat.  Private agreements between the owners of lots 
within the Dayton Creek Plat for shared service or access and related matters necessary for the 
efficient use of the Schany Property shall be the responsibility of the lot owners and shall not bind 
or restrict City authority to approve applications from any lot owner. 
 

4. Notices.  All notices provided for in this Agreement must be in writing and shall 
be hand delivered; by United States mail via prepaid certified mail; or by prepaid overnight mail 
delivery service providing written evidence of delivery, and addressed as follows: 

 
If to the City: City of Dayton 

ATTN: City Administrator 
12260 South Diamond Lake Road 
Dayton, MN 55327 

 
If to Schany: Schany Group, LLC 

ATTN: NAME 
STREET 

130



4 
236604v2 
 

CITY/STATE/ZIP 
 

5. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
City and Schany regarding the subject matter in this Agreement.  No supplements, modifications, 
or amendments of this Agreement will be binding unless in writing, executed by the City and 
Schany.   

 
6. Severability.  If any provision or term of this Agreement for any reason is declared 

invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such decision will not affect the validity of any remaining 
provisions, provided that: (i) each party receives the substantial benefit of its bargain with respect 
to the transaction completed hereby; and (ii) the ineffectiveness of such provision would not result 
in such a material change as to cause completion of the transactions contemplated hereby to be 
unreasonable for either party.  The remaining provisions will remain in full force and effect as if 
this Agreement had been executed with the invalid portion thereof eliminated and it is hereby 
declared the intention of the parties that they would have executed the remaining portions of this 
Agreement without including any such part or portion which may be hereafter declared invalid.   

 
7. Relationship of the Parties.  Nothing contained in this Agreement will be deemed 

or construed to create a partnership, joint venture, joint enterprise, or other fiduciary relationship 
between the City and Schany as related to the Schany Property.  Neither party is authorized to act 
as an agent or on behalf of the other party.   

 
8. Governing Law and Venue.  The City and Schany agree that the laws of the State 

of Minnesota will govern all questions and interpretations concerning the validity and construction 
of this Agreement, and the legal relations between the City and Schany, and performance under it 
without regard to the principles of conflicts of law.  The language of this Agreement is and will be 
deemed the result of negotiation among the parties and their respective legal counsel and will not 
be strictly construed for or against any party.  The City and Schany agree that any action arising 
out of or in connection with this Agreement will be brought solely in the courts of the State of 
Minnesota, Fourth Judicial District, Hennepin County.   

 
9. No Waiver.  No waiver by the City and Schany of any of the provisions of this 

Agreement will be deemed a waiver of any other provisions, whether or not similar, nor will any 
waiver by either party be a continuing waiver.  No waiver by the City and Schany will be binding 
unless executed in writing by the waiving party.     

 
10. Signatures/Execution.  Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of a party 

to the Agreement represents and warrants that such person is duly and validly authorized to do so 
on behalf of such party, with full right and authority to execute this Agreement and to bind such 
party with respect to all of its obligations included in this Agreement.  This Agreement may be 
executed in counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of which taken together 
will constitute but one and the same instrument.   

 
11. Headings.  The section headings of this Agreement are for reference purposes only 

and will not otherwise affect the meaning, construction, or interpretation of any provision of this 
Agreement.   

131



5 
236604v2 
 

 
12. Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits.  The Recitals made at the beginning of 

this Agreement, and the Exhibits that are attached to this Agreement, are each true and correct and, 
by this reference, are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement.    
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Schany have executed this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date first written above. 
 

[Signature pages follow] 
 
 
 
 
 
  

132



6 
236604v2 
 

CITY OF DAYTON 
 
 
      BY: _____________________________________ 
       Dennis Fisher, Mayor 
(SEAL) 
 

BY: _____________________________________ 
               Amy Benting, City Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
__________________, 2025, by Dennis Fisher and Amy Benting, respectively, the Mayor and 
City Clerk of the City of Dayton, a Minnesota municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation 
and pursuant to the authority granted by its City Council. 
 
 

       
Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
DRAFTED BY: 
CAMPBELL KNUTSON 
Professional Association 
Grand Oak Office Center I 
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290 
Eagan, MN  55121 
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000 
AKLS 
  

133



7 
236604v2 
 

SCHANY GROUP, LLC 
 
 
By:         
            [printed name]  
Its:       [printed title]  

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
__________________, 2025, by      [printed name], the   
   [printed title] of the Schany Group, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability 
company, on behalf of the limited liability company. 
 
 

       
Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
DRAFTED BY: 
CAMPBELL KNUTSON 
Professional Association 
Grand Oak Office Center I 
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290 
Eagan, MN  55121 
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000 
AKLS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

134



8 
236604v2 
 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
Legal Descriptions of the WME Property and the City Property Prior to Final Plat, and 

Legal Description of the Schany Property 
 
Parcel 1 (The WME Property): 
That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, Hennepin County, 
Minnesota, also that part of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 31, all lying Southwesterly of the 
Southwesterly right-of-way line of Highway No. 94 and Northerly of the center line of Rush Creek except that part of 
the West 639.57 feet lying North of the South 400 feet thereof; and except that part lying Northerly of the following 
described line: Commencing at the intersection of the East line of the West 639.57 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter in said Section 31, with the Southerly line of Dayton Industrial Boulevard as dedicated in the Plat 
of Brockton Crossing; thence South 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds West, assumed bearing, along said Southerly 
line a distance of 279.76 feet to an angle point in said Southerly line; thence South 15 degrees 43 minutes 19 seconds 
East, a distance of 15.00 feet to the point of beginning of said described line; thence North 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 
seconds East, a distance of 275.35 feet to the East line of the West 639.57 feet of said Northeast Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter; thence Easterly 414.55 feet along a tangential curve concave to the South having a radius of 470.00 
feet and a central angle of 50 degrees 32 minutes 09 seconds; thence South 55 degrees 11 minutes 10 seconds East, 
tangent to said curve, a distance of 733.54 feet to the Southwesterly line of said Highway No. 94 and there terminating.  
Hennepin County, Minnesota 
Abstract Property 
 
Parcel 2 (The City Property): 
That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, Hennepin County, 
Minnesota, lying Southwesterly of Highway No. 94; also that part of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 
31, Township 120, Range 22, lying Southwesterly of Highway No. 94 and Northerly of centerline of Rush Creek. 
 
EXCEPT: 
That part of the West 639.57 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, 
Range 22, Hennepin County, Minnesota, lying Southwesterly of the Southwesterly right of way line of Interstate 
Highway No. 94, also, the West 639.57 feet of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 
120, Range 22, Hennepin County, Minnesota, lying Northerly of the South 400.00 feet thereof. 
AND Except: 
That part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, Hennepin County, 
Minnesota, described as follows: 
Commencing at the West Quarter corner of said Section 31; thence South 01 degree 09 minutes 19 seconds West, 
along the West line of said Southwest Quarter, a distance of 899.78 feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 41 
seconds East, a distance of 33.00 feet to the East line of the West 33.00 feet of said Southwest Quarter; thence 
continuing South 88 degrees 50 minutes 41 seconds East, a distance of 42.01 feet; thence South 31 degrees 59 minutes 
30 seconds East, a distance of 47.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 39 seconds East, a distance of 264.53 
feet; thence South 83 degrees 08 minutes 01 second East, a distance of 241.20 feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 
39 seconds East, a distance of 68.97 feet; thence North 01 degree 09 minutes 21 seconds East, a distance of 26.00 feet; 
thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 39 seconds East, a distance of 100.00 feet; thence South 01 degree 09 minutes 21 
seconds West, a distance of 14.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 39 seconds East, a distance of 276.28 feet; 
thence 107.61 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the North which has a radius of 670.03 feet, central angle 
of 09 degrees 12 minutes 06 seconds, chord bearing of South 87 degrees 45 minutes 42 seconds East, and chord length 
of 107.49 feet to the West line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and the point of beginning; thence 
continuing the last curve along an arc with length of 62.23 feet, and central angle of 5 degrees 19 minutes 18 seconds; 
thence 139.09 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the Northwest which has a radius of 646.00 feet, central 
angle of 12 degrees 20 minutes 11 seconds, chord bearing of North 71 degrees 56 minutes 42 seconds East, and chord 
length of 138.82 feet; thence North 65 degrees 46 minutes 36 seconds East, a distance of 96.54 feet; thence North 21 
degrees 20 minutes 58 seconds West, a distance of 749.42 feet to said West line of the Northeast Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter; thence South 0 degrees 40 minutes 07 seconds West, along said West line, a distance of 786.13 
feet to the point of beginning. 

135



9 
236604v2 
 

Being that part of said described property lying Northerly of a line described as commencing at the intersection of the 
East line of the West 639.57 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 31, with the 
Southerly line of Dayton Industrial Boulevard as dedicated in Brockton Crossing, according to the recorded plat 
thereof; thence South 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds West, assumed bearing, along said Southerly line a distance 
of 279.76 feet to an angle point in said Southerly line; thence South 15 degrees 43 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance 
of 15.00 feet to the point of beginning of said described line; thence North 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds East, a 
distance of 275.35 feet to the East line of the West 639.57 feet of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; 
thence Easterly 414.55 feet along a tangential curve concave to the South having a radius of 470.00 feet and a central 
angle of 50 degrees 32 minutes 09 seconds; thence South 55 degrees 11 minutes 10 seconds East, tangent to said 
curve, a distance of 733.54 feet to Southwesterly line of said Highway No. 94 and there terminating. 
Hennepin County, Minnesota 
Abstract Property 
 
Parcel 3 (The Schany Property): 
That part of the West 639.57 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, 
Range 22, Hennepin County, Minnesota, which lies Southwesterly of the Southwesterly right of way line of Interstate 
Highway 94 and which lies Southerly of the following described line: 
Commencing at the West Quarter corner of said Section 31; thence South 01 degree 09 minutes 19 seconds West, 
along the West line of said Southwest Quarter, a distance of 899.78 feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 41 
seconds East, a distance of 33.00 feet to the East line of the West 33.00 feet of said Southwest Quarter; thence 
continuing South 88 degrees 50 minutes 41 seconds East, a distance of 42.01 feet; thence South 31 degrees 59 minutes 
30 seconds East, a distance of 47.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 39 seconds East, a distance of 264.53 
feet; thence South 83 degrees 08 minutes 01 second East, a distance of 241.20 feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 
39 seconds East, a distance of  68.97 feet; thence North 01 degree 09 minutes 21 seconds East, a distance of 26.00 
feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 39 seconds East, a distance of 100.00 feet; thence South 01 degree 09 minutes 
21 seconds West, a distance of 14.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 50 minutes 39 seconds East, a distance of 276.28 
feet; thence 107.61 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the North which has a radius of 670.03 feet, central 
angle of 09 degrees 12 minutes 06 seconds, chord bearing of South 87 degrees 45 minutes 42 seconds East, and chord 
length of 107.49 feet to the West line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence South 0 degrees 40 
minutes 07 seconds West, along said West line, a distance of 155.16 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be 
described; thence 149.63 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the North which has a radius of 740.00 feet, 
central angle of 11 degrees 35 minutes 08 seconds, chord bearing of North 77 degrees 34 minutes 53 seconds East, 
and chord length of 149.38 feet; thence North 71 degrees 47 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 215.18 feet; thence 
South 18 degrees 12 minutes 41 seconds East, a distance of 68.22 feet; thence North 74 degrees 16 minutes 41 seconds 
East, a distance of 279.76 feet to the East line of said West 639.57 feet of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter; thence North 0 degrees 40 minutes 07 seconds East, along said East line, a distance of 97.59 feet, more or 
less to said Southwesterly right of way line of Interstate Highway 94 and there terminating. 
 
AND 
The West 639.57 feet of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 120, Range 22, 
Hennepin County, Minnesota, lying Northerly of the South 400.00 feet thereof. 
 
Parcel 3A: 
A 16.5 foot easement for roadway purposes, the center line of which is described as follows:  
Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 31; thence on 
an assumed bearing of North 0 degrees 28 minutes 52 seconds East, along the West line of said Southeast Quarter of 
the Southwest Quarter a distance of 400.01 feet to the North line of the South 400.00 feet of said Southeast Quarter 
of the Southwest Quarter; thence South 89 degrees 55 minutes 12 seconds East, along said North line a distance of 
325.78 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence South 13 degrees 31 minutes 43 seconds West, 
a distance of 190.45 feet; thence North 61 degrees 20 minutes 27 seconds West, a distance of 55.78 feet; thence 
Southwesterly a distance of 75.03 feet along a tangential curve concave to the Southeast, having a radius of 42.00 feet 
and a central angle of 102 degrees 21 minutes 25 seconds; thence South 16 degrees 18 minutes 08 seconds West, a 
distance of 51.38 feet; thence Southwesterly a distance of 67.53 feet along a tangential curve concave to the Northwest, 
having a radius of 120.00 feet and a central angle of 32 degrees 14 minutes 36 seconds; thence South 48 degrees 32 
minutes 44 seconds West, a distance of 46.23 feet; thence South 57 degrees 43 minutes 07 seconds West, a distance 
of 121.65 feet; thence Southwesterly a distance of 21.39 feet along a tangential curve concave to the Southeast, having 

136



10 
236604v2 
 

a radius of 50.00 feet and a central angle of 24 degrees 31 minutes 0 seconds, to the intersection of the South line of 
the Southwest Quarter of said Section 31, and said centerline there terminating.  The side lines of said easement shall 
be prolonged or shortened to terminate at said South line. 
 
Parcel 3B: 
A 66-foot easement for roadway purposes over the North 66 feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter 
of Section 6, Township 119 North, Range 22 West of the 5th Principal Meridian. 
Hennepin County, Minnesota 
Abstract Property 
  

137



11 
236604v2 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Legal Description of the Dedicated Land 
 
  

138



12 
236604v2 
 

 

139



N
89

°4
7'

01
"W

  1
14

9.
86

N01°09'19"E  2586.12

N
89

°4
3'

00
"W

  1
17

1.
82

1293.06

604.30

W
. L

IN
E 

SW
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22

N
W

 C
O

R
. S

W
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22
FO

U
N

D
 C

AS
T 

IR
O

N
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

SW
 C

O
R

. S
W

 1 4
SE

C
. 3

1-
12

0-
22

FO
U

N
D

 C
AS

T 
IR

O
N

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T

N
. L

IN
E 

SW
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22

(S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

2 
O

F 
2)

65
33 65

33

33
33

O
U

TL
O

T 
C

O
U

TL
O

T 
F

O
U

TL
O

T 
D

O
U

TL
O

T 
E

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

DAYTON CREEK ROAD

E.
 L

IN
E 

N
W

 1 4 S
W

 1 4
SE

C
. 3

1-
12

0-
22

E.
 L

IN
E 

SW
 1 4 S

W
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22

N
. L

IN
E 

SW
 1 4 S

W
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22S.
 L

IN
E 

N
W

 1 4 S
W

 1 4
SE

C
. 3

1-
12

0-
22

S.
 L

IN
E 

SW
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22
SE

 C
O

R
. S

W
 1 4 S

W
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22

N
E 

C
O

R
.

N
W

 1 4 S
W

 1 4
SE

C
. 3

1-
12

0-
22

S00°40'07"W  1049.82
S00°40'07"W  243.80

S00°40'07"W  1293.62

E.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

S.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

N
. L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

155.16

W
. L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

W
. L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

N
. L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

E.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

S.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

688.76

S.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

S8
9°

45
'0

0"
E 

 1
16

0.
84

NW COR. SW 14 SW 14
SEC. 31-120-22

SW COR. NW 14 SW 14
SEC. 31-120-22

NE COR. SW 14 SW 14
SEC. 31-120-22

SE COR. NW 14 SW 14
SEC. 31-120-22

W
. L

IN
E 

SW
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22

N01°09'19"E
SE

 C
O

R
. O

U
TL

O
T 

B
BR

O
C

KT
O

N
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G

24.03
166.41185.91 762.11

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

P
SE

C
TI

O
N

 3
1,

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 1
20

N
, R

A
N

G
E 

22
W

31
36 1

6

31

32
31

5
6

30
25

22
21

31
36

32
31

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

SI
TE

BROCKTON LANE N

IN
TERSTATE 94

D
AY

TO
N

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

BL
VD

SH
EE

T 
1 

O
F 

2 
SH

EE
TS

D
AY

TO
N

  C
R

EE
K 

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

37
01

  4
0t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
N

W
R

oc
he

st
er

, M
N

  5
59

01

 5
07

-2
18

-3
74

5
w

w
w

.w
sb

en
g.

co
m

C
.R

. D
O

C
. N

O
.  

KN
O

W
 A

LL
 P

ER
SO

N
S 

BY
 T

H
ES

E 
PR

ES
EN

TS
:  

Th
at

 S
ch

an
y 

G
ro

up
, L

LC
, a

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
lim

ite
d 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
, o

w
ne

r o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

de
sc

rib
ed

 p
ro

pe
rty

:

O
ut

lo
t A

, B
ro

ck
to

n 
C

ro
ss

in
g,

 H
en

ne
pi

n 
C

ou
nt

y,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

, e
xc

ep
t t

ha
t p

ar
t d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

Th
at

 p
ar

t o
f s

ai
d 

O
ut

lo
t A

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

at
 th

e 
so

ut
he

as
t c

or
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

O
ut

lo
t A

; t
he

nc
e 

N
or

th
 2

1 
de

gr
ee

s 
20

 m
in

ut
es

 5
8 

se
co

nd
s 

W
es

t, 
as

su
m

ed
 b

ea
rin

g,
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ea
st

er
ly

 li
ne

 o
f s

ai
d 

O
ut

lo
t A

 a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 9

0.
06

 fe
et

; t
he

nc
e 

So
ut

h 
59

 d
eg

re
es

 1
6 

m
in

ut
es

 4
4 

se
co

nd
s 

W
es

t a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 2

89
.5

7 
fe

et
;

th
en

ce
 N

or
th

 8
8 

de
gr

ee
s 

50
 m

in
ut

es
 3

9 
se

co
nd

s 
W

es
t a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 4
83

.5
5 

fe
et

; t
he

nc
e 

So
ut

h 
01

 d
eg

re
e 

09
 m

in
ut

es
 2

1 
se

co
nd

s 
W

es
t a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 8
.0

0 
fe

et
 to

 th
e 

so
ut

he
rly

 li
ne

 o
f s

ai
d 

O
ut

lo
t A

; t
he

nc
e 

ea
st

er
ly

, s
ou

th
er

ly
, e

as
te

rly
 a

nd
 n

or
th

ea
st

er
ly

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
so

ut
he

rly
 li

ne
s 

of
 s

ai
d 

O
ut

lo
t A

 to
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f
be

gi
nn

in
g.

AN
D

Th
at

 p
ar

t o
f D

ay
to

n 
In

du
st

ria
l B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
s 

de
di

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

pl
at

 o
f B

ro
ck

to
n 

C
ro

ss
in

g,
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 th

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 p

la
t t

he
re

of
, H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta
, w

hi
ch

 li
es

 n
or

th
w

es
te

rly
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

sc
rib

ed
 li

ne
:

C
om

m
en

ci
ng

 a
t t

he
 m

os
t e

as
te

rly
 c

or
ne

r o
f O

ut
lo

t A
 o

f s
ai

d 
pl

at
; t

he
nc

e 
N

or
th

 2
1 

de
gr

ee
s 

20
 m

in
ut

es
 5

8 
se

co
nd

s 
W

es
t, 

al
on

g 
th

e 
no

rth
ea

st
er

ly
 li

ne
 o

f s
ai

d 
O

ut
lo

t A
 a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 9
0.

05
 fe

et
 to

 th
e 

po
in

t o
f b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 li

ne
 to

 b
e 

de
sc

rib
ed

; t
he

nc
e 

N
or

th
 2

8 
de

gr
ee

s 
12

 m
in

ut
es

 4
1 

se
co

nd
s 

Ea
st

 a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
18

2.
06

 fe
et

 to
 th

e 
no

rth
ea

st
er

ly
 li

ne
 o

f s
ai

d 
D

ay
to

n 
In

du
st

ria
l B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
te

rm
in

at
in

g.

H
as

 c
au

se
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
to

 b
e 

su
rv

ey
ed

 a
nd

 p
la

tte
d 

as
 D

AY
TO

N
 C

R
EE

K 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

, a
nd

 d
oe

s 
he

re
by

 d
ed

ic
at

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 u

se
, t

he
 p

ub
lic

 w
ay

s 
as

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 p
la

t.

In
 w

itn
es

s 
w

he
re

of
 s

ai
d 

Sc
ha

ny
 G

ro
up

, L
LC

, a
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

lim
ite

d 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

, h
as

 c
au

se
d 

th
es

e 
pr

es
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

si
gn

ed
 b

y 
its

 p
ro

pe
r o

ffi
ce

r t
hi

s 
__

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

__
.

Si
gn

ed
: S

ch
an

y 
G

ro
up

, L
LC

 

XX
XX

XX
XX

, X
XX

XX
X

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 

Th
is

 in
st

ru
m

en
t w

as
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

 d
ay

 o
f _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
0_

__
__

, b
y 

XX
XX

XX
X,

 X
XX

XX
X 

of
 S

ch
an

y 
G

ro
up

, L
LC

, a
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

co
m

pa
ny

, o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

.

 N
ot

ar
y 

Si
gn

at
ur

e
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pr

in
te

d 
N

am
e

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
, 

 C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s 

I J
ef

fre
y 

J.
 R

ol
fs

on
 d

o 
he

re
by

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
is

 p
la

t w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

di
re

ct
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
; t

ha
t I

 a
m

 a
 d

ul
y 

Li
ce

ns
ed

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
 in

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta
; t

ha
t t

hi
s 

pl
at

 is
 a

 c
or

re
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 s
ur

ve
y;

 th
at

 a
ll 

m
at

he
m

at
ic

al
 d

at
a 

an
d 

la
be

ls
 a

re
 c

or
re

ct
ly

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

on
 th

is
 p

la
t; 

th
at

 a
ll

m
on

um
en

ts
 d

ep
ic

te
d 

on
 th

is
 p

la
t h

av
e 

be
en

, o
r w

ill 
be

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 s

et
 w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r; 
th

at
 a

ll 
w

at
er

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

w
et

 la
nd

s,
 a

s 
de

fin
ed

 in
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 S
ta

tu
te

s,
 S

ec
tio

n 
50

5.
01

, S
ub

d.
 3

, a
s 

of
 th

e 
da

te
 o

f t
hi

s 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

ar
e 

sh
ow

n 
an

d 
la

be
le

d 
on

 th
is

 p
la

t; 
an

d 
al

l p
ub

lic
 w

ay
s 

ar
e 

sh
ow

n 
an

d 
la

be
le

d 
on

 th
is

 p
la

t.

D
at

ed
 th

is
 

da
y 

of
 

, 2
0 

   
   

   
.

Je
ffr

ey
 J

. R
ol

fs
on

, L
ic

en
se

d 
La

nd
 S

ur
ve

yo
r

M
in

ne
so

ta
 L

ic
en

se
 N

o.
 4

90
03

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 

Th
is

 in
st

ru
m

en
t w

as
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

 d
ay

 o
f _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
0_

__
__

 b
y 

Je
ffr

ey
 J

. R
ol

fs
on

.

 N
ot

ar
y 

Si
gn

at
ur

e
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pr

in
te

d 
N

am
e

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
, 

 C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s 

C
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
, C

IT
Y 

O
F 

D
A

YT
O

N
, M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

Th
is

 p
la

t o
f D

AY
TO

N
 C

R
EE

K 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ay
to

n,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

, a
t a

 re
gu

la
r m

ee
tin

g 
th

er
eo

f h
el

d 
th

is
 _

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

__
, a

nd
 s

ai
d 

pl
at

 is
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

ta
tu

te
s,

 S
ec

tio
n 

50
5.

03
, S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 2

.

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 C
ity

 o
f D

ay
to

n,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

By
: 

 M
ay

or
   

   
By

: 
 C

le
rk

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

U
D

IT
O

R
, H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 ta

xe
s 

pa
ya

bl
e 

in
 2

0_
__

__
 a

nd
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ai
d 

fo
r l

an
d 

de
sc

rib
ed

 o
n 

th
is

 p
la

t, 
da

te
d 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

 d
ay

 o
f _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
0_

__
__

.

D
an

ie
l R

og
an

, C
ou

nt
y 

Au
di

to
r

By
: 

, D
ep

ut
y

SU
R

VE
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
, H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

Pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 S
ta

tu
te

s 
Se

ct
io

n 
38

3B
.5

65
 (1

96
9)

, t
hi

s 
pl

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 th
is

 _
__

__
__

 d
ay

 o
f _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
0_

__
__

.

C
hr

is
 F

. M
av

is
, C

ou
nt

y 
Su

rv
ey

or

By
: 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EC
O

R
D

ER
, H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

e 
w

ith
in

 p
la

t o
f D

AY
TO

N
 C

R
EE

K 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

 w
as

 fi
le

d 
in

 th
is

 o
ffi

ce
 th

is
 _

__
__

__
 d

ay
 o

f _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

__
, a

t _
__

__
_ 

o'
cl

oc
k 

__
__

 .M
.

XX
XX

XX
XX

, C
ou

nt
y 

R
ec

or
de

r

By
: 

, D
ep

ut
y

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
 :

AL
L 

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
AR

E 
IN

 R
EL

AT
IO

N
SH

IP
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
W

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

A,
BR

O
C

KT
O

N
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

AS
SU

M
ED

 T
O

 B
E 

N
01

°0
9'

19
"E

.

SC
AL

E 
   

   
 IN

   
   

   
  F

EE
T

0
15

0
30

0

N
O

TE
:

AL
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

U
S:

AR
E 

FO
U

N
D

 C
AS

T 
IR

O
N

 H
EN

N
EP

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
.

14
0



65

S8
9°

47
'0

1"
E 

 1
09

3.
97

S41°00'51"E  3
71.75

S11°09'48"E  365.98

S28°12'41"W  182.06

S5
9°

16
'44

"W
  2

89
.5

7

N
88

°5
0'

39
"W

  4
83

.5
5

S01°09'21"W
34.00

N
88

°5
0'

39
"W

68
.9

7

N
83

°0
8'

01
"W

  2
41

.2
0

N
88

°5
0'

39
"W

  2
64

.5
3

N31°59'30"W

47.00

N
88

°5
0'

41
"W

10
.0

1

N01°09'19"E  900.85

O
U

TL
O

T 
C

O
U

TL
O

T 
F

N00°00'00"E
58.68

340.21 R=470.00 =41°28'25"

40
40

40

40

57.87

59.49

86
.1

7
25

3.
72

40
.0

1
40

.0
1

63
.6

4

26
0.

19
17

9.
92

S.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

W
. L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

N
. L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

N
88

°5
0'

39
"W

  1
00

.0
0

N
01

°0
9'

21
"E

14
.0

0

N
88

°5
0'

39
"W

  2
76

.2
8

16
9.

84
R

=6
70

.0
3

=1
4°

31
'2

5"
13

9.
09

R
=6

46
.0

0
=1

2°
20

'11
"

S21°20'58"E  90.05

S21°20'58"E  776.25

C
hd

=S
89

°3
4'

39
"W

  C
hd

 L
=1

69
.3

9
C

hd
=S

71
°5

6'
42

"W
  C

hd
 L

=1
38

.8
2

8.
00

Chd=S23°09'32"E

Chd L=84.12

O
U

TL
O

T 
D

W
ET

LA
N

D

W
ET

LA
N

D

O
U

TL
O

T 
E

311.26
=41°28'25"

228.37 =25°39'20"

140.80
=15°49'05"

S6
5°

03
'49

"W

78
.5

8

S35°51'03"W
  146.46

S15°08'07"W 34.67
S09°46'49"E  85.89

S04°46'41"E
67.81

S24°10'34"W  86.35
S03°08'21"W  232.63

S7
2°

32
'3

9"
E

70
.9

3
N5

8°
12

'46
"E

64
.8

5

N32°16'31"E 69.44
N02°05'47"E  130.09N11°51'23"E 71.03

W
ET

LA
N

D

W
ET

LA
N

D

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

N41
°28

'25
"W

56
.63

N41
°28

'25
"W

56.63

56.83

518.54
199.83182.48

N12°19'19"W

56.03

N29°04'32"W  122.82

N45
°3

9'2
0"W

  9
8.2

0

N19°49'46"W

50.79

N6
6°

03
'4

6"
W

75
.1

8

N
83

°2
8'

35
"W

77
.2

7

S7
1°

50
'1

0"
W

  9
6.

19

S5
2°

23
'29

"W
  1

02
.16

S40°39'21"W
  1

79.81

S6
3°

54
'17

"W
  1

57
.1

9

S41
°38

'46
"W

63
.48

S00°12'59"W
65.19

S16°42'24"E  205.56

NW COR. SW 14
SEC. 31-120-22

FOUND CAST IRON MONUMENT

W. LINE SW 14
SEC. 31-120-22

N
. L

IN
E 

SW
 1 4

SE
C

. 3
1-

12
0-

22

235.63

136.12

86
.9

3
17

3.
26

N34°58'27"E
57.78

N17°44'53"E 63.0639.69
N35°05'44"EN23°52'50"E 84.83

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

DAYTON CREEK ROAD

E.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

E.
 L

IN
E 

D
AY

TO
N

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
(A

S 
D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
PL

AT
O

F 
BR

O
C

KT
O

N
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
)

FOUND 12 INCH
IRON PIPE RLS 43055

FO
U

N
D

 1 2
IN

C
H

 IR
O

N
 P

IP
E

FO
U

N
D

 M
N

D
O

T
R

/W
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

FO
U

N
D

 M
N

D
O

T
R

/W
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

65
3.

86

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 R
/W

)

EX
C

EP
TI

O
N

EX
C

EP
TI

O
N

S48
°3

1'3
5"W

E.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

SE
 C

O
R

. O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

S.
 L

IN
E 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

BR
O

C
KT

O
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

33

65
33

W
ETL

AND

W
ET

LA
N

D

W
ET

LA
N

D

W
ET

LA
N

D

S8
9°

47
'0

1"
E

65
.0

0 32
.0

0
33

.0
0

AL
L 

O
F 

O
U

TL
O

T 
C

 IS
 A

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

AL
L 

O
F 

O
U

TL
O

T 
A 

IS
 A

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

AL
L 

O
F 

O
U

TL
O

T 
F 

IS
 A

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
.00

40
.00

S48
°3

1'3
5"

W

67
.45

N41
°28

'25
"W

56.56

D
.U

.E
.

40
.00

80
.00

S7
7°

40
'4

1"
W

72
.4

6

S45
°5

5'1
1"E

  1
66

.17

S48
°3

1'3
5"W

11
.08

W
ET

LA
N

D

S48
°3

1'3
5"W

20
.00

N41
°28

'25
"W

25
.44

70
.00

82
.25

S6
5°

46
'36

"W
  9

6.
54

84.13 R=1332.00

=3°37'08"

N01°09'19"E  2586.12

SH
EE

T 
2 

O
F 

2 
SH

EE
TS

D
AY

TO
N

  C
R

EE
K 

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
 :

AL
L 

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
AR

E 
IN

 R
EL

AT
IO

N
SH

IP
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
W

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

A,
BR

O
C

KT
O

N
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

AS
SU

M
ED

 T
O

 B
E 

N
01

°0
9'

19
"E

.

SC
AL

E 
   

   
 IN

   
   

   
  F

EE
T

0
60

12
0

37
01

  4
0t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
N

W
R

oc
he

st
er

, M
N

  5
59

01

 5
07

-2
18

-3
74

5
w

w
w

.w
sb

en
g.

co
m

C
.R

. D
O

C
. N

O
.  

N
O

TE
:

AL
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

U
S:

AR
E 

SE
T 

3
8 I

N
C

H
 B

Y 
14

 IN
C

H
 C

AP
PE

D
 IR

O
N

 R
EB

AR
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
TS

 W
IT

H
LI

C
EN

SE
 N

O
. 4

90
03

, U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

.

AL
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

U
S:

AR
E 

FO
U

N
D

 1
/2

 IN
C

H
 O

PE
N

 IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
 U

N
LE

SS
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
.

AL
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

U
S:

AR
E 

FO
U

N
D

 C
AS

T 
IR

O
N

 H
EN

N
EP

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
.

D
ES

C
. =

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

D
.U

.E
. =

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AN
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

14
1



SC
AL

E 
   

   
 IN

   
   

   
  F

EE
T

0
H

:
10

00
20

00

Sh
ee

t L
is

t T
ab

le
Sh

ee
t N

um
be

r
Sh

ee
t T

itl
e

C
10

1
TI

TL
E 

SH
EE

T
C

10
2

G
EN

ER
AL

 L
AY

O
U

T
C

E1
01

O
VE

R
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

C
E1

02
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

- N
O

R
TH

C
S1

01
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

C
S1

02
ST

R
EE

T 
AN

D
 S

TO
R

M
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

C
S1

03
N

O
R

TH
 S

TO
R

M
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S
C

S1
04

TY
P 

SE
C

TI
O

N
C

S1
05

SI
G

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C
S5

01
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

02
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

03
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

04
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

05
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

06
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

07
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

08
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

09
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

10
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

C
S5

11
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
LA

N
S

C
S5

12
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
LA

N
S

C
S5

13
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
LA

N
S

C
S5

14
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
LA

N
S

C
S5

15
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
LA

N
S

C
S5

16
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
LA

N
S

C
G

10
1

N
O

R
TH

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C
G

10
2

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 P
LA

N
C

G
10

3
SW

PP
P 

N
AR

R
AT

IV
E

C
G

10
4

SW
PP

P 
N

AR
R

AT
IV

E
C

U
10

1
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 P
LA

N
S

C
U

10
2

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

M
AI

N
 P

LA
N

S
C

U
10

3
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 P
LA

N
S

C
U

10
4

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

M
AI

N
 P

LA
N

S
LI

T1
01

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N

14
2



WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WETWETWETWET

W
ET

WET

WET
WETWET

WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

WET

WET WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

WET
WET

WET
WET

WET

W
ET

WET

WET
WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET
WETWETWET

SC
AL

E 
   

   
 IN

   
   

   
  F

EE
T

0
H

:
10

0
20

0

14
3



E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

DTL

DTL

D
TL

W
ET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET
WET

W
ET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET
WETWETWET

W
ET

WET

WET
WETWET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET
WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET
WET

W
ET

WET

WET WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ETWETWETWET

> >> E O
E

W
ET

SC
AL

E 
   

   
 IN

   
   

   
  F

EE
T

0
H

:
12

0
24

0

14
4



W
ET

WET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WETWETWETWET

W
ET

WET

WET
WETWET

WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

WET

WET WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET
WET

SC
AL

E 
   

   
 IN

   
   

   
  F

EE
T

0
H

:
10

0
20

0

14
5



WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

WET

WET
WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WETWETWETWETWETWETWETWET

W
ET

W
ET

WET WET WET

WET

WET

WET
WETWETWETWET

WET

WET

WET

WET

WET WET
WET

WET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

W
ET

WET

WET

WET

WET

SC
AL

E 
   

   
 IN

   
   

   
  F

EE
T

0
H

:
10

0
20

0

14
6



OUTLOT C

OUTLOT F

40 40

40

40

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT E

OUTLOT B
DAYTO

N CREEK RO
AD

DAYTON  INDUSTRIAL  BOULEVARD

S41°28'25"E

115.47

S2
4°

10
'34

"W
10

.9
8

S48
°31

'35
"W

91
.08

N45°55'11"W
120.36

N48
°31

'35
"E

11
0.4

1

TEMPORARY
EASEMENT

MOST SOUTHERLY
COR. OUTLOT B

SOUTHWESTERLY
LINE OUTLOT B SOUTHEASTERLY

LINE OUTLOT B

EASEMENT  EXHIBIT
TEMPORARY  EASEMENT  DESCRIPTION:
A temporary easement over, under and across that part of Outlot B, DAYTON CREEK ADDITION, according to the
recorded plat thereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Beginning at the most southerly corner of said Outlot B; thence North 45 degrees 55 minutes 11 seconds West, assumed
bearing, along the southwesterly line of said Outlot B, 120.36 feet; thence North 48 degrees 31 minutes 35 seconds East,
110.41 feet; thence South 41 degrees 28 minutes 25 seconds East, 115.47 feet to the southeasterly line of said Outlot B
(the next 2 courses are along said southeasterly line); thence South 24 degrees 10 minutes 34 seconds West, 10.98 feet;
thence South 48 degrees 31 minutes 35 seconds West, 91.08 feet to the point of beginning.

022318 V-EX
022318

1" = 100' JJR
03/04/2025

SCHANY GROUP LLC 3701  40th Avenue NW
Rochester, MN  55901

507-218-3745
www.wsbeng.com

PART OF OUTLOT B
DAYTON CREEK ADDITION

HENNEPIN COUNTY
MINNESOTA 147



Meeting Date: 07-08-25
Item: G.

ITEM:

Approval of Resolution 43-2025; Approval to Amend Joint Powers Agreement with North Metro 
Mayors

PREPARED BY: 

Zach Doud, City Administrator

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

Approval of Resolution 43-2025  

BACKGROUND:

The City of Crystal would like to join North Metro Mayors and has been recommended by North 
Metro Mayors operational committee to amend the JPA and allow Crystal to be involved with the 
association. 

There has not been an additional community added to the North Metro Mayors Association is 
quite some time and the operational committee for the association felt it would be best to have 
every community adopt a resolution amending the JPA to include Crystal. 

CRITICAL ISSUES:

There are no outstanding issues.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of Resolution 43-2025 to amend JPA with north metro mayors

ATTACHMENT(S): 

Resolution 43-2025 

2025 NMMA JPA

148



RESOLUTION NO. 43-2025 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT WITH 

NORTH METRO MAYORS ASSOCIATION 
 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Joint Powers Agreement is to establish an organization to 
promote transportation and economic development projects and to assist in conducting 
government functions effectively and efficiently in the member communities of the 
northern metropolitan area; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Dayton is a member of the North Metro Mayors Association 

(NMMA); and 
 
WHEREAS, the NMMA has determined that it is in the best interest of the public to amend the 

JPA to allow the City of Crystal as a member; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Dayton deems that it is in its best interest to 

approve such changes. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Dayton, Minnesota to 

approve the second amended changes to the Joint Powers Agreement with the North 
Metro Mayors Association to allow membership of the City of Crystal. 
 

Adopted by the Dayton City Council this 08 day of July, 2025. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Dennis Fisher, Mayor 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Amy Benting, ACA/City Clerk 

149



Meeting Date: 07-08-2025 
Item Number: H.

PRESENTER: Marty Farrell

ITEM: 2024 Park Improvement Projects, Parks Irrigation installation, pay application 2 for 
$194.589.64. 

PREPARED BY: Marty Farrell

POLICY DECISION ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Approve pay application #2 for 
$194,589.64.

BACKGROUND: Staff have been contacted by numerous residents about the quality of the 
grass in the open spaces in the newly developed parks. Staff has explored installation or 
improvement of irrigation systems in five City Parks, Elsie Stephens Park, River Hills Park, Ione 
Gardens, Hayden Hills and Sundance Woods. The irrigation project has been split into 2 distinct 
areas Irrigation system installation, and water supply, the work will be conducted by different 
contractors with the City coordinating the project.

Council approved advertising for bids at the 09-24-24, meeting. Bids were received from 
Friedges, Peterson Companies, and Albrecht Company. Council awarded the Contract for 
irrigation installation to Peterson Companies at the 10-22-2024 regular Council meeting

CRITICAL ISSUES: N/A. 

Project Timeline
Bidding documents available after September 24th 2024 Complete

Bid opening October 15 2024 Complete

Contract award October 22 2024 Complete

Project Commence after October 22 2024 Complete

Substantial completion June 1 2025

BUDGET IMPACT: Project including contingency $332,792 from Fund 601. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve payment of Pay Application 2. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Project Balance Sheet, pay application 2 

150



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

151



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

152



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

153



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

154



Item: I. 

- 

PRESENTER: Marty Farrell

ITEM: Well Head treatment pay application #14 from Magney Construction

PREPARED BY: Marty Farrell 

POLICY DECISION/ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Payment of Pay Application #14 for 
$191,897.08. This Pay application is for roof installation, masonry and painting that has been 
completed so far. 

BACKGROUND: The project includes addition of a new building adjacent to Wellhouse No. 4 
that includes horizontal pressure filter equipment. Water from Well 4 and future Well 5 will be 
filtered to remove Iron and Manganese to improve water quality.

CRITICAL ISSUES: Aligns with the Strategic Initiative to “Build and Maintain Quality 
Infrastructure”.

BUDGET IMPACT:

Magney Contract including change orders 1, 2, 3, WCD03, WCD04 $7,511,793.42

Magney construction pay application #14 $191,897.08

Total remaining Magney Contract budget $2,855,669.69

Total remaining project budget $3,266,536.71

Total remaining project contingency $144,906.58

Project funded from $4,000,000 Federal Grant, $1,750,000 State Grant, and Water Enterprise 
Fund 601.

RECOMMENDATION: Accept pay application #14 from Magney Construction for $197,897.08. 

ATTACHMENT(S):  Project balance sheet and Pay application #14. 

155



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

156



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

157



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

158



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

159



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  

160



ITEM:  

Acceptance of Donation from Cemstone for Concrete

PREPARED BY:  

Zach Doud, City Administrator

Meeting Date: 07-08-25 
Item Number: J.

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:
  
Accepting Donation of $10,000 worth of concrete for the Parkway Lights

BACKGROUND: 

City Staff reached out to several businesses in the Holly Lane, Terrirotial Road, Dayton Parkway 
Intersection area for contributions to help fulfill funding for the Signals that were planned to be 
installed in 2025. After these discussion, Cemstone stepped up and offered a donation of dollars 
if additional businesses were to join in on the effort. City Staff was unable to secure those 
additional businesses to donate to this signal construction. 

However as a gesture in good faith by Cemstone, they offered to place $10,000 into the City’s 
account for the purchase of concrete for the project. This was a very kind gesture and greatly 
appreciated by City staff. 

In honor of this gesture, it is in good faith efforts that the City of Dayton will commerize the 
donation of concrete in some fashion once the footings are poured. Staff is open to suggestions 
but has thought of a placard on the corner of the intersection that is closest to Cemstone noting 
the donation and how thankful the City of Dayton is for the partnership. Any additional 
suggestions are more than welcomed. 

CRITICAL ISSUES:  

N/A

BUDGET IMPACT:  

Reduction of dollars needed on the Signals project in 2025. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Accept donation of $10,000 worth of concrete on the City of Dayton’s account at Cemstone. 

ATTACHMENT(S):  

Resolution 44-2025

161



CITY OF DAYTON 
COUNTIES OF HENNEPIN AND WRIGHT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION 44-2025 
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATION FROM CEMSTONE 

 
 WHEREAS, The City of Dayton is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal 
property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of its citizens; and 
 
 WHEREAS,  Cemstone has donated $10,000 in the terms of a credit on the City’s account to contribute 
toward the Dayton Parkway Signals Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered. 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL THE CITY OF DAYTON, 
MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 1. The donation described above is accepted and used to credit towards future concrete needs on 
the Dayton Parkway Signals Project. 
 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the City’s 
receipt of the donor’s donation. 
 
 Adopted by the City Council of the City of Dayton on July 8, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Mayor – Dennis Fisher 

 
 
 
 
 

Clerk – Amy Benting 

162



Meeting Date: July 08, 2025
Item: K. 

ITEM:
Park Commission Appointment

APPLICANT:
N/A

PREPARED BY:
Amy Benting, Assistant City Administrator 

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:
Motion to appoint and __________ to the Dayton Park Commission for a term
expiring June 30, 2028.

BACKGROUND:
Terms expires June 30, 2025. The Vacancy was posted on the city’s website, app, and 
FaceBook for about a month, with an application deadline of July 02, 2025. 

….. Commission established, membership. There is hereby continued a Park Commission for 
the city, pursuant to M.S. § 412.111, as it may be amended from time to time. Said 
Commission shall consist of five voting members who shall be appointed by the Council. All 
members shall be paid a salary, per meeting, payable in two semiannual installments on June 
30 and December 31 of each year. Commission members shall be paid only for those 
meetings attended. Reasonable expenses shall be allowed. The term of each member shall be 
three years. Both the original and successive appointees shall hold their respective offices until 
their successors are appointed and qualified. Vacancies during the term shall be filled in the 
same manner as the term vacated. Every appointed member shall, before entering upon the 
discharge of duties, take an oath to faithfully discharge the duties of the office.…..1 The Parks
Commission meets on the first Tuesday of the month.

CRITICAL ISSUES:
N/A

COMMISSION REVIEW / ACTION (IF APPLICABLE):
N/A

RELATIONSHIP TO COUNCIL GOALS:
N/A

BUDGET IMPACT:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
None.

ATTACHMENT(S):
Kari Lingard

       Luke Senst

1 City Code 32.17(A) (Established and membership) 163



RESOLUTION 38-2025 
 

CITY OF DAYTON 
COUNTIES OF HENNEPIN AND WRIGHT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING  and  
TO THE CITY OF DAYTON PARKS COMMISSION 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Dayton Parks Commission shall consist of five floating 
members who shall be appointed by the Council for three-year terms. Both the original 
and successive appointee shall hold their respective offices until their successors are 
appointed and qualified. Vacancies during the term shall be filled in the same manner as 
the original appointments are made for the unexpired portion of the term vacated; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Keri Lingard and John Knutson from the Parks 

Commission, have terms expiring June 30, 2025. Posting the vacancies through July 02, 
2025. Two residents applied; and, 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 

Dayton appoints   and                     to the Parks Commission for a term 
ending June 30, 2028. 

 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Dayton on this 08th day of July, 2025. 
 
 

Dennis Fisher, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

Amy Benting, City Clerk 
 
 

 
Motion by  , Second by  .  
Resolution Approved 

 

164



Keri Lingard

13021 137th Ave N. Dayton

952-491-3841lingard6@gmail.com

 4  11

 Bachelors of Science - Human Development

 X

 1 term on Parks Commission

 I have appreciated the last 3 years I have served on the Parks
Commission. I have learned much along the way and I feel I have more to give. I care deeply about
the city of Dayton and how it will look with future development.  We need to preserve open spaces
and continue to connect people to nature through our trails.  I want to help build a community that
takes great pride in their natural spaces.  I believe we will need these spaces more and more as the
pace of life continues to increase as there is peace and solace found in nature.

165



- Volunteer with the youth group at my church
- I enjoy hiking, gardening, and biking
- Retired home school mom

166



Luke Russell Senst

14265 Juneau Ln N - Dayton, MN 55327

507-430-4465senstl@gmail.com

1 3

Lowes - Sales Associate

BS - Criminal Justice Adminstration

X

X
X

Board member for the Public Transit Advisory Board
in Sioux Falls, SD

I am seeking an appointment to a Board or Commission in the 
City of Dayton because I want to be more involved in our community and contribute to its continued
and well-being. With a professional background in criminal justice, nonprofit leadership, and 
data-driven community initiatives, I bring a diverse and grounded perspective. My experience working
with underserved populations and leading local programs has deepened my commitment to service 
and equity. I’m eager to help shape policies and initiatives that positively impact the lives of Dayton 
and strengthen our shared future.

167



I bring a unique blend of experience in public service, nonprofit leadership, and data-
informed community work. I have served as a 911 dispatcher, managed a mobile grocery 
store addressing food insecurity, and currently work in both ministry and logistics roles. I 
hold degrees in criminal justice and am pursuing a graduate certificate in ministry 
leadership. I’m especially skilled in community engagement, communication, and program 
evaluation. My interests include social equity, public safety, and fostering strong local 
connections. I’m committed to using these experiences and skills to serve Dayton with 
integrity and purpose.

6-16-2025

168



Meeting Date: July 8, 2025 
Item Number:

ITEM:
Approval of Resolution 40-2025; DCM Farms Final Plat

APPLICANT: 
Tom Dehn, Sundance Woods, LLC

PREPARED BY: 
Jon Sevald, Community Development Director

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:
Motion to Approve DCM Farms Final Plat and Development Agreement

BACKGROUND:
DCM Farms consists of 253 single-family lots.  The EAW was approved on March 11, 20251

Zoning Map Amendment, Planned Unit Development, and Preliminary Plat were approved on 
April 8, 2025.2  The project will be completed in multiple phases, west-to-east.  This Final Plat 
(phase 1) includes 106 lots.

CRITICAL ISSUES:
Corridor Study The Resolution and Development Agreement (DA) requires the 

Developer to pay $125,000 to the city toward a Fernbrook Corridor study. 
The study is intended to address Rush Creek Parkway, 114th Avenue, 
and 117th Avenue intersections with Fernbrook Lane (CSAH 121).  The 
study is to include engineering and/or right-of-way/easement acquisition.

114th Roundabout The Resolution and Development Agreement requires the Developer to 
fully fund (up to $2 million) the 114th Avenue roundabout at the time of 
Final Plat of DCM Farms Second Addition.  The Developer shall be 
credited $125,000 toward this expense.  Improvements will be city/county 
installed.

Utility extensions The Preliminary Plat was approved with a condition requiring the 
Developer to extend sanitary sewer & water along an easement behind 
the six Fernbrook homes.  This is not shown in the Final Plat submittal of 
the 1st Addition.  The Developer is investigating if one of the utilities can 
be extended along Fernbrook (in front of homes instead of behind 
homes).  Utility work would be installed as part of a future addition (not 
the 1st Addition).

Amenities The Preliminary Plat was approved with a condition requiring two gazebo-
type structures, landscaping, and changing a sidewalk to a trail.  This is 
not shown in the Final Plat submittal.  It is a condition that this be shown 
prior to the city releasing the Final Plat for recording.

1  Resolution 14-2025 (EAW) 
2  Ordinance 2025-09 (Zoning Map Amendment), Resolution 20-2025 (Preliminary Plat for PUD).

169



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 
 
COMMISSION REVIEW / ACTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
N/A 
 
60/120-DAY RULE (IF APPLICABLE): 
 60-Days 120-Days 
Final Plat Jul 20, 2025 Sep 20, 2025 

 
RELATIONSHIP TO COUNCIL GOALS: 
Build and Maintain Quality Infrastructure 

 Establish comprehensive roadway system 
 Address public facilities to meet city’s growth and needs 

Encourage Diversity and Manage Thoughtful Development 
 Create a variety of housing options 
 Encourage healthy lifespan of both residential and commercial operations 
 Healthy Commercial Sector with services and job growth. 

Maintain and Enhance the Natural and Rural Community Connection 
 Facilitate an interconnected trail system 
 Provide and enhance public recreation space  

Foster a Safe and Welcoming Community 
 Create accessible and inclusive parks & facilities 

 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends Approval.  Minor amendments may be made to the Development Agreement, 
administratively. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Aerial Photo 
Site Photos 
Engineering Review, June 18, 2025 
Resolution 40-2025 
DRAFT Development Agreement 
Final Plat 
Plan Set, June 24, 2025 
  

170



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

AERIAL PHOTO (First Addition = blue outline)

  

171



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

AERIAL PHOTOS 

 
Outlot B.  Panoramic view from NW of 11471 Fernbrook Ln (Hallquist), looking south-to-west (photo June 30, 2025). 

 

 
Outlots D & C.  View from 114th Ave looking west (Photo June 30, 2025). 

 

 
Outlot D.  View from 113th Ave looking north (June 30, 2025). 

  

172



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

 
View looking north along overhead power lines, west boundary of plat (June 30, 2025). 

 
Outlot G (left).  115th Ave looking east from terminus with Sundance Golf Course (Photo June 30, 2025). 

 
Outlot H. View from 113th Ave & Niagara Ln, looking east (June 30, 2025). 

173



174



o

o

o

o

175



o

o

o

176



o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

177



o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

178



o

o

o

o

o

o

179



o

180



RESOLUTION No. 40-2025 
 

CITY OF DAYTON 
COUNTIES OF HENNEPIN AND WRIGHT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT AND 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT OF DCM FARMS 

 
 
 WHEREAS, SUNDANCE WOODS, LLC (Applicant) has applied for Approval of the 
Final Plat of DCM Farms, consisting of 106 lots and 8 outlots; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the project is located on property legally described as: 
 
The Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, Section 33, Township 120, Range 22, and the  
Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 33, Township 120, Range 22, except that 
part thereof described as follows, to-wit: Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Southeast 
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence West  on the North line thereof, a distance of209 feet; 
thence South and parallel with the East line  thereof 627 feet; thence East and parallel with the 
North line thereof 209 feet; thence North on the  East line thereof 627 feet to the point of 
commencement. 
 
AND 
 
The East Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 33, Township 120, 
Range 22, Hennepin County, Minnesota. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Final Plat has been reviewed by the City and applicable agencies; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Final Plat is consistent with the Preliminary Plat and the Preliminary 
Plat Approval (Resolution 20-2025); and, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Dayton City Council 
Approves the Final Plat of  DCM Farms and the Development Agreement, with the following 
conditions: 
 
1. Applicable plans shall be revised to comply with the City Engineer’s letter, dated June 18, 

2025 prior to the City releasing the Final Plat for recording. 
2. The Applicant shall dedicate Outlot G as park land, in addition to paying full Park and Trail 

Dedication fees. 
3. Applicable plans shall be revised to include a gazebo and pier on Pond #4, and gazebo at 

Pond #2.  Additional landscaping (shrubs and perennials) at/near the gazebos and entrance 
monument.  The 114th Avenue median shall include landscaping.  The sidewalk along Glacier 
Lane between 114th Avenue and trial connecting to Outlot L shall be changed from sidewalk 
to an 8’ trail. 

181



Resolution 40-2025 
Page 2 of 2 

 
4. Prior to the City releasing the Final Plat for recording, the Applicant shall provide to the City, 

$125,000 toward a Fernbrook Corridor study (engineering and/or ROW/easement 
acquisition).  The Applicant shall be credited $125,000 toward the cost of Fernbrook Lane & 
114th Avenue improvements. 

5. The Applicant shall fully fund the Fernbrook Lane & 114th Avenue improvements up to $2 
million (minus $125,000 credit). 

6. Street names shall be consistent with the Hennepin County grid.  Names will be assigned 
administratively. 

7. The Applicant shall extend water and sanitary sewer adjacent to the six Fernbrook Lane 
homes (11421, 11431, 11441, 11451, 11461, and 11471 Fernbrook Lane), and shall amend 
applicable plans to reflect this.  These homeowners may hook up to utilities at their expense. 

8. The Draft Development Agreement may incur minor amendments, to be approved 
administratively. 

 
 
Adopted this 8th day of July, 2025 by the City of Dayton. 
 
 

Dennis Fisher, Mayor 
ATTEST 
 
 
Amy Benting, City Clerk 
 
Motion by Councilmember __________, Second by Councilmember __________. 
The Motion passes. 

182



1 
2025 Template #228408v2 

(reserved for recording information)

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

(Developer Installed Improvements)

<DEVELOPMENT NAMEDCM FARMS> 

This DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) dated ___________________, 
June 24, 202__, 5, is by and between the CITY OF DAYTON, a Minnesota municipal 
corporation, whose principal place of business is at 12260 South Diamond Lake Road, Dayton, 
MN 55327 (“City”), and <DEVELOPER NAMESUNDANCE WOODS, LLC>, a 
<STATE>Minnesota <BUSINESS TYPE>Limmited Liability Company, whose principal place of 
business is located at <ADDRESS>735 158th Avenue NW, Andover, MN 55304 (“Developer”).

RECITALS

A. Developer is the fee owner and developer of a parcel or parcels of land that is situated in the 
City of Dayton, County of Hennepin <Wright>, State of Minnesota, and is legally described 
as set forth on Exhibit A (the “Property”); and  
  

B. Developer has Developer has asked the City to approve a <PRELIMINARY> <FINAL> plat 
for <DEVELOPMENT NAMEDCM FARMS> (the “Plat” or the “Project”), consisting of 
<project description>106 lots and 8 outlots; and  

C. On <DATE>,April 8, 2025 the City Council for the City of Dayton adopted Resolution 
<###>, 2025-09, approving the <PRELIMINARY> <FINAL> Plat as prepared by Sathre-
Bergquist, Inc <NAME>, which is on file with the City; and  

D. Following recording of the Plat as required by this Agreement, the Property shall be legally 
described as set forth on Exhibit B; and  

183



2 
2025 Template #228408v2 

E. This Agreement is entered into for the purpose of setting forth and memorializing for the 
parties and subsequent owners the understandings and agreements of the parties concerning 
the Plat and development of the Property. 

NOW THEREFORE, the City and Developer agree as follows:

1. Conditions of Final Plat Approval.  The City approved the Plat on condition that 
Developer enter into this Agreement, furnish the security required by this Agreement, and record 
the Final Plat with the Office of the Hennepin <Wright> County Recorder or Registrar of Titles, 
as applicable, no later than <number of days>60 days after the City Council approves the Final 
Plat.  

2. Right to Proceed.  Within the Plat or land to be platted, Developer may not grade 
or otherwise disturb the earth, remove trees, construct sewer lines, water lines, streets, utilities, 
public or private improvements, or any buildings until all the following conditions have been 
satisfied: 1) this Agreement has been fully executed by both parties and filed with the City Clerk;
2) the required security has been received by the City; 3) the Plat has been recorded the Office of 
the Hennepin <Wright> County Recorder or Registrar of Titles, as applicable; and 4) the City’s 
Administrator has issued a letter to Developer notifying Developer that all conditions have been 
satisfied, and allowing Developer to proceed.   

3. Phased Development.  If the Plat is a phase of a multi-phased preliminary plat, the 
City may refuse to approve final plats of subsequent phases if Developer has breached this 
Agreement and the breach has not been remedied. <The Plat has been approved as a phased 
development by the City.>  

4. Preliminary Plat Status.  If the Plat is a phase of a multi-phased preliminary plat, 
for future phases, Developer shall obtain final plat approval for platting all land into lots and 
blocks, not outlots, within <number five (5##)> years after preliminary plat approval. If final plat 
approval for all lands in such future phases is not complete by that time, the preliminary plat 
approval shall lapse and shall be void as applied to all phases still awaiting final plat approval. 

5. Changes in Official Controls.  For <numbertwo (2##)> years from the date of this 
Agreement, no amendments to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, or official controls shall apply to 
or affect the use, development density, lot size, lot layout, or dedications of the approved 
preliminary plat unless required by state or federal law, or agreed to in writing by the City and 
Developer.  After that date, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, to the full 
extent permitted by state law, the City may require compliance with any amendments to the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan, official controls, platting, or dedication requirements enacted after the date 
of this Agreement with respect to that portion of the Property which did not receive final plat 
approval prior to any such amendments.   

6. Development Plans.  The Plat shall be developed in accordance with the plans
listed below (collectively, the “Plans”).  The Plans shall not be attached to this Agreement.  With 
the exception of Plan<s> A, <OTHERS>, the Plans may be prepared, subject to City approval, 
after the effective date of this Agreement, but before commencement of any work in the Plat.  <An
erosion control plan must also be approved by the <Watershed District/WMO>, if appropriate.>  

Commented [JS1]: 5 years is arbitrary.  Developer has 
stated 3 years for residential.  No timeline for commercial.  
Staff’s opinion is that 5-years is reasonable.

184



3 
2025 Template #228408v2 

If the Plans vary from the written terms of this Agreement, the written terms of this Agreement
shall control.  The Plans are:

Plan A – Preliminary Plat, dated January 6, 2025
Plan B – Final Plat of DCM Farms
Plan C – Final Plan set, dated April 9, 2025<PLAN>
Plan D – <PLAN>
Plan E – <PLAN>
Plan F – <PLAN>
Plan G – <PLAN>

7. Improvements.  Developer shall install and pay for the following improvements 
(collectively, the “Improvements”) as required to be built within the subdivision as public 
improvements in accordance with the approved Plans: <EDIT LIST PER APPROVALS>

A. Site Grading, Ponding, and Erosion Control 
B. Sanitary Sewer
C. Watermain
D. Storm Sewer System
E. Surface Water Facilities (e.g., pipe, pond) 
F. Filtration Basin
G. Wetland Buffers
H. Underground Utilities 
I. Landscaping 
J. Tree Preservation/Protection
K. Retaining Walls
L. Setting of Iron Monuments 
M. Surveying and Staking 
N. Street Signs and Traffic Control Signs 
O. Street Lighting
P. Sidewalks and Trails

The Improvements shall be installed in accordance with the City subdivision ordinance; City 
standard specifications for utilities and street construction; and any other applicable ordinances.  
Developer shall submit to the City plans and specifications, which have been prepared by a 
competent Minnesota professional engineer, for approval by the City Engineer.  City Engineer 
approval shall be provided on the condition that such submittals comply with the Plans and this 
Agreement.  Developer shall instruct its engineer to provide adequate field inspection personnel 
to assure an acceptable level of quality control.  In addition, the City may, at the City’s discretion 
and at Developer’s expense, have one or more City inspectors and a soil engineer inspect the work 
as the City may reasonably determine.  Developer shall be responsible for retaining the services of 
a geotechnical engineer for construction testing.  Developer, its contractors and subcontractors, 
shall follow all instructions received from the City’s inspectors.  Developer’s engineer shall 
provide for on-site project management.  Developer’s engineer is responsible for design changes 
and contract administration between Developer and Developer’s contractor.  Developer or 
Developer’s engineer shall schedule a pre-construction meeting at a mutually agreeable time at the 
City Council chambers with all parties concerned, including the City staff, to review the program 
for the construction work.  Within thirty (30) days after the completion of the Improvements and 

185



4 
2025 Template #228408v2 

before the security is released, Developer shall supply the City with a complete set of reproducible 
“as constructed” plans, an electronic file of the “as constructed” plans in an Auto CAD file based 
upon the Sherburne Hennepin County coordinate system, all prepared in accordance with City 
standards.  

8. 114th Avenue Roundabout.  Developer shall fully fund (not to exceed $2,000,000) 
a city and/or county installed roundabout and related improvements at 114th Avenue and Fernbrook 
lane (CSAH 121).  Developer shall provide funds to the city at the time DCM Farms Second 
Addition is Final platted.

9. Fernbrook Corridor Study.  Developer shall pay $125,000 to the city to conduct 
a Corridor Study including engineering plans and right-of-way acquisition related to Fernbrook 
(CSAH 121) intersections with Rush Creek Parkway, 114th Avenue, and 117th Avenue.  The 
Developer shall be credited $125,000 toward the cost contribution of 114th Avenue roundabout 
improvements.  The $125,000 payment shall be made prior to the city releasing the Final Plat for 
recording.

8.10. Iron Monuments.  In accordance with Minnesota Statutes Section 505.021, the 
final placement of iron monuments for all lot corners must be completed before the applicable 
security is released.  Developer’s surveyor shall also submit a written notice to the City certifying 
that the monuments have been installed. 

9.11. Permits.  Developer shall obtain, or require its contractors and subcontractors to 
obtain, all necessary permits, including but not limited to the following to the extent required:
<EDIT LIST PER PROJECT-SPECIFIC APPROVALS>

A. City of Dayton for Building Permits
B. City of Dayton Sign Permit
C. City of Dayton Right-of-Way Permit
D. MDH Watermain extension permit. Developer must submit copy to City. 
E. NPDES Construction Stormwater Permit. Developer must submit copy to City prior 

to construction. 
F. MPCA Sanitary Sewer Extension permit. Developer must submit copy to City. 

10.12. Dewatering.  Due to the variable nature of groundwater levels and stormwater 
flows, it will be the responsibility of Developer and Developer’s contractors and subcontractors to 
satisfy themselves with regard to the elevation of groundwater in the area and the level of effort 
needed to perform dewatering and storm flow routing operations. All dewatering shall be in 
accordance with all applicable county, state, and federal rules and regulations.  DNR regulations 
regarding appropriations permits shall also be strictly followed.

11.13. Time of Performance.  Developer shall install utility, concrete, and base course 
bituminous installation and all remaining required public improvements, including the final 
wearing course bituminous, by <DATE>.  Developer may, however, request an extension of time 
from the City. If an extension is granted, it shall be conditioned upon updating the security posted 
by Developer to reflect cost increases, if any, and the extended completion date.     

186



5 
2025 Template #228408v2 

12.14. License.  Developer hereby grants the City, its agents, employees, officers, and 
contractors a license to enter the Plat to perform all work and inspections deemed appropriate by 
the City in conjunction with Plat development. 

13.15. Erosion Control.  Prior to initiating site grading, the Final Grading Plan (Plan 
C<X>) and Final Erosion Control and SWPPP Plan (Plan C<X>) shall be implemented by 
Developer, and shall be inspected and approved by the City. All proposed erosion control BMP’s, 
including those identified on <PLAN SHEETS 44-49>, shall be identified on the SWPPP. 
Redundant erosion control BMP’s shall be provided around the entire perimeter of all wetlands 
and infiltration basins. The City may impose additional erosion control requirements if reasonably 
required.   

All areas disturbed by the excavation and backfilling operations shall be sodded—or seeded if 
explicitly permitted by City Code—within five (5) days after the completion of the work, weather 
permitting, or in an area that is inactive for more than ten (10) days unless authorized and approved 
by the City Engineer.  Except as otherwise provided in the erosion control plan, sodding and 
seeding shall be in accordance with the City Code’s current specifications. All sodded and seeded 
areas shall be fertilized and watered. The City and Developer recognize that time is of the essence 
in controlling erosion. If Developer does not comply with the erosion control plan and schedule 
or supplementary instructions received from the City, the City may take such action as it deems 
appropriate to control erosion.  The City shall notify Developer in advance of any proposed action, 
but failure of the City to do so will not affect Developer’s and City’s rights or obligations under 
this Agreement.  If Developer does not reimburse the City for any cost the City incurred for such 
work within ten (10) days after written notice to Developer, the City may draw down the letter of 
credit to pay any costs. No development, utility, or street construction will be allowed and no 
building permits will be issued unless the Plat is in full compliance with the approved erosion 
control plan. 

14.16. Grading Plan.  The Plat shall be graded in accordance with the approved Final 
Grading Plan (Plan C<X>).  The Plan shall conform to City of Dayton specifications. Within 
thirty (30) days after completion of the grading and before the City approves individual building 
permits, Developer shall provide the City with an “as constructed” grading plan certified by a 
Minnesota registered land surveyor or engineer that all ponds, swales, and ditches for public 
drainage have been constructed on public easements or land owned by the City.  The “as 
constructed” plan shall include field verified elevations of the following: a) cross sections of 
ponds; b) location and elevations along all swales, wetlands, wetland mitigation areas if any, 
ditches, locations and dimensions of borrow areas/stockpiles, and installed “conservation area”
posts; and c) lot corner elevations, and house pads.  The City will withhold issuance of building 
permits until the approved certified grading plan is on file with the City and all erosion control 
measures are in place as determined by the City Engineer.  Developer certifies to the City that all 
lots with house footings placed on fill have been monitored and constructed to meet or exceed 
FHA/HUD 79G specifications.   

15.17. Street Maintenance, Access During Construction.  Developer shall clean dirt and 
debris from streets that has resulted from construction work by Developer, their contractors, 
subcontractors, agents, or assigns. Prior to any construction in the Plat, Developer shall identify 
in writing a responsible party and schedule for erosion control, street cleaning, and street sweeping.
Developer shall be responsible for all street maintenance during the construction process. Warning 

187



6 
2025 Template #228408v2 

signs shall be placed when hazards develop in streets to prevent the public from traveling on same 
and to direct attention to detours. If and when streets become impassable, such streets shall be 
barricaded and closed. In the event residences are occupied prior to completing streets, Developer 
shall ensure that the streets are passable to traffic and emergency vehicles. Developer shall be 
responsible for keeping streets within and without the subdivision swept clean of dirt and debris 
that may spill, track, or wash onto the street from Developer’s operation. 

In the event dirt and/or debris has accumulated on streets within or adjacent to the Property, City 
is hereby authorized to immediately commence street cleaning operation if streets are not cleaned 
by the Developer after twenty-four (24) hours of the notification of violation. Street cleaning shall 
be defined as the use of any equipment specifically designed for sweeping, necessary for cleaning 
dirt, mud and debris from the City right-of-way. If conditions are such that street cleaning 
operation is immediately necessary, City may perform the necessary street cleaning. City will then 
bill Developer, as the delinquent party for all associated street cleaning costs. Failure to reimburse 
City for street cleaning costs within thirty (30) days of such billing shall be cause for default under 
this Agreement.

Construction traffic access and egress for grading, public utility construction, and street 
construction is restricted to <STREET NAME or ROUTE>113th Avenue.  No construction 
traffic is permitted on the adjacent public or private streets.

16.18. Ownership of Improvements; Acceptance by the City.   

A. Upon completion of the work and construction required by this Agreement, the 
Improvements lying within public easements shall become City property without further notice or 
action.   

B. Upon completion of the public improvements, the City shall inspect the public 
improvements and notify Developer if any of the improvements do not conform to the 
requirements of this Agreement.   

C. Prior to acceptance of the Improvements by the City, Developer must furnish the 
following affidavits: 

i. Contractor’s certificate
ii. Engineer’s certificate

iii. Land surveyor’s certificate 
iv. Developer’s certificate

These affidavits shall certify that all construction has been completed in accordance with the terms 
of this Agreement. 

D. Prior to City acceptance of public improvements and a full an final release of the 
financial securities required by this Agreement, Developer shall provide the City with final 
“record” plans, in accordance with the City’s most recent engineering guidelines. 

E. Upon compliance with this Agreement with respect to public improvements, the 
City shall give formal notice of acceptance to Developer, and thereafter Developer shall have no 

188



7 
2025 Template #228408v2 

responsibility with respect to the maintenance of the public improvements, except during any 
warranty periods expressly set forth in this Agreement.   

F. Developer shall, at its expense, prepare any streets located in the subdivision for 
snowplowing and other maintenance that Developer wishes the City to undertake prior to formal 
acceptance by the City of such streets.  This preparation shall include, without limitations, ramping 
any manholes as necessary to avoid damage to snowplows or other vehicles used in street 
maintenance. Should damage occur to City snowplows or other vehicles during the course of 
snowplowing or other maintenance procedures prior to formal acceptance of the street by the City, 
Developer shall pay all such damages and shall indemnify and hold the City harmless for all such 
damage, cost, or expense incurred by the City with regard to such damage. 

17.19. City Engineering Administration and Construction Observation.  Developer 
shall, contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement, deposit with the City: (1) an 
escrow of $<#,###> to cover the expenses for engineering administration and construction 
observation; and (2) an escrow of $5,000 for legal and planning application review process.  
Developer shall pay all fees relating to the Project including, but not limited to, legal, engineering, 
engineering administration, construction observation, planning, recording fees, administrative 
expenses, and other costs related to this Project.  

A. Engineering Administration.  City engineering administration will include 
monitoring of construction observation, consultation with Developer and its engineer on status or 
problems regarding the Project, coordination for final inspection and acceptance, project 
monitoring during the warranty period, and processing of requests for reduction in security.  

B. Construction Observation.  Developer shall pay for construction observation 
performed by the City’s consulting engineer. Construction observation shall include part- or full-
time inspection of proposed public utilities.  

C. Administration and Observation Costs.  Fees for engineering administration and 
construction observation shall be at standard hourly rates that are in effect at the time of execution 
of this Agreement.  The City will provide Developer a listing of the rates charged to Developer for 
the City’s engineering administration and construction observation. 

D. Escrow.  All fees and costs incurred by the City in connection with the Project shall 
be charged against said escrow account which shall remain in effect until the completion of the 
Project. Any funds remaining in the escrow accounts after the completion of the Project shall be 
refunded to Developer. In the event that the escrow accounts herein are depleted, Developer agrees 
that upon request of the City, Developer shall post additional sums of money to replenish the 
accounts to their original balance to cover projected City costs as reasonably determined by the 
City.  Developer agrees that the engineering administration and construction observation escrow 
account shall always have a balance of no less than $5,000.  Developer shall be entitled, upon 
request, to an itemized statement of all costs and fees charged against these escrow accounts. 

18.20. Claims.  In the event that the City receives claims from labor, materialmen, or 
others that work required by this Agreement has been performed, the sums due them have not been 
paid, and the laborers, materialmen, or others are seeking payment from the City, the City shall 
provide Developer with written notice of such claim or claims and Developer shall have twenty 

189



8 
2025 Template #228408v2 

(20) days to satisfy such claim or claims or provide the City with Developer’s defense to such 
claim or claims.  In the event such claim or claims are valid and Developer has not provided the 
City with Developer’s defense to such claim or claims, then Developer hereby authorizes the City 
to commence an Interpleader action pursuant to Rule 22, Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure for 
the District Courts, to draw upon the letter of credit in an amount up to 120 percent (120%) of the 
claim(s) and deposit the funds in compliance with the Rule, and upon such deposit, Developer 
shall release, discharge, and dismiss the City from any further proceedings as it pertains to the 
performance bond deposited with the District Court, except that the Court shall retain jurisdiction 
to determine attorneys’ fees pursuant to this Agreement. 

21. Sanitary Sewer Trunk Charge and Sewer Access Charge.  Development of the 
Plat is subject to a charge for Sanitary Sewer Trunk expenses payable at the time of final plat 
approval.  The Sanitary Sewer Trunk expenses will be $<#,###.##> $2,727 x <##> 106 acres 
developed,units for a total of $<#,###.##>.  $289,062.  Development of the Plat is also subject to 
a Sewer Access Charge (“SAC”) fee in the amount of $<#,###.##> $967 x 106 lots for a total of 
$102,502, and a Metropolitan Council Sewer Access Charge (SAC) fee in the amount of $2,485 
X 106 units for a total of $263,410 per unit for this Plat.  Developer shall pay the SAC fee before 
the building permit is issued.

19.
20.22. Water Trunk Charge and Water Access Charge.  Development of the Plat is 

subject to a charge for Water Trunk expenses payable at the time of final plat approval.  The Water 
Trunk expenses will be $<#,###.##> $4,251 x <##> 106 acres units developed, for a total of 
$<#,###.##>.  $450,606.  Development of the Plat is also subject to a Water Access Charge 
(“WAC”) fee in the amount of $<#,###.##> $5,415 per unit for this Platx 106 units for a total of 
$573,990.  Developer shall pay the WAC fee before the building permit is issued. 

21.23. Storm Sewer Charge.  Development of the Plat is subject to a charge for Storm
Sewer expenses payable at the time of final plat approval. The Storm Sewer expenses will be 
$<#,###.##> $3,669 x <##> 106 acres units developed, for a total of $<#,###.##>.$388,914.

22.24. Park Dedication.  Developer will pay a park dedication fee of $<#,###.##> 
$476,682 ($4,497 per unit x <##> 106 = $<#,###.##>) $476,682) at the time of final plat approval. 

23.25. Trail Dedication.  Developer will pay a trail dedication fee of $<#,###.##> 
$296,376 ($2,796 per unit x <##> 106 = $<#,###.##>) $296,376) at the time of final plat approval.

24.26. Engineering Costs.  Developer shall pay special engineering fees, including actual 
costs. The City will submit invoices to Developer, who shall pay the City within 30-days of 
invoice.  

A. Developer shall pay the cost for the preparation of record construction drawings 
and City base map upgrading by the City Engineer as part of the 
Administrative/Engineering Fee. 

25.27. Landscaping.  Developer shall follow all requirements of the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance and the City’s approved landscaping plan.  See requirements in Report of City Planner 
dated <DATE>. As part of the Security requirements, Tthe Developer shall submit:

26.28. Tree Preservation.  <ADD DETAILS AS APPLICABLE> 

190



9 
2025 Template #228408v2 

27.29. Special Provisions. The following special provisions shall apply to Plat 
development: <EDIT LIST PER PROJECT-SPECIFIC APPROVALS>

A. Implementation of the recommendations listed in Planning Report prepared for the 
<DATE>June 24, 2025, City Council meeting, and Resolution No. <NUMBER>40-2025, of 
<DATE>.

B. All easement documents and all deeds for any outlots (including Outlot G for park 
land) transferred to the City shall be provided to the City simultaneously with delivery of the final 
plat for City signatures.  Developer shall dedicate to the City on the final plat drainage and utility 
easements located within the property, including access, as required to serve the site.  

C. The lighting plan must comply with the City of Dayton Zoning and Subdivision 
Ordinances.

D. The irrigation plan must comply with the City of Dayton Zoning and Subdivision 
Ordinances.

E. Developer shall execute a Stormwater Maintenance Agreement for the infiltration 
basins on the property.  Developer shall provide the City with infiltration test results for each of 
the proposed infiltration basins. Developer shall obtain soil borings to verify groundwater depth 
and soil type within the proposed infiltration basin location and submit the data to the City for 
review. The infiltration basins shall be seeded with MnDOT seed mix 35-221.   

F. All construction shall be in accordance with City of Dayton Standards.   

G. Developer is required to submit the final plat in electronic format. The electronic 
format shall be Auto CAD file.  Developer shall also submit one complete set of reproducible 
construction plans on paper, in .pdf formant, and AutoCAD.   

H. Developer is required to establish and maintain a buffer around all wetlands
averaging 25 feet, with a minimum width of 10 feet. Developer shall be responsible for placing 
wetland buffer monuments with location subject to review and approval by the City Engineer. The 
area within wetlands and buffer zones shall be preserved predominantly in their natural states, 
except to the extent set forth in Section 1001.27 of the Dayton Zoning Ordinance. Wetlands and 
buffer zones must be protected by a conservation easement granted to the City by the developer. 
Any planned disturbance of the wetland buffer area during construction is subject to review and 
approval by the City Engineer. 

I. Developer shall comply with the conditions of the City Engineer’s Memo prepared 
by Stantec<NAME> dated June 18, 2025<DATE>. 

J. <Access shall be provided to all stormwater ponds and shall be contained within 
Outlots F and H A.> 

K. All proposed buildings shall be constructed a minimum of three (3) feet above 
adjacent pond or wetland High Water Elevations. 

191



10
2025 Template #228408v2 

L. All storm sewer structures immediately prior to ponds shall be constructed with a 
sump a minimum of three (3) feet in depth. 

28.30. Summary of Security Requirements.  To guarantee compliance with the terms of 
this Agreement, payment of real estate taxes, payment of special assessments, payment of the costs 
of all public improvements, and construction of all public improvements, Developer shall furnish 
the City with a letter of credit, in the form attached hereto, from a bank (“Security”) for 
$<##,###.##>.  $7,000,000.  The amount of the Security includes all of the security requirements 
set forth in the preceding sections of this Agreement, and was calculated as follows:

Construction Costs:
Erosion Control $
Improvements $
<other>
Construction Subtotal: $

Other Costs:
Lot Corners/Iron Monuments $
<other>
Other Costs Subtotal: $

TOTAL SECURITIES: $
GRAND TOTAL SECURITIES (120%): $

This breakdown is for historical reference; it is not a restriction on the use of the security. The 
bank shall be subject to the approval of the City Administrator. Individual security instruments 
may be for shorter terms provided they are replaced at least thirty (30) days prior to their expiration. 
The City may draw down the security, upon ten (10) business days prior written notice to 
Developer, for any violation of the terms of this Agreement and Developer fails to cure such 
default within such ten (10) day time period.  Amounts drawn shall not exceed the amounts 
necessary to cure the default.  If the required public improvements are not completed at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the expiration of the security, the City may also draw it down.  If the security is 
drawn down, the proceeds shall be used to cure the default. Upon receipt of proof satisfactory to 
the City that work has been completed and financial obligations to the City have been satisfied, 
with City approval the security shall be reduced from time to time by ninety percent (90%) of the 
financial obligations that have been satisfied. Ten percent (10%) of the amounts certified by 
Developer’s engineer shall be retained as security until all improvements have been completed, all 
financial obligations to the City satisfied, the required “as constructed” plans have been received 
by the City, a warranty security is provided, and the public improvements are accepted by the City 
Council.  The City standard specifications for utilities and street construction outline procedures 
for security reductions. 

28. Summary of Cash Requirements.  The following is a summary of the cash 
requirements under this Agreement, which must be furnished to the City at the time of final plat 
approval and execution of this Agreement by the City: 

192



11
2025 Template #228408v2 

Engineering, City Administration Escrow $5,000
Legal and Planning Expenses Escrow $5,000
Sanitary Sewer Trunk Charge $289,062
Water Trunk Charge $450,606
Storm Sewer Trunk Charge $388,914
Park Dedication $476,682
Trail Dedication $296,376
<other>
TOTAL CASH REQUIREMENTS: $1,911,640

The City employs a pass through billing process.  The $5,000 escrow will be held and all 
bills will be forwarded for immediate payment.  If payments are not made in a timely fashion, the 
project will stop until payments are made. If said fees are less than estimated, the City shall 
reimburse Developer within thirty (30) days of receipt of final invoices. 

29. Warranty.  Developer warrants all required improvements against poor material 
and faulty workmanship.  The warranty period for streets is one (1) year.  The warranty period for 
underground utilities as identified in Plan <X>C is two (2) years and shall commence following 
completion and acceptance by City Council. The one (1) year warranty period on streets shall 
commence after the final wear course has been installed and accepted by the City Council as 
documented in official City minutes. The City shall retain ten percent (10%) of the security posted 
by Developer until the warranty period expires. The retainage may be used to pay for warranty 
work.  The City standard specifications for utilities and street construction identify the procedures 
for final acceptance of streets and utilities.

30. Responsibility for Costs.   

A. Except as otherwise specified herein, Developer shall pay all costs incurred by 
Developer or the City in conjunction with the development of the Plat, including but not limited 
to Soil and Water Conservation District charges, legal, planning, engineering and inspection 
expenses incurred in connection with approval and acceptance of the Plat, the preparation of this 
Agreement, review of construction plans and documents, and all costs and expenses incurred by 
the City in monitoring and inspecting development of the Plat.

B. Developer shall hold the City and its officers, employees, and agents harmless from 
claims made by itself and third parties for damages sustained or costs incurred resulting from Plat 
approval and development. Developer shall indemnify the City and its officers, employees, and 
agents for all costs, damages, or expenses which the City may pay or incur in consequence of such 
claims, including attorneys’ fees.

C. Developer shall reimburse the City for reasonable costs incurred in the enforcement 
of this Agreement, including engineering and attorneys’ fees.

D. Developer shall pay, or cause to be paid when due, and in any event before any 
penalty is attached, all special assessments referred to in this Agreement.  This is an obligation of 
Developer and shall continue in full force and effect even if Developer sells one or more lots, the 
entire Plat, or any part of it. 

193



12
2025 Template #228408v2 

E. Developer shall pay in full all bills submitted to it by the City for obligations 
incurred under this Agreement within thirty (30) days after receipt. If the bills are not paid on 
time, the City may halt Plat development and construction until the bills are paid in full. Bills not 
paid within thirty (30) days shall accrue interest at the rate of eight percent (8%) per year. 

F. In addition to the charges and special assessments referred to herein, other 
charges as required by City ordinance may be imposed such as but not limited to building permit 
fees.

31. Developer’s Default.  In the event of default by Developer as to any of the work 
to be performed by Developer pursuant to this Agreement, after a ten (10) day written notice of 
such default has been given to Developer by the City, and Developer has failed to cure such default 
within the ten (10) day time period, the City may, at its option, perform the work and Developer 
shall promptly reimburse the City for any expense incurred by the City, provided Developer, 
except in an emergency as determined by the City, is first given notice of the work in default, not 
less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance. This Agreement is a license for the City to act, and it 
shall not be necessary for the City to seek a Court order for permission to enter the land. When the 
City does any such work, the City may, in addition to its other remedies, assess the cost in whole 
or in part. 

 32. Miscellaneous.    

A. Developer shall be responsible for ensuring that all vacant lots comply with the 
City’s Code regarding nuisances. 

B. Third parties shall have no recourse against the City or Developer under this 
Agreement. 

C. Breach of the terms of this Agreement by Developer shall be grounds for denial of 
building permits, including lots sold to third parties.  

D. If any portion, section, subsection, sentence, clause, paragraph, or phrase of this 
Agreement is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portion of this Agreement.   

E. If building permits are issued prior to the acceptance of public improvements, 
Developer assumes all liability and costs resulting in delays in completion of public improvements 
and damage to public improvements caused by the City, Developer, its contractors, subcontractors, 
material men, employees, agents, or third parties.  No sewer and water connection permits may be 
issued and no one may occupy a building for which a building permit is issued on either a 
temporary or permanent basis until the streets needed for access have been paved with at least one 
lift of bituminous surface and the utilities are accepted by the City Engineer in writing.  

F. The action or inaction of the City shall not constitute a waiver or amendment to the 
provisions of this Agreement.  To be binding, amendments or waivers shall be in writing, signed 
by the parties and approved by written resolution of the City Council. The City’s failure to 
promptly take legal action to enforce this Agreement shall not be a waiver or release. 

  

194



13
2025 Template #228408v2 

G. This Agreement shall run with the land and shall be recorded against the title to the 
Property.  Developer covenants with the City, its successors and assigns, that Developer is well 
seized in fee title of the Property being final platted and/or has obtained consents to this 
Agreement, in the form attached to this Agreement, from all parties who have an interest in the 
Property; that there are no unrecorded interests in the Property being final platted; and that 
Developer will indemnify and hold the City harmless for any breach of the foregoing covenants. 

   
H. Developer shall take out and maintain, or cause to be taken out and maintained, 

until six (6) months after the City has accepted the public improvements, commercial general 
liability and property damage insurance covering personal injury, including death, and claims for 
property damage which may arise out of Developer’s work or the work of its subcontractors or by 
one directly or indirectly employed by any of them. Limits for bodily injury and death shall be 
not less than $500,000 for one person and $1,000,000 for each occurrence; limits for property 
damage shall be not less than $200,000 for each occurrence; or a combination single limit policy 
of $1,000,000 or more. The City shall be named as an additional insured on the policy, and 
Developer shall file with the City a certificate evidencing coverage prior to the City signing the 
Plat. The certificate shall provide that the City must be given ten (10) days’ advance written notice 
of the cancellation of the insurance.  

I. Each right, power or remedy herein conferred upon the City is cumulative and in 
addition to every other right, power or remedy, express or implied, now or hereafter arising, 
available to City, at law or in equity, or under any other agreement, and each and every right, 
power and remedy herein set forth or otherwise so existing may be exercised from time to time as 
often and in such order as may be deemed expedient by the City and shall not be a waiver of the 
right to exercise at any time thereafter any other right, power or remedy.   

J. Developer may not assign this Agreement without the written permission of the 
City Council.  Developer’s obligation under this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect 
even if Developer sells one or more lots, the entire Plat, or any part of it.  

K. Retaining walls that require a building permit shall be constructed in accordance 
with plans and specifications prepared by a structural or geotechnical engineer licensed by the 
State of Minnesota. Following construction, a certification signed by the design engineer shall be 
filed with the City Engineer evidencing that the retaining wall was constructed in accordance with 
the approved plans and specifications. All retaining walls in the development plans, or special 
conditions referred to in this Agreement required to be constructed, shall be constructed before 
any Certificate of Occupancy is issued for a lot on which a retaining wall is required to be built. 

L. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed to create a 
partnership, joint venture, joint enterprise, or other fiduciary relationship between the City and 
Developer.  Neither party is authorized to act as an agent or on behalf of the other party. 

M. The section headings of this Agreement are for reference purposes only, and shall 
not otherwise affect the meaning, construction, or interpretation of any provision of this 
Agreement. 

 33. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the parties and their respected successors and assigns, including without limitation, any 

195



14
2025 Template #228408v2 

and all future and present owners, tenants, occupants, licensee, mortgagee and any other parties 
with any interest in the Property.  Should Developer convey any lot or lots in the Plat to a third 
party, the City and the owner of that lot or those lots may amend this Agreement as applied to that 
lot or those lots without the approval or consent of Developer or the other lot owners within the 
Plat. Private agreements between the owners of lots within the Plat for shared service or access 
and related matters necessary for the efficient use of the Property shall be the responsibility of the 
lot owners and shall not bind or restrict City authority to approve applications from any lot owner.

34. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, and all of which together shall constitute but one 
and the same instrument.

 35. Notices.  All notices provided for in this Agreement must be in writing and shall 
be hand delivered; by United States mail via prepaid certified mail; or by prepaid overnight mail 
delivery service providing written evidence of delivery, and addressed as follows: 

If to the City:

City of Dayton 
ATTN: City Administrator
Dayton City Hall
12260 South Diamond Lake Road 
Dayton, Minnesota 55327

If to Developer:

<NAME>Thomas A. Dehn 
Sundance Woods, LLC
<ADDRESS>6701 Highway 10 NW
<CITY/STATE/ZIP>Ramsey, MN 55303

  36. Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits.  The Recitals that are at the beginning of 
this Agreement, and the exhibits that are attached to this Agreement are true and correct, and are 
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement.

[Signature pages to follow] 

196



15
2025 Template #228408v2 

CITY OF DAYTON

      BY: _____________________________________ 
       Dennis Fisher, Mayor 
(SEAL)

BY: _____________________________________ 
               Amy Benting, City Clerk

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
__________________, 202__, by Dennis Fisher and Amy Benting, respectively, the Mayor and 
City Clerk of the City of Dayton, a Minnesota municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation 
and pursuant to the authority granted by its City Council. 

     ______________________________________________  
     NOTARY PUBLIC

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

197



16
2025 Template #228408v2 

DEVELOPER:
<NAME>

      By: _____________________________________ 

             Its: __________________________________ 

      Printed Name: 
__________________________________Thomas A. Dehn

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF    ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
______________, 202__, by _________________________________, its 
_______________________________ on behalf of <NAME>, a     
 . 

      ____________________________________  
      Notary Public 

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

198



17
2025 Template #228408v2 

EXHIBIT A
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

Legal Description of Property Prior to Final Plat 

<insert legal description>

199



18
2025 Template #228408v2 

EXHIBIT B 
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

Legal Description of Property Following Recording of Final Plat 

<insert legal description>

200



19
2025 Template #228408v2 

MORTGAGEE CONSENT
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

________________________________, which holds a mortgage on the subject property, 
the development of which is governed by the foregoing Development Agreement, agrees that the 
Development Agreement shall remain in full force and effect even if it forecloses on its mortgage.

Dated this _____ day of ____________, 202__. 

      _______________________________________
      <NAME>

      By: ______________________________________
       Its:

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 
____________________, _____, by __________________________________ the 
______________________________ of ______________________________, on its behalf.

      ________________________________________
      Notary Public

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

201



20
2025 Template #228408v2 

FEE OWNER CONSENT
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

      , fee owner(s) of all or part of the subject property, 
the development of which is governed by the foregoing Development Agreement, affirm(s) and 
consent(s) to the provisions thereof, and agree(s) to be bound by the provisions as the same may 
apply to that portion of the subject property owned by them.   

Dated this _____ day of ____________, 202__. 

      _______________________________________
      <NAME>

      By: ______________________________________
       Its:

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 
____________________, _____, by __________________________________ the 
______________________________ of ______________________________, on its behalf.

      ________________________________________
      Notary Public

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

202



21
2025 Template #228408v2 

CONTRACT PURCHASER CONSENT
TO

DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT

      , which/who has a contract purchaser’s interest in all 
or part of the subject property, the development of which is governed by the foregoing 
Development Agreement, affirms and consents to the provisions thereof, and agrees to be bound 
by the provisions as the same may apply to that portion of the subject property in which there is a 
contract purchaser’s interest.  

Dated this _____ day of ____________, 202__. 

      _______________________________________
      <NAME>

      By: ______________________________________
       Its:

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss.
COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 
____________________, _____, by __________________________________ the 
______________________________ of ______________________________, on its behalf.

      ________________________________________
      Notary Public

DRAFTED BY:
CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN  55121
Telephone:  (651) 452-5000
AKLS

203



22
2025 Template #228408v2 

[BANK LETTERHEAD]

IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT

      No. ___________________
      Date: _________________
TO: City of Dayton 

Dear Sir or Madam:

We hereby issue, for the account of                                          and in your favor, our Irrevocable 
Letter of Credit in the amount of $____________, available to you by your draft drawn on sight on the 
undersigned bank.

The draft must:

a) Bear the clause, “Drawn under Letter of Credit No. ________, dated _____________, 202__, of     
(Name of Bank)        ”;

b) Be accompanied by an affidavit signed by the Mayor or City Clerk of the City of Dayton 
certifying that                                                              is in default of the Development Agreement with the 
City of Dayton and that ten (10) business days prior written notice has been given by the City to the 
Developer with respect to the existence of such default, and such default has not been cured.

c) Be presented for payment at        (Address of Bank)       , on or before 4:00 p.m. on November 
30, 202__.

This Letter of Credit shall automatically renew for successive one-year terms unless, at least 
forty-five (45) days prior to the next annual renewal date (which shall be November 30 of each year), 
the Bank delivers written notice to the Dayton City Administrator that it intends to modify the terms 
of, or cancel, this Letter of Credit. Written notice is effective if sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, 
and deposited in the U.S. Mail, at least forty-five (45) days prior to the next annual renewal date 
addressed as follows:  Dayton City Administrator, Dayton City Hall, 12260 South Diamond Lake Road, 
Dayton, MN 55327, and is actually received by the City Administrator at least thirty (30) days prior to 
the renewal date.

This Letter of Credit sets forth in full our understanding which shall not in any way be modified, 
amended, amplified, or limited by reference to any document, instrument, or agreement, whether or 
not referred to herein.

This Letter of Credit is not assignable. This is not a Notation Letter of Credit. More than one 
draw may be made under this Letter of Credit.

This Letter of Credit shall be governed by the most recent revision of the Uniform Customs 
and Practice for Documentary Credits, International Chamber of Commerce Publication No. 600.

We hereby agree that a draft drawn under and in compliance with this Letter of Credit shall be 
duly honored upon presentation.

      BY: ____________________________________

       Its ______________________________

204



SH
EE

T 
 1

  O
F 

 6
  S

H
EE

TS

D
CM

 F
A

RM
S

__
__

__
__

_

K
N

O
W

 A
L

L
 P

E
R

SO
N

S 
B

Y
 T

H
E

SE
 P

R
E

SE
N

T
S:

 T
ha

t S
un

da
nc

e 
W

oo
ds

, L
LC

, a
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

co
m

pa
ny

, o
w

ne
r o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

sc
rib

ed
 p

ro
pe

rty
:

Th
e 

So
ut

hw
es

t Q
ua

rte
r o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r, 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
12

0,
 R

an
ge

 2
2,

 a
nd

 th
e 

So
ut

he
as

t Q
ua

rte
r o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r o
f S

ec
tio

n 
33

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
12

0,
 R

an
ge

 2
2,

 e
xc

ep
t t

ha
t p

ar
t t

he
re

of
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s, 

to
-w

it:
Co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 a

t t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st 
co

rn
er

 o
f s

ai
d 

So
ut

he
as

t Q
ua

rte
r o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r; 
th

en
ce

 W
es

t o
n 

th
e 

N
or

th
 li

ne
 th

er
eo

f, 
a 

di
sta

nc
e 

of
 2

09
 fe

et
; t

he
nc

e 
So

ut
h 

an
d 

pa
ra

lle
l w

ith
 th

e 
Ea

st 
lin

e 
th

er
eo

f 6
27

 fe
et

; t
he

nc
e 

Ea
st 

an
d 

pa
ra

lle
l

w
ith

 th
e 

N
or

th
 li

ne
 th

er
eo

f 2
09

 fe
et

; t
he

nc
e 

N
or

th
 o

n 
th

e 
Ea

st 
lin

e 
th

er
eo

f 6
27

 fe
et

 to
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f c
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t.

A
N

D

Th
e 

Ea
st 

H
al

f o
f t

he
 N

or
th

ea
st 

Q
ua

rte
r o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r o
f S

ec
tio

n 
33

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
12

0,
 R

an
ge

 2
2,

 H
en

ne
pi

n 
Co

un
ty

, M
in

ne
so

ta
.

H
as

 c
au

se
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
to

 b
e 

su
rv

ey
ed

 a
nd

 p
la

tte
d 

as
 D

CM
 F

A
RM

S 
an

d 
do

es
 h

er
eb

y 
de

di
ca

te
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 u

se
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ay

s a
nd

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 a
nd

 u
til

ity
 e

as
em

en
ts 

as
 c

re
at

ed
 b

y 
th

is 
pl

at
.

In
 w

itn
es

s w
he

re
of

 sa
id

 S
un

da
nc

e 
W

oo
ds

, L
LC

, a
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

co
m

pa
ny

, h
as

 c
au

se
d 

th
es

e 
pr

es
en

ts 
to

 b
e 

sig
ne

d 
by

 it
s p

ro
pe

r o
ffi

ce
r

th
is 

 d
ay

 o
f 

, 2
0_

__
_.

Si
gn

ed
: S

un
da

nc
e 

W
oo

ds
, L

LC

   
 T

ho
m

as
 D

eh
n,

 P
re

sid
en

t

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
, C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

Th
is 

in
str

um
en

t w
as

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
m

e 
th

is 
 d

ay
 o

f 
, 2

0_
__

_,
 b

y 
Th

om
as

 D
eh

n,
 P

re
sid

en
t o

f S
un

da
nc

e 
W

oo
ds

, L
LC

, a
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

co
m

pa
ny

, o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

.

M
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ex
pi

re
s:

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
,

, M
in

ne
so

ta
 (S

ig
na

tu
re

)
   

  (
N

ot
ar

y 
Pr

in
te

d 
N

am
e)

SU
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S 

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E

I C
ol

yn
 M

. T
ve

te
 d

o 
he

re
by

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
is 

pl
at

 w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

di
re

ct
 su

pe
rv

isi
on

; t
ha

t I
 a

m
 a

 d
ul

y 
Li

ce
ns

ed
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

 in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 M

in
ne

so
ta

; t
ha

t t
hi

s p
la

t i
s a

 c
or

re
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 su
rv

ey
; t

ha
t a

ll
m

at
he

m
at

ic
al

 d
at

a 
an

d 
la

be
ls 

ar
e 

co
rre

ct
ly

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

on
 th

is 
pl

at
; t

ha
t a

ll 
m

on
um

en
ts 

de
pi

ct
ed

 o
n 

th
is 

pl
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
, o

r w
ill

 b
e 

co
rre

ct
ly

 se
t w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r; 
th

at
 a

ll 
w

at
er

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

et
 la

nd
s, 

as
 d

ef
in

ed
 in

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

ta
tu

te
s, 

Se
ct

io
n

50
5.

01
, S

ub
d.

 3
, a

s o
f t

he
 d

at
e 

of
 th

is 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

ar
e 

sh
ow

n 
an

d 
la

be
le

d 
on

 th
is 

pl
at

; a
nd

 a
ll 

pu
bl

ic
 w

ay
s a

re
 sh

ow
n 

an
d 

la
be

le
d 

on
 th

is 
pl

at
.

D
at

ed
 th

is 
 d

ay
 o

f 
, 2

0_
__

_.

Co
ly

n 
M

. T
ve

te
, L

ic
en

se
d 

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yo

r
M

in
ne

so
ta

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 6
22

69

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
, C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

H
EN

N
EP

IN

Th
is 

in
str

um
en

t w
as

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
m

e 
th

is 
 d

ay
 o

f 
, 2

0_
__

_,
 b

y 
Co

ly
n 

M
. T

ve
te

.

M
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ex
pi

re
s:

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
, H

en
ne

pi
n 

Co
un

ty
, M

in
ne

so
ta

 (S
ig

na
tu

re
)

   
  (

N
ot

ar
y 

Pr
in

te
d 

N
am

e)

C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
, C

IT
Y

 O
F 

D
A

Y
T

O
N

, M
IN

N
E

SO
T

A

Th
is 

pl
at

 o
f  

D
CM

 F
A

RM
S 

w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ci

ty
 C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f D

ay
to

n,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 a
t a

 re
gu

la
r m

ee
tin

g 
th

er
eo

f h
el

d
th

is 
 d

ay
 o

f 
, 2

0_
__

_,
 a

nd
 sa

id
 p

la
t i

s i
n 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

s o
f M

in
ne

so
ta

 S
ta

tu
te

s, 
Se

ct
io

n 
50

5.
03

, S
ub

d.
 2

.

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il,

 C
ity

 o
f D

ay
to

n,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

By
:

, M
ay

or
   

   
   

   
   

By
:

, A
dm

in
ist

ra
to

r -
 C

le
rk

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

H
en

ne
pi

n 
Co

un
ty

, M
in

ne
so

ta

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 ta

xe
s p

ay
ab

le
 in

 
 a

nd
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ai
d 

fo
r l

an
d 

de
sc

rib
ed

 o
n 

th
is 

pl
at

, d
at

ed
 th

is 
 d

ay
 o

f
, 2

0_
__

_.

D
an

ie
l R

og
an

, C
ou

nt
y 

A
ud

ito
r

By
: 

, D
ep

ut
y

SU
R

V
E

Y
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

H
en

ne
pi

n 
Co

un
ty

, M
in

ne
so

ta

Pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 S
ta

tu
te

s S
ec

tio
n 

38
3B

.5
65

 (1
96

9)
, t

hi
s p

la
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 th
is 

 d
ay

 o
f 

, 2
0_

__
_.

Ch
ris

 F
. M

av
is,

 C
ou

nt
y 

Su
rv

ey
or

By
: 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
R

H
en

ne
pi

n 
Co

un
ty

, M
in

ne
so

ta

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

e 
w

ith
in

 p
la

t o
f D

CM
 F

A
RM

S 
w

as
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 th
is 

of
fic

e 
th

is 
 

 d
ay

 o
f 

, 2
0_

__
_,

 a
t 

o'
cl

oc
k 

M
.

A
m

be
r B

ou
gi

e,
 C

ou
nt

y 
Re

co
rd

er
By

:
, D

ep
ut

y

SE
CT

IO
N

 B
RE

A
K

D
O

W
N

SE
CT

IO
N

 3
3,

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 1
20

N
, R

A
N

G
E 

22
W

N
O

 S
CA

LE

D
en

ot
es

 a
 F

ou
nd

 H
en

ne
pi

n
Co

un
ty

 C
as

t-I
ro

n-
M

on
um

en
t

N
O
R
T
H

Th
e 

ba
sis

 fo
r t

he
 b

ea
rin

g 
sy

ste
m

 is
 th

e 
ea

st 
lin

e 
of

 th
e 

N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

33
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

12
0,

 R
an

ge
 2

2,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
ea

r
N

or
th

 0
0 

de
gr

ee
s 1

6 
m

in
ut

es
 1

7 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t

20
5



O
U

TL
O

T 
E

O
U

TL
O

T 
Gbl

oc
k 

2

O
U

TL
O

T 
F

O
U

TL
O

T 
HIN
SE

T 
A

(S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

3 
O

F
6 

SH
EE

TS

IN
SE

T 
B

(S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

4 
O

F
6 

SH
EE

TS

IN
SE

T 
C

(S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

5 
O

F
6 

SH
EE

TS

IN
SE

T 
D

(S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

6 
O

F
6 

SH
EE

TS

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

RO
W

13

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 b

y 
14

 in
ch

 ir
on

 p
ip

e 
m

on
um

en
t s

et
an

d 
m

ar
ke

d 
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

  6
22

69

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 p

ip
e 

m
on

um
en

t f
ou

nd
 a

nd
 m

ar
ke

d
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 6
22

69
, u

nl
es

s s
ho

w
n 

ot
he

rw
ise

D
en

ot
es

 a
 F

ou
nd

 H
en

ne
pi

n 
Co

un
ty

 C
as

t-I
ro

n-
M

on
um

en
t

SH
EE

T 
 2

  O
F 

 6
  S

H
EE

TS

D
CM

 F
A

RM
S

__
__

__
__

_

Th
e 

ba
sis

 fo
r t

he
 b

ea
rin

g 
sy

ste
m

 is
 th

e 
ea

st 
lin

e 
of

th
e 

N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r o
f S

ec
tio

n 
33

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
12

0,
Ra

ng
e 

22
, w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
ea

r
N

or
th

 0
0 

de
gr

ee
s 1

6 
m

in
ut

es
 1

7 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t

D
en

ot
es

 a
 fo

un
d 

PK
 N

ai
l a

nd
 w

as
he

r m
ar

ke
d 

by
 

Li
ce

ns
e 

N
o.

 6
22

69

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

10
0

50
50

10
0

20
0

N
O
R
T
H

20
6



RO
W

9
11

7T
H

  A
V

EN
U

E 
N

O
RT

H

(C.S.A.H.NO. 121, PLAT 14) FERNBROOK  LANE  NORTH

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

4

19

15

98

137

1

5

16

10

2

11 12
18

3
6 14

17

18

6

4

9

14

1

12

15

8

11

7

16

5

10

3

17

13

2
O

U
TL

O
T 

H

5

5
6

6

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

ΔΔ

Δ

Δ

ΔΔΔΔ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

11
4T

H
A

V
E

N.

MINNESOTA

COURT

MINNESOTA
LANE

11
5T

H
  A

V
E 

 N

RO
W

12

KINGSVIEW  LANE NORTH

KINGSVIEWLANENORTH

D
CM

  P
A

RK
W

A
Y

Δ

Δ

Δ

IN
SE

T 
 A

SH
EE

T 
 3

  O
F 

 6
  S

H
EE

TS

D
CM

 F
A

RM
S

__
__

__
__

_

Th
e 

ba
sis

 fo
r t

he
 b

ea
rin

g 
sy

ste
m

 is
 th

e 
ea

st 
lin

e 
of

 th
e 

N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

33
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

12
0,

 R
an

ge
 2

2,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
ea

r
N

or
th

 0
0 

de
gr

ee
s 1

6 
m

in
ut

es
 1

7 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t

N
O
R
T
H

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

50
25

25
50

10
0

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 b

y 
14

 in
ch

 ir
on

 p
ip

e 
m

on
um

en
t s

et
an

d 
m

ar
ke

d 
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

  6
22

69
.

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 p

ip
e 

m
on

um
en

t f
ou

nd
 a

nd
 m

ar
ke

d
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 6
22

69
, u

nl
es

s s
ho

w
n 

ot
he

rw
ise

D
en

ot
es

 a
 fo

un
d 

PK
 N

ai
l a

nd
 w

as
he

r m
ar

ke
d 

by
 

Li
ce

ns
e 

N
o.

 6
22

69

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

10
0

50
50

10
0

20
0

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

10

5

5

Be
in

g 
5 

fe
et

 in
 w

id
th

 a
nd

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 si

de
 lo

t l
in

es
 a

nd
 b

ei
ng

 1
0 

fe
et

 in
w

id
th

 a
nd

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 p

ub
lic

 w
ay

s, 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

ise
 in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 th

is 
pl

at
.

10

D
RA

IN
A

G
E 

A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS
 A

RE
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

U
S:

O
V

ER
A

LL

N
O
R
T
H

20
7



1
5

68 7

4
3

2

2 1

12

19

26

11

20
27

2

10

21

6
3

8

22

5 13
17

23

4

16

28

7

15

1

24

14

18

25

9
O

U
TL

O
T 

G

1

1

2
3

3
3

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

ΔΔΔ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

LA
N

EW
O

O
D

  C
IR

  N
.

LANEWOOD        LANE
11

5T
H

   
 A

V
E 

   
N

.

11
5T

H
   

 A
V

E 
   

N
.

Δ

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

10

5

5

Be
in

g 
5 

fe
et

 in
 w

id
th

 a
nd

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 si

de
 lo

t l
in

es
 a

nd
 b

ei
ng

 1
0 

fe
et

 in
w

id
th

 a
nd

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 p

ub
lic

 w
ay

s, 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

ise
 in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 th

is 
pl

at
.

10

D
RA

IN
A

G
E 

A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS
 A

RE
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

U
S:

IN
SE

T 
 B

SH
EE

T 
 4

  O
F 

 6
  S

H
EE

TS

D
CM

 F
A

RM
S

__
__

__
__

_

Th
e 

ba
sis

 fo
r t

he
 b

ea
rin

g 
sy

ste
m

 is
 th

e 
ea

st 
lin

e 
of

 th
e 

N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

33
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

12
0,

 R
an

ge
 2

2,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
ea

r
N

or
th

 0
0 

de
gr

ee
s 1

6 
m

in
ut

es
 1

7 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
2 

O
F 

6 
SH

EE
TS

)

N
O
R
T
H

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

50
25

25
50

10
0

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 b

y 
14

 in
ch

 ir
on

 p
ip

e 
m

on
um

en
t s

et
an

d 
m

ar
ke

d 
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 6
22

69
 

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 p

ip
e 

m
on

um
en

t f
ou

nd
 a

nd
 m

ar
ke

d
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 6
22

69
, u

nl
es

s s
ho

w
n 

ot
he

rw
ise

20
8



14
1

18

5

19

31

23

3

12

24

28

15

10

17

2

9

13

8

26

6
7

27

16

11

29
30

25
20

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

O
U

TL
O

T 
F

4

4

4

4

O
U

TL
O

T 
E

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

22
21

11
4T

H
  A

V
E 

 N

D
CM

  P
A

RK
W

A
Y

DC
M

  P
AR

KW
AY

GLACIER
LANE

N.

G
LA

CI
ER

LA
N

E
N

.

NORTH

Δ

RO
W

12

LANE

KINGSVIEW
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

4

IN
SE

T 
 C

SH
EE

T 
 5

  O
F 

 6
  S

H
EE

TS

D
CM

 F
A

RM
S

__
__

__
__

_

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

10

5

5

Be
in

g 
5 

fe
et

 in
 w

id
th

 a
nd

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 si

de
 lo

t l
in

es
 a

nd
 b

ei
ng

 1
0 

fe
et

 in
w

id
th

 a
nd

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 p

ub
lic

 w
ay

s, 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

ise
 in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 th

is 
pl

at
.

10

D
RA

IN
A

G
E 

A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS
 A

RE
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

U
S:

Th
e 

ba
sis

 fo
r t

he
 b

ea
rin

g 
sy

ste
m

 is
 th

e 
ea

st 
lin

e 
of

 th
e 

N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

33
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

12
0,

 R
an

ge
 2

2,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
ea

r
N

or
th

 0
0 

de
gr

ee
s 1

6 
m

in
ut

es
 1

7 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
2 

O
F 

6 
SH

EE
TS

)

N
O
R
T
H

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

50
25

25
50

10
0

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 b

y 
14

 in
ch

 ir
on

 p
ip

e 
m

on
um

en
t s

et
an

d 
m

ar
ke

d 
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 6
22

69

20
9



O
U

TL
O

T 
C

O
U

TL
O

T 
C

O
U

TL
O

T 
D

O
U

TL
O

T 
B

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

DC
M

  P
AR

KW
AY

11
4T

H 
AV

E 
N

GLACIER
LANE

N.

G
LA

CI
ER

LA
N

E
N.

HARBOR LANE  N
.

(C.S.A.H.NO. 121, PLAT 14)FERNBROOK  LANE  N.

D
C

M
 

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

RO
W

13

Δ

IN
SE

T 
 D

SH
EE

T 
 6

  O
F 

 6
  S

H
EE

TS

D
CM

 F
A

RM
S

__
__

__
__

_

Th
e 

ba
sis

 fo
r t

he
 b

ea
rin

g 
sy

ste
m

 is
 th

e 
ea

st 
lin

e 
of

 th
e 

N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

33
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

12
0,

 R
an

ge
 2

2,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
ea

r
N

or
th

 0
0 

de
gr

ee
s 1

6 
m

in
ut

es
 1

7 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t

N
O
R
T
H

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

50
25

25
50

10
0

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 b

y 
14

 in
ch

 ir
on

 p
ip

e 
m

on
um

en
t s

et
an

d 
m

ar
ke

d 
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

  6
22

69

D
en

ot
es

 a
 1

/2
 in

ch
 p

ip
e 

m
on

um
en

t f
ou

nd
 a

nd
 m

ar
ke

d
by

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 6
22

69
, u

nl
es

s s
ho

w
n 

ot
he

rw
ise

D
en

ot
es

 a
 F

ou
nd

 C
as

t-I
ro

n-
M

on
um

en
t

D
en

ot
es

 a
 fo

un
d 

PK
 N

ai
l a

nd
 w

as
he

r m
ar

ke
d 

by
 

Li
ce

ns
e 

N
o.

 6
22

69

21
0



KINGSVIEW
 LANE NORTH

11
3T

H
 A

V
EN

U
E 

N
O

RT
H

GLACIER

LANE NORTH

FERNBROOK LANE NORTH

11
4T

H
 A

V
EN

U
E 

N
O

RT
H

11
7T

H
 A

V
EN

U
E 

N
O

RT
H

b

j

b

g

c c

e
h

d
h

b

ii i

(C.S.A.H.  NO. 121)

Be
ar

in
gs

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

Sy
st

em
 (N

AD
 8

3 
- 1

98
6 

ad
j.)

N
O
R
T
H

Fence
Line

Boundary
Line

Fe
nc

e 
tie

s 
ar

e 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

e
si

de
 o

f t
he

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
lin

e 
th

at
th

e 
fe

nc
e 

is
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

.

SU
R

VE
Y 

LE
G

EN
D

X X

W
B

S
RR

GN

NE

E NI G

E

D E S I

E

NN

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
.

S
U

S

S
Y

R

S

O ER

EVR

P
L

A

A
LT

A
 / 

N
SP

S 
LA

N
D

 T
IT

LE
 S

U
RV

EY
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 F
O

R:

TO
M

 D
EH

N

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
TE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
1

JP
R

11
/8

/2
02

4
W

ET
LA

N
D

 D
EL

IN
EA

TI
O

N

2
R

SM
12

/2
0/

20
24

AD
D

ED
 T

O
PO

 IN
 N

W

FI
EL

D
 C

R
EW

D
M

 A
K 

AB
E 

PH

D
R

A
W

N
JP

R

C
H

EC
K

ED
C

M
T

D
A

TE
2/

16
/2

4

U
SE

 (I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 C

O
PY

IN
G

, D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

, A
N

D
/O

R
C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E 
O

F 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

) O
F 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
IS

ST
R

IC
TL

Y 
PR

O
H

IB
IT

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
SA

TH
R

E-
BE

R
G

Q
U

IS
T,

 IN
C

.'s
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

AT
IO

N
.  

 U
SE

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

SA
ID

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TE
S 

AN
 IL

LE
G

IT
IM

AT
E 

U
SE

 A
N

D
SH

AL
L 

TH
ER

EB
Y 

IN
D

EM
N

IF
Y 

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
. O

F
AL

L 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
.  

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
.  

R
ES

ER
VE

S
TH

E 
R

IG
H

T 
TO

 H
O

LD
 A

N
Y 

IL
LE

G
IT

IM
AT

E 
U

SE
R

 O
R

 P
AR

TY
LE

G
AL

LY
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 D
AM

AG
ES

 O
R

 L
O

SS
ES

R
ES

U
LT

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 IL
LE

G
IT

IM
AT

E 
U

SE
.

H
en

ne
pi

n 
C

ou
nt

y

1FI
LE

 N
O

. 5

19
21

4-
00

6

D
AY

TO
N

,
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

TW
P:

12
0-

R
G

E.
22

-S
EC

.3
3

14
00

0 
25

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E 

N
O

R
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

12
0

PL
YM

O
U

TH
 M

N
 5

54
47

   
 (9

52
) 4

76
-6

00
0

W
W

W
.S

AT
H

R
E.

C
O

M

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

20
0

10
0

10
0

20
0

40
0

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

 O
F 

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

(P
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
A

 o
f t

he
 h

er
ei

n 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

 T
itl

e 
Co

m
m

itm
en

ts)
Pa

rc
el

 1

Th
e 

So
ut

hw
es

t Q
ua

rte
r o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r, 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
12

0,
 R

an
ge

 2
2,

 a
nd

 th
e 

So
ut

he
as

t Q
ua

rte
r o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r o
f S

ec
tio

n 
33

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
12

0,
Ra

ng
e 

22
, e

xc
ep

t t
ha

t p
ar

t t
he

re
of

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s, 
to

-w
it:

 C
om

m
en

ci
ng

 a
t t

he
 N

or
th

ea
st 

co
rn

er
 o

f s
ai

d 
So

ut
he

as
t Q

ua
rte

r o
f t

he
 N

or
th

ea
st 

Q
ua

rte
r; 

th
en

ce
 W

es
t o

n
th

e 
N

or
th

 li
ne

 th
er

eo
f, 

a 
di

sta
nc

e 
of

 2
09

 fe
et

; t
he

nc
e 

So
ut

h 
an

d 
pa

ra
lle

l w
ith

 th
e 

Ea
st 

lin
e 

th
er

eo
f 6

27
 fe

et
; t

he
nc

e 
Ea

st 
an

d 
pa

ra
lle

l w
ith

 th
e 

N
or

th
 li

ne
 th

er
eo

f 2
09

 fe
et

;
th

en
ce

 N
or

th
 o

n 
th

e 
Ea

st 
lin

e 
th

er
eo

f 6
27

 fe
et

 to
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f c
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t.

A
bs

tra
ct

 P
ro

pe
rty

 ( 
Ti

tle
 C

om
m

itm
en

t F
ile

 N
o.

 6
06

64
 a

nd
 O

RT
E7

50
58

8)

Pa
rc

el
 2

Th
e 

Ea
st 

½
 o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st 
¼

 o
f t

he
 N

or
th

ea
st 

¼
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

33
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

12
0,

 R
an

ge
 2

2,
 H

en
ne

pi
n 

Co
un

ty
, M

in
ne

so
ta

.

A
bs

tra
ct

 P
ro

pe
rty

 ( 
Ti

tle
 C

om
m

itm
en

t F
ile

 N
o.

 6
06

65
 a

nd
 O

RT
E7

50
58

8)

Pa
rc

el
 3

Th
e 

Ea
st 

25
0 

fe
et

 o
f t

he
 N

or
th

 1
75

 fe
et

 o
f t

he
 E

as
t H

al
f o

f S
ou

th
ea

st 
Q

ua
rte

r (
E1

/2
 o

f S
E1

/4
) o

f S
ec

tio
n 

33
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

12
0,

 R
an

ge
 2

2,
 H

en
ne

pi
n 

Co
un

ty
, M

in
ne

so
ta

.

A
bs

tra
ct

 P
ro

pe
rty

(T
itl

e 
Co

m
m

itm
en

t F
ile

 N
o.

 O
RT

E7
50

58
8) A

L
T

A
/N

SP
S 

O
PT

IO
N

A
L

 T
A

B
L

E
 A

 N
O

T
E

S
(T

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s r
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ab
le

 A
 o

pt
io

na
l s

ur
ve

y 
re

sp
on

sib
ili

tie
s a

nd
 sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
)

2)
Si

te
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

Pa
rc

el
 1

-
14

80
0 

11
3t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
N

or
th

, D
ay

to
n,

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 5

53
69

 
Pa

rc
el

 2
-

14
40

1 
11

7t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

N
or

th
, D

ay
to

n,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 5
53

69
  

Pa
rc

el
 3

-
11

28
1 

Fe
rn

br
oo

k 
La

ne
 N

or
th

, D
ay

to
n,

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 5

53
69

3)
Fl

oo
d 

Z
on

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
  X

 (a
re

a 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 to
 b

e 
ou

tsi
de

 o
f t

he
 0

.2
%

 a
nn

ua
l c

ha
nc

e 
flo

od
pl

ai
n)

 p
er

 F
lo

od
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Ra
te

 M
ap

, C
om

m
un

ity
 P

an
el

 N
o.

27
05

3C
00

62
F,

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
da

te
 o

f N
ov

em
be

r 4
th

 2
01

6.

4)
Pa

rc
el

 A
re

a 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
 

Pa
rc

el
 1

Pa
rc

el
 2

Pa
rc

el
 3

G
ro

ss
 A

re
a:

 3
,2

71
,2

32
 s.

f. 
~ 

 7
5.

09
7 

ac
re

s
   

G
ro

ss
 A

re
a:

 8
47

,1
80

 s.
f. 

~ 
19

.4
49

 a
cr

es
G

ro
ss

 A
re

a:
 4

3,
75

4 
s.f

. ~
 1

.0
04

 a
cr

es
R/

W
 A

re
a:

   
   

  9
1,

69
4 

s.f
. ~

   
2.

10
5 

ac
re

s
   

R/
W

 A
re

a:
   

  6
3,

51
6 

s.f
. ~

   
1.

45
8 

ac
re

s
R/

W
 A

re
a:

   
   

9,
35

7 
s.f

. ~
  0

.2
15

 a
cr

es
W

et
 A

re
a:

   
   

   
  1

,0
90

 s.
f. 

~ 
  0

.0
25

 a
cr

es
   

N
et

 A
re

a:
   

  7
83

,6
64

 s.
f ~

  1
7.

99
0 

ac
re

s
   

   
  

N
et

 A
re

a:
   

   
34

,3
97

 s.
f. 

~ 
 0

.7
90

 a
cr

es
N

et
 A

re
a:

   
  3

,1
78

,4
48

 s.
f. 

~ 
72

.9
67

 a
cr

es

* W
e 

do
 n

ot
 a

ffi
rm

at
iv

el
y 

in
su

re
 th

e 
qu

an
tit

y 
of

 a
cr

ea
ge

 se
t f

or
th

 in
 th

e 
de

sc
rip

tio
n

5)
B

en
ch

m
ar

k:
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
H

en
ne

pi
n 

Co
un

ty
 C

on
tro

l P
oi

nt
 N

am
e:

 O
Z 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 a

n 
el

ev
at

io
n 

of
: 9

18
.4

0 
fe

et
 (N

A
V

D
88

). 
Co

nt
ou

rs
 w

er
e 

de
riv

ed
 fr

om
 a

co
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 fi

el
d 

ob
se

rv
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 L
iD

A
R 

da
ta

 fr
om

 th
e 

M
in

ne
so

ta
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

.

6)
Z

on
in

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
 T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 Z

on
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rty
 is

 B
-2

 (N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Bu

sin
es

s D
ist

ric
t) 

an
d 

A
-1

 (A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l D
ist

ric
t) 

pe
r t

he
 C

ity
 o

f D
ay

to
n'

s
zo

ni
ng

 m
ap

 d
at

ed
 Ju

ne
 2

02
2.

  T
he

 se
tb

ac
k,

 h
ei

gh
t, 

an
d 

flo
or

 sp
ac

e 
ar

ea
 re

str
ic

tio
ns

 fo
r s

ai
d 

zo
ni

ng
 d

es
ig

na
tio

n 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

Pr
in

ci
pa

l S
tru

ct
ur

e 
Se

tb
ac

ks
 B

-2
 - 

 
St

re
et

: 3
5 

fe
et

 (F
er

nb
ro

ok
 L

an
e)

Pa
rc

el
 1

 &
 2

Si
de

 S
tre

et
: 1

5 
fe

er
 (1

13
th

 A
ve

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
Si

de
: 1

5 
fe

et
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

ar
: 1

5 
fe

et
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
ei

gh
t: 

30
 fe

et
Bu

ild
in

g 
Co

ve
ra

ge
: 5

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f l

ot
 a

re
a

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
ar

dc
ov

er
: 7

5 
pe

rc
en

t o
f l

ot
 a

re
a

Pr
in

ci
pa

l S
tru

ct
ur

e 
Se

tb
ac

ks
 A

-1
 - 

 
St

re
et

(s
): 

30
 fe

et
 (F

er
nb

ro
ok

 L
an

e,
 1

13
th

 A
ve

, &
 1

17
th

 A
ve

)
Pa

rc
el

 3
   

   
   

   
   

  
Si

de
: 1

0 
fe

et
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

ar
: 2

0 
fe

et
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
ei

gh
t: 

N
A

 fe
et

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
ar

dc
ov

er
: 1

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f l

ot
 a

re
a

*P
le

as
e 

no
te

 th
at

 th
e 

zo
ni

ng
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ow
n 

he
re

on
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
m

en
de

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

ci
ty

 p
ro

ce
ss

. W
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

 a
 z

on
in

g 
le

tte
r b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 fr

om
th

e 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
to

r f
or

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 re

str
ic

tio
ns

 fo
r t

hi
s 

sit
e.

  A
ll 

se
tb

ac
k 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ha
rd

co
ve

r d
at

a 
fo

r p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
de

sig
n 

m
us

t b
e 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 a

ll
pa

rti
es

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 p
rio

r t
o 

an
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

 o
r c

on
str

uc
tio

n.

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 re
ce

iv
ed

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 z

on
in

g 
cl

as
sif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

se
tb

ac
k 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

fro
m

 th
e 

in
su

re
r.

11
)

U
til

iti
es

: W
e 

ha
ve

 sh
ow

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 u
til

iti
es

 to
 th

e 
be

st 
of

 o
ur

 a
bi

lit
y 

ba
se

d 
on

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s: 
pl

an
s

ob
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 u
til

ity
 c

om
pa

ni
es

, p
la

ns
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 c

lie
nt

, m
ar

ki
ng

s b
y 

ut
ili

ty
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 so

ur
ce

s. 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 u

se
d 

th
is 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 d

ev
el

op
a 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 u

til
iti

es
 fo

r t
hi

s s
ite

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, l

ac
ki

ng
 e

xc
av

at
io

n,
 th

e 
ex

ac
t l

oc
at

io
n 

of
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 fe

at
ur

es
 c

an
no

t b
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
, c

om
pl

et
el

y 
an

d
re

lia
bl

y 
de

pi
ct

ed
.  

W
he

re
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is 
re

qu
ire

d,
 th

e 
cl

ie
nt

 is
 a

dv
ise

d 
th

at
 e

xc
av

at
io

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 A
lso

, p
le

as
e 

no
te

 th
at

se
as

on
al

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 m

ay
 in

hi
bi

t o
ur

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 v

isi
bl

y 
ob

se
rv

e 
al

l t
he

 u
til

iti
es

 lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t p
ro

pe
rty

. A
 G

op
he

r S
ta

te
 O

ne
 C

al
l w

as
 su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r t
hi

s
su

rv
ey

. P
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
Ti

ck
et

 N
o.

 2
40

32
08

02
 fo

r a
 li

st 
of

 u
til

ity
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

 in
 th

is 
ar

ea
.

12
)

W
et

la
nd

 D
el

in
ea

tio
n:

 T
he

 w
et

la
nd

 d
el

in
ea

tio
n 

w
as

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
K

jo
lh

au
g 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

. W
et

la
nd

 w
as

 n
ot

 fl
ag

ge
d 

in
 th

e 
fie

ld
.

SU
RV

EY
 R

EP
O

RT

Th
is 

m
ap

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f 
a 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t f

or
 T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
iss

ue
d 

by
 C

H
B 

Ti
tle

, L
LC

 a
s i

ss
ui

ng
 a

ge
nt

 fo
r O

ld
 R

ep
ub

lic
 N

at
io

na
l

Ti
tle

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
, F

ile
 N

o.
 6

06
64

, d
at

ed
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

11
, 2

02
4.

1)
W

e 
no

te
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
s t

o 
Sc

he
du

le
 B

 o
f t

he
 h

er
ei

n 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

 T
itl

e 
Co

m
m

itm
en

t:
a)

Ite
m

 n
o.

's 
1-

9 
ar

e 
no

t s
ur

ve
y 

re
la

te
d

b)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

0 
- S

ub
je

ct
 to

 H
en

ne
pi

n 
Co

un
ty

 S
ta

te
 A

id
 H

ig
hw

ay
 N

o.
 1

21
, P

la
t 1

4,
 fi

le
d 

as
 D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
 3

93
56

83
. S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
 b

c)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

1 
- T

er
m

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

of
 F

in
al

 C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

er
pe

tu
al

 e
as

em
en

t  
an

d 
rig

ht
 o

f 
w

ay
 o

ve
r a

nd
 a

cr
os

s 
sa

id
 p

ar
ce

ls 
w

ith
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 e
nt

er
 u

po
n

sa
id

 p
ar

ce
ls 

of
 la

nd
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s o
f 

su
rv

ey
in

g 
fo

r,c
on

str
uc

tin
g,

 o
pe

ra
tin

g,
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

n 
el

ec
tri

c 
tra

ns
m

iss
io

n 
sy

ste
m

 fi
le

d 
as

 D
oc

um
en

t
N

o.
 5

11
50

59
.

SH
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
 c

d)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

2 
- T

er
m

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

of
 E

as
em

en
t f

or
 1

13
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

in
 fa

vo
r o

f 
Ci

ty
 o

f 
D

ay
to

n,
 a

s 
cr

ea
te

d 
in

 d
oc

um
en

t f
ile

d 
Ju

ly
 7

, 1
98

7,
 a

s
D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
 5

29
44

06
.S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
 d

e)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

3 
- T

er
m

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

of
 E

as
em

en
t f

or
 1

13
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

in
 fa

vo
r o

f 
Ci

ty
 o

f 
D

ay
to

n,
 a

s 
cr

ea
te

d 
in

 d
oc

um
en

t f
ile

d 
Ju

ly
 7

, 1
98

7,
 a

s
D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
 5

29
44

07
.S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
 e

f)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

4 
- T

er
m

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

of
 E

as
em

en
t f

or
 1

13
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

in
 fa

vo
r o

f 
Ci

ty
 o

f 
D

ay
to

n,
 a

s 
cr

ea
te

d 
in

 d
oc

um
en

t f
ile

d 
Ju

ly
 7

, 1
98

7,
 a

s
D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
 5

29
44

08
. D

O
E

S 
N

O
T 

A
F

F
E

C
T 

SU
B

JE
C

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

g)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

5 
- T

er
m

s a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

f T
em

po
ra

ry
 E

as
em

en
t A

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
fil

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

0,
 2

02
3,

 a
s D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
11

25
28

65
. S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
 g

h)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

6 
- S

ub
je

ct
 to

 1
13

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
N

or
th

 a
s l

ai
d 

ou
t a

nd
 tr

av
el

ed
.S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
 h

i)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

7 
- S

ub
je

ct
 to

 F
er

nb
ro

ok
 L

an
e 

N
or

th
 (C

ou
nt

y 
Ro

ad
 1

21
) a

s l
ai

d 
ou

t a
nd

 tr
av

el
ed

. S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
   

 i

2)
O

bs
er

va
tio

ns
/C

om
m

en
ts 

no
te

d 
he

re
on

 p
er

 fi
el

d 
su

rv
ey

 su
ch

 a
s (

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

): 
ac

ce
ss

, o
cc

up
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 e
as

em
en

ts 
an

d/
or

 se
rv

itu
de

s:

a)
Fe

at
ur

es
 o

n 
th

e 
sit

e 
w

er
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
be

st 
of

 o
ur

 a
bi

lit
y.

  D
ue

 to
 se

as
on

al
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 th

is 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

ea
tu

re
s m

ay
 n

ot
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

vi
sib

le
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

no
t s

ho
w

n 
he

re
on

.

SU
RV

EY
 R

EP
O

RT

Th
is 

m
ap

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f 
a 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t f

or
 T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
iss

ue
d 

by
 C

H
B 

Ti
tle

, L
LC

 a
s i

ss
ui

ng
 a

ge
nt

 fo
r O

ld
 R

ep
ub

lic
 N

at
io

na
l

Ti
tle

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
, F

ile
 N

o.
 6

06
65

, d
at

ed
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

11
, 2

02
4.

1)
W

e 
no

te
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
s t

o 
Sc

he
du

le
 B

 o
f t

he
 h

er
ei

n 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

 T
itl

e 
Co

m
m

itm
en

t:
a)

Ite
m

 n
o.

's 
1-

9 
ar

e 
no

t s
ur

ve
y 

re
la

te
d

b)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

0 
- S

ub
je

ct
 to

 H
en

ne
pi

n 
Co

un
ty

 S
ta

te
 A

id
 H

ig
hw

ay
 N

o.
 1

21
, P

la
t 1

4,
 fi

le
d 

as
 D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
 3

93
56

83
. S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
 b

c)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

1 
- S

ub
je

ct
 to

 F
er

nb
ro

ok
 L

an
e 

N
or

th
 (C

ou
nt

y 
Ro

ad
 1

21
) a

s l
ai

d 
ou

t a
nd

 tr
av

el
ed

.S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
   

i

d)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

2 
- S

ub
je

ct
 to

 1
17

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
N

or
th

 a
s l

ai
d 

ou
t a

nd
 tr

av
el

ed
.S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
j

2)
O

bs
er

va
tio

ns
/C

om
m

en
ts 

no
te

d 
he

re
on

 p
er

 fi
el

d 
su

rv
ey

 su
ch

 a
s (

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

): 
ac

ce
ss

, o
cc

up
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 e
as

em
en

ts 
an

d/
or

 se
rv

itu
de

s:

a)
Fe

at
ur

es
 o

n 
th

e 
sit

e 
w

er
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
be

st 
of

 o
ur

 a
bi

lit
y.

  D
ue

 to
 se

as
on

al
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 th

is 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

ea
tu

re
s m

ay
 n

ot
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

vi
sib

le
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

no
t s

ho
w

n 
he

re
on

.
b)

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
ho

w
n 

th
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 o

f 
11

7t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

N
or

th
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
no

rth
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
sit

e.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 s

ur
ve

ye
d 

it 
as

 a
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 th
at

 e
xt

en
ds

 3
3

fe
et

 so
ut

h 
fro

m
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
le

d 
ro

ad
. T

hi
s i

s p
er

 th
e 

hi
sto

ric
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 6
6 

fe
et

 o
f 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 o

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
s t

ha
t d

ev
el

op
vi

a 
pr

es
cr

ip
tiv

e 
rig

ht
s. 

Ba
se

d 
up

on
 c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 c
as

e 
la

w
 t

hi
s 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

tru
ed

 t
o 

be
 m

or
e 

or
 l

es
s 

w
id

th
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
a

de
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 w
ha

t a
re

a 
is 

ac
tu

al
ly

 b
ei

ng
 u

til
iz

ed
 fo

r h
ig

hw
ay

 p
ur

po
se

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
ly

 sl
op

es
. W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 in
te

nt
w

as
 fo

r t
he

 ro
ad

 to
 fo

llo
w

 th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

lin
e,

 th
er

ef
or

e 
w

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

lin
e 

as
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
.

To
: U

.S
. H

om
e,

 L
LC

, M
/I 

H
om

es
 o

f M
in

ne
ap

ol
is,

 L
LC

, T
ho

m
as

 A
. D

eh
n,

 C
H

B 
Ti

tle
, L

LC
 a

nd
 O

ld
 R

ep
ub

lic
 N

at
io

na
l T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
:

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
is 

m
ap

 o
r p

la
t a

nd
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 b

as
ed

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
20

21
 M

in
im

um
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
l

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

fo
r A

LT
A

/N
SP

S 
La

nd
 T

itl
e 

Su
rv

ey
s, 

jo
in

tly
 e

sta
bl

ish
ed

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

A
LT

A
 a

nd
 N

SP
S,

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
es

 It
em

s 1
 - 

6(
a)

, 7
(a

), 
8,

 1
1(

b)
an

d 
16

 o
f T

ab
le

 A
 th

er
eo

f. 
Th

e 
fie

ld
 w

or
k 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

6,
 2

02
4.

D
at

e 
of

 P
la

t o
r M

ap
: A

pr
il 

11
, 2

02
5

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

Co
ly

n 
M

. T
ve

te
, P

LS
   

   
   

   
   

M
in

ne
so

ta
 L

ic
en

se
 N

o.
 6

22
69

SU
RV

EY
 R

EP
O

RT

Th
is 

m
ap

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f 
a 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t f

or
 T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
iss

ue
d 

by
 O

ld
 R

ep
ub

lic
 N

at
io

na
l T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
, F

ile
 N

o.
O

RT
E7

50
58

8,
 d

at
ed

 M
ar

ch
 2

4,
 2

02
5.

W
e 

no
te

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

ith
 re

ga
rd

s t
o 

Sc
he

du
le

 B
 o

f t
he

 h
er

ei
n 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 T

itl
e 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t:

a)
Ite

m
 n

o.
's 

1-
8 

ar
e 

no
t s

ur
ve

y 
re

la
te

d
b)

Ite
m

 n
o.

 9
 - 

Ri
gh

t o
f 

W
ay

 a
s 

se
t f

or
th

 in
 H

en
ne

pi
n 

Co
un

ty
 S

ta
te

 A
id

 H
ig

hw
ay

 N
o.

 1
21

, P
la

t 1
4,

 d
at

ed
 M

ar
ch

 7
, 1

97
2,

 fi
le

d 
M

ar
ch

 1
3,

 1
97

2 
as

D
oc

um
en

t N
o.

 3
93

56
83

. S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
   

b
c)

Ite
m

 n
o.

 1
0 

- T
er

m
s, 

co
nd

iti
on

s a
nd

 e
as

em
en

ts 
se

t f
or

th
 in

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 E

as
em

en
t A

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
da

te
d 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
2,

 2
02

3,
 fi

le
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
0,

 2
02

3,
 a

s D
oc

um
en

t
N

o.
11

25
28

65
. S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
 g

d)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

1 
- E

as
em

en
t a

nd
 ri

gh
t a

cq
ui

re
d 

by
 N

or
th

er
n 

St
at

es
 P

ow
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 in
 F

in
al

 C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

da
te

d 
Ju

ne
 3

, 1
98

6,
 fi

le
d 

Ju
ne

 3
, 1

98
6 

as
 D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
51

15
05

9.
SH

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
   

c
e)

Ite
m

 n
o.

 1
2 

- E
as

em
en

t f
or

 ro
ad

 a
nd

 u
til

ity
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 p
ur

po
se

s 
in

 fa
vo

r o
f 

th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f 

D
ay

to
n 

fil
ed

 J
ul

y 
7,

 1
98

7 
as

 D
oc

um
en

t N
o.

 5
29

44
06

.
SH

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
   

d
f)

Ite
m

 n
o.

 1
3 

- E
as

em
en

t f
or

 ro
ad

 a
nd

 u
til

ity
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 p
ur

po
se

s i
n 

fa
vo

r o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f D
ay

to
n 

fil
ed

 Ju
ly

 7
, 1

98
7 

as
 D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
 5

29
44

07
.

SH
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

   
e

g)
Ite

m
 n

o.
 1

4 
- R

ig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 fo

r 1
17

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
N

or
th

 a
s l

ai
d 

ou
t a

nd
 tr

av
el

ed
.S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

  j

O
bs

er
va

tio
ns

/C
om

m
en

ts 
no

te
d 

he
re

on
 p

er
 fi

el
d 

su
rv

ey
 su

ch
 a

s (
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
): 

ac
ce

ss
, o

cc
up

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 e

as
em

en
ts 

an
d/

or
 se

rv
itu

de
s:

a)
Fe

at
ur

es
 o

n 
th

e 
sit

e 
w

er
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
be

st 
of

 o
ur

 a
bi

lit
y.

  D
ue

 to
 se

as
on

al
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 th

is 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

ea
tu

re
s m

ay
 n

ot
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

vi
sib

le
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

no
t s

ho
w

n 
he

re
on

.
b)

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
ho

w
n 

th
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 o

f 
11

7t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

N
or

th
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
no

rth
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
sit

e.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 s

ur
ve

ye
d 

it 
as

 a
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 th
at

 e
xt

en
ds

 3
3

fe
et

 so
ut

h 
fro

m
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
le

d 
ro

ad
. T

hi
s i

s p
er

 th
e 

hi
sto

ric
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 6
6 

fe
et

 o
f 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 o

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
s t

ha
t d

ev
el

op
vi

a 
pr

es
cr

ip
tiv

e 
rig

ht
s. 

Ba
se

d 
up

on
 c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 c
as

e 
la

w
 t

hi
s 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

tru
ed

 t
o 

be
 m

or
e 

or
 l

es
s 

w
id

th
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
a

de
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 w
ha

t a
re

a 
is 

ac
tu

al
ly

 b
ei

ng
 u

til
iz

ed
 fo

r h
ig

hw
ay

 p
ur

po
se

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
ly

 sl
op

es
. W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 in
te

nt
w

as
 fo

r t
he

 ro
ad

 to
 fo

llo
w

 th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

lin
e,

 th
er

ef
or

e 
w

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

lin
e 

as
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
.

21
1



Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

KINGSVIEW
LANE NORTH

GLACIER
LANE NORTH

FERNBROOK LANE NORTH

11
3T

H
 A

V
EN

U
E 

N
O

RT
H

d
h

e
h

cc

b
i

b

i(C.S.A.H. NO. 121)

S
RR

GN

NE

E NI G

E

DE S I

E

NN

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
.

S
U

S

S
Y

R

S

O ER

EVR

P
L

A

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
TE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
1

JP
R

11
/8

/2
02

4
W

ET
LA

N
D

 D
EL

IN
EA

TI
O

N

2
R

SM
12

/2
0/

20
24

AD
D

ED
 T

O
PO

 IN
 N

W

FI
EL

D
 C

R
EW

D
M

 A
K 

AB
E 

PH

D
R

A
W

N
JP

R

C
H

EC
K

ED
C

M
T

D
A

TE
2/

16
/2

4

U
SE

 (I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 C

O
PY

IN
G

, D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

, A
N

D
/O

R
C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E 
O

F 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

) O
F 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
IS

ST
R

IC
TL

Y 
PR

O
H

IB
IT

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
SA

TH
R

E-
BE

R
G

Q
U

IS
T,

 IN
C

.'s
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

AT
IO

N
.  

 U
SE

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

SA
ID

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TE
S 

AN
 IL

LE
G

IT
IM

AT
E 

U
SE

 A
N

D
SH

AL
L 

TH
ER

EB
Y 

IN
D

EM
N

IF
Y 

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
. O

F
AL

L 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
.  

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
.  

R
ES

ER
VE

S
TH

E 
R

IG
H

T 
TO

 H
O

LD
 A

N
Y 

IL
LE

G
IT

IM
AT

E 
U

SE
R

 O
R

 P
AR

TY
LE

G
AL

LY
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 D
AM

AG
ES

 O
R

 L
O

SS
ES

R
ES

U
LT

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 IL
LE

G
IT

IM
AT

E 
U

SE
.

H
en

ne
pi

n 
C

ou
nt

y

2FI
LE

 N
O

. 5

19
21

4-
00

6

D
AY

TO
N

,
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

TW
P:

12
0-

R
G

E.
22

-S
EC

.3
3

14
00

0 
25

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E 

N
O

R
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

12
0

PL
YM

O
U

TH
 M

N
 5

54
47

   
 (9

52
) 4

76
-6

00
0

W
W

W
.S

AT
H

R
E.

C
O

M

A
LT

A
 / 

N
SP

S 
LA

N
D

 T
IT

LE
 S

U
RV

EY
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 F
O

R:

TO
M

 D
EH

N

To
: T

ho
m

as
 A

. D
eh

n,
 C

H
B 

Ti
tle

, L
LC

 a
nd

 O
ld

 R
ep

ub
lic

 N
at

io
na

l T
itl

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
m

pa
ny

:

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
is 

m
ap

 o
r p

la
t a

nd
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 b

as
ed

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
20

21
 M

in
im

um
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
l

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

fo
r A

LT
A

/N
SP

S 
La

nd
 T

itl
e 

Su
rv

ey
s, 

jo
in

tly
 e

sta
bl

ish
ed

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

A
LT

A
 a

nd
 N

SP
S,

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
es

 It
em

s 1
 - 

6(
a)

, 7
(a

), 
8,

 1
1(

b)
an

d 
16

 o
f T

ab
le

 A
 th

er
eo

f. 
Th

e 
fie

ld
 w

or
k 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

6,
 2

02
4.

D
at

e 
of

 P
la

t o
r M

ap
: M

ar
ch

 2
5,

 2
02

4

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

Co
ly

n 
M

. T
ve

te
, P

LS
   

   
   

   
   

M
in

ne
so

ta
 L

ic
en

se
 N

o.
 6

22
69

Fence
Line

Boundary
Line

Fe
nc

e 
tie

s 
ar

e 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

e
si

de
 o

f t
he

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
lin

e 
th

at
th

e 
fe

nc
e 

is
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

.

Be
ar

in
gs

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

Sy
st

em
 (N

AD
 8

3 
- 1

98
6 

ad
j.)

N
O
R
T
H

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

80
40

40
80

16
0

21
2



11
7T

H
 A

V
EN

U
E 

N
O

RT
H

11
7T

H
 A

V
EN

U
E 

N
O

RT
H

FERNBROOK LANE NORTH

b
i

j

O. 121)(C.S.A.H.  NO. 121)

SU
R

VE
Y 

LE
G

EN
D

X X

W
B

S
RR

GN

NE

E NI G

E

D E S I

E

NN

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
.

S
U

S

S
Y

R

S

O ER

EVR

P
L

A

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
TE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
1

JP
R

11
/8

/2
02

4
W

ET
LA

N
D

 D
EL

IN
EA

TI
O

N

2
R

SM
12

/2
0/

20
24

AD
D

ED
 T

O
PO

 IN
 N

W

FI
EL

D
 C

R
EW

D
M

 A
K 

AB
E 

PH

D
R

A
W

N
JP

R

C
H

EC
K

ED
C

M
T

D
A

TE
2/

16
/2

4

U
SE

 (I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 C

O
PY

IN
G

, D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

, A
N

D
/O

R
C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E 
O

F 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

) O
F 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
IS

ST
R

IC
TL

Y 
PR

O
H

IB
IT

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
SA

TH
R

E-
BE

R
G

Q
U

IS
T,

 IN
C

.'s
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

AT
IO

N
.  

 U
SE

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

SA
ID

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TE
S 

AN
 IL

LE
G

IT
IM

AT
E 

U
SE

 A
N

D
SH

AL
L 

TH
ER

EB
Y 

IN
D

EM
N

IF
Y 

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
. O

F
AL

L 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
.  

SA
TH

R
E-

BE
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
.  

R
ES

ER
VE

S
TH

E 
R

IG
H

T 
TO

 H
O

LD
 A

N
Y 

IL
LE

G
IT

IM
AT

E 
U

SE
R

 O
R

 P
AR

TY
LE

G
AL

LY
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 D
AM

AG
ES

 O
R

 L
O

SS
ES

R
ES

U
LT

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 IL
LE

G
IT

IM
AT

E 
U

SE
.

H
en

ne
pi

n 
C

ou
nt

y

3FI
LE

 N
O

. 5

19
21

4-
00

6

D
AY

TO
N

,
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

TW
P:

12
0-

R
G

E.
22

-S
EC

.3
3

14
00

0 
25

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E 

N
O

R
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

12
0

PL
YM

O
U

TH
 M

N
 5

54
47

   
 (9

52
) 4

76
-6

00
0

W
W

W
.S

AT
H

R
E.

C
O

M

Be
ar

in
gs

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
H

en
ne

pi
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

Sy
st

em
 (N

AD
 8

3 
- 1

98
6 

ad
j.)

N
O
R
T
H

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

80
40

40
80

16
0

A
LT

A
 / 

N
SP

S 
LA

N
D

 T
IT

LE
 S

U
RV

EY
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 F
O

R:

TO
M

 D
EH

N

To
: T

ho
m

as
 A

. D
eh

n,
 C

H
B 

Ti
tle

, L
LC

 a
nd

 O
ld

 R
ep

ub
lic

 N
at

io
na

l T
itl

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
m

pa
ny

:

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
is 

m
ap

 o
r p

la
t a

nd
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 b

as
ed

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
20

21
 M

in
im

um
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
l

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

fo
r A

LT
A

/N
SP

S 
La

nd
 T

itl
e 

Su
rv

ey
s, 

jo
in

tly
 e

sta
bl

ish
ed

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

A
LT

A
 a

nd
 N

SP
S,

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
es

 It
em

s 1
 - 

6(
a)

, 7
(a

), 
8,

 1
1(

b)
an

d 
16

 o
f T

ab
le

 A
 th

er
eo

f. 
Th

e 
fie

ld
 w

or
k 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

6,
 2

02
4.

D
at

e 
of

 P
la

t o
r M

ap
: M

ar
ch

 2
5,

 2
02

4

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

Co
ly

n 
M

. T
ve

te
, P

LS
   

   
   

   
   

M
in

ne
so

ta
 L

ic
en

se
 N

o.
 6

22
69

21
3



21
4



21
5




